

CONTENTS

Chapter Eleven:	41
The Chapter Concerning the Belief that the Sahabah జిలిహాతు Had in the Unseen	41
The Magnificence of Imaan	41
Rasulullaah 🕮 Gives the Glad Tidings of Jannah for the Person who Dies Without Committing Shirk	42
The Incident of the Bedouin with Great Understanding	43
The Narration of Hadhrat Uthmaan المنتققة Stating that Jahannam is Forbidden to the One who Recites	
the Shahaadah	43
Rasulullaah المُعَنَّقَة Gives the Glad Tidings of Forgiveness to the Sahabah المُعَنَّقَة who Recited the	
Shahaadah with him in a Particular Gathering	43
Rasulullaah المُعَقِينَة Gives Glad Tidings to the Sahabah المُعَقِينَة in Kudayd	44
The Shahaadah Atones for a False Oath	44
People who Recited the Shahaadah will Leave Jahannam	. 45
A Group of Mu'mineen that will be Saved from Jahannam	. 45
The Statements of Hadhrat Ali المُنْقَقَعَة, Hadhrat Abu Dardaa المُعَقَقَة and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin	
Mas'ood 🖏 🖾 Concerning the Shahaadah and those Reciting it	46
The Gatherings of Imaan	46
The Eagerness of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Rawaaha المنتقفة to Participate in the Gatherings of Imaan	46
The Eagerness of Hadhrat Umar المُعَنَّقَةُ and Hadhrat Mu'aadh المُعَنَّقَةُ to Participate in the Gatherings	
of Imaan	47
Renewing Imaan	48
The incident of a Man With Diarrhoea	48
The Incident of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood 巡蹤巡邏 and his Wife	48
The Incident of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Rawaaha المنتققة and his Wife	49
The Incident of Hadhrat Umar ඡාකාෂණ and Rasululiaah දක්ෂා at Hudaybiyyah	49
The Happiness of Rasulullaah 🕬 when Revelation About Forgiveness and Victory Arrived as they	
were Returning from Hudaybiyyah	51
The Incident of the River Nile during the Khilaafah of Hadhrat Umar المعنية	53
Hadhrat Alaa bin Hadhrami 🕮 🕮 leads the Muslim Arny into the Ocean	53
Hadhrat Tameem Daari 🕮 Trives a Fire Away	54
What Rasulullaah www.saw when He struck A Boulder During Preparations for the Battle of Khandaq and	d
the Glad Tidings he gave the Sahabah 絶蹤逐變	54
Hadhrat Khaalid المُعَنَّقَيَّة Drinks Poison and the Statement of a Christian about the Sahabah المُعَنَقَيَة	57
Statements of the Sahabah المُعَنَّقَتَيَ Attesting that Large Numbers Does not Bring Assistance	57
The Reality and Perfection of Imaan	58
Rasulullaah بالمعنية asks Hadhrat Haarith Bin Maalik المعنية how he Felt and his Reply	
Rasululiaah 編耀 asks Hadhrat Mu'aadh 等調通 how he Felt and his Reply	59
Rasulullaah (解釋 asks Hadhrat Suwayd bin Haaritha (知識) and his Companions	60

(Vol-3) فَعَوْلَكَبْنَتَا اللهُ THE LIVES OF THE SAHABAH

The Incident of a Munaafiq who Approached Rasulullaah 2005 to Seek Forgiveness on his behalf	. 60
Imaan (Belief) In the Being of Allaah تَبَاتَفَوَتَعَانَ and His Attributes	. 61
A Sahabi المُسْتَقَاتُ Recites Surah Ikhlaas in Abundance	. 61
Rasulullaah 🕮 Corroborates what a Jewish Scholar had to say about Allaah	. 61
The Narrations of Hadhrat Anas ඔබමා and Hadhrat Abu Dharr ඔබමා about how Allaah will	
Resurrect People	. 62
Rasulullaah 疑邂逅 Instructs the Sahabah 邂逅 to say,	
A Jew Questions Rasulullaah (ﷺ about Volition	. 63
Rasulullaah 疑疑 and the Sahabah 涎涎涎 Oversleep by the Will of Allaah	. 63
A Jew Questions Hadhrat Umar 🕮 about the verse "Jannah has the vastness of the heavens and	
the earth"	. 64
Hadhrat Ali المُعَنَّقَتَنَاتُ Debates with a man about Volition	. 64
Rasulullaah 疑蹤 tells the Sahabah 巡巡巡巡 what Hypocrisy is not	. 65
The Incident of Rasulullaah (2009) with a Bedouin asking about Reckoning	. 65
The Incident of Hadhrat Mu'aadh توتشقاني when Hadhrat Umar توتشقاني Sent him to Collect zakaah	. 65
The Narration of Hadhrat Aa'isha මෙමෙම concerning the Lady who Debated	. 66
The Statements of Hadhrat Abu Bakr المنتقبة Concerning Belief in Allaah تركونيتان	. 66
The Statement of Hadhrat Aa'isha المُعَنَّقَة when a Woman Passed Away while in Sajdah	. 67
Imaan (Belief) in the Angels	. 68
The Statement of Hadhrat Ali المناقبة Concerning the Turbulence of the Water and Wind when the Nation	i
of Hadhrat Nooh المنتقل and the Nation of Aad were Destroyed	. 68
Hadhrat Salmaan المعاقرة says at the Time of his Death, "I have a few Visitors who have entered"	. 68
Imaan (Belief) in Predestination	. 69
Rasulullaah 微惑 's Words to Hadhrat Aa'isha 認知意意 at the Furieral of a Child from the Ansaar	. 69
Hadhrat Ubaadah bin Saamit 🕮 🕮 enjoins his Son to believe in the Predestination of Good and Evil	. 69
A Sahabi 🕮 المعالية Weeps on his Deathbed because He knew Not What Allaah had Destined for him	. 70
Hadhrat Muaa'dh المحققة Weeps on his Deathbed because He knew Not What Allaah had Destined for him .	. 70
What Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas 送班通道 said about People who Contested Belief in Predestination	. 70
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar 送班過多 severs Relations with a Friend who Objected to Predestination	. 71
The Statement of Hadhrat Ali المعاقبة concerning predestination and Those who Object to it	. 72
The Couplets Hadhrat Umar ජාක්ෂාණ would Recite on the pulpit Concerning predestination	. 73
Imaan (Belief) in the Signs of Qiyaamah	. 73
The Words of Rasulullaah 🕮 When Allaah Revealed the verse "When the trumpet is blown"	. 73
The Fear of Hadhrat Sauda Yamaaniyyah මොමොමා for the Appearance of Dajjaal	. 73
The Statements of Hadhrat Abu Bakr 經過過過 and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas 經過過過 Concerning	
Dajjaal	. 74
Imaan (Belief) in What is to Happen in the Grave and the Existence of Barzakh	. 74
The Words of Hadhrat Abu Bakr Siddeeq ජාක්ෂණ on his Deathbed	. 74
The Words of Hadhrat Umar 劉颂迦多 on his Deathbed	. 76
The Weeping of Hadhrat Uthmaan ඡායකාන whenever he Stood by a Grave	. 76
The Words of Hadhrat Hudhayfah 街崎ᡂ on his Deathbed	. 77

THE LIVES OF THE SAHABAH المكالية (Vol-3)	7
The Words of Hadhrat Abu Moosa المعنقة at the Approach of Death	. 77
Hadhrat Usayd bin Hudhayr கோண் Longs to be in One of three Conditions	. 78
imaan (Belief) in the Aakhirah	. 78
Rasulullaah 🖽 's Description of Jannah	. 78
The Incident of Hadhrat Faatima المنتخفة when she Went to her Father المنتخفة for something of benefit in	
this World and Returned with Something of Benefit in the Aakhirah	. 79
The Statement of Hadhrat Abu Moosa Ash'ari المنتقانة Concerning the Reason for People being Oblivious	
of the Aakhirah	. 79
Imaan (Belief) in the What is to Happen on the Day of Qiyaamah	. 80
Rasulullaah 🖽 's Desire for his Ummah to Comprise of Half the people of Jannah	. 80
Hadhrat Zubayr 送延絕多 Asks Rasulullaah 疑蹤 about Certain Conditions in the Aakhirah	. 81
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Rawaaha 🕮 🌆 Weeps at the Thought of a Verse Concerning Jahannam	. 82
Hadhrat Ubaadah 🕮 🕮 Asks his Family and Neighbours to Take Retribution from him When Death	
Approached	. 83
Hadhrat Umar s Fear for Reckoning on the Day of Qiyaamah	. 83
The Weeping of Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah المنتقافة and Hadhrat Mu'aawiya المنتقافة when they Heard a	
Hadith about the Aakhirah	. 84
Imaan (Belief) in Intercession	. 84
Rasulullaah المعالمة says, "My Intercession shall be for those members of my Ummah who never commit Shirk"	. 84
The Du'aa Rasulullaah المنتخط will Make for his Ummah Before Allaah shall be his Intercession on their Behalf	. 85
Rasulullaah 🕮 says, "I am an Excellent man for the Sinners of my Ummah"	. 85
The verse of the Qur'aan that kindles the Most Hope According to Hadhrat Ali	. 86
The Statement of Hadhrat Buraydah 🕮 කිරීමා in front of Hadhrat Mu'aawiya මාශීමා Concerning Intercession	. 86
The Reply Hadhrat Jaabir المنتقاقة gave a person who Denied Intercession	. 86
The Sahabah 純派過多 Picture the Scene of Jannah in a Gathering with Rasululiaah 編譯 as if they	
can Actually see it before their Eyes	. 88
Rasululiaah 鏈遊 Tells the Sahabah 絶域通道 about the Last Day	. 88
A Bedouin asks Rasulullaah 🖽 about a Tree in Jannah	. 89
A Bedouin asks Rasulullaah 🖽 about the Fruit of Jannah	
An Abyssinian Man Dies in Rasulullaah 🕬 's Gathering after Hearing the Description of Jannah	. 91
Hadhrat Ali المستقلقة Gives Hadhrat Umar المستقلقة the Glad Tidings of Jannah on his Deathbed	. 92
Hadhrat Umar 密範過多 Weeps at the Mention of Jannah	. 92
Hadhrat Sa'd bin Abi Waqqaas 🕬 🕬 Is Hopeful of Jannah on his Deathbed	. 92
Hadhrat Amr bin Al Aas 🕮 🎯 Fears the Life after Death at the time of his Death	. 93
The Previously Quoted Statements of the Sahabah المعنية Concerning Belief in Jannah and Jahannam	. 94
Hadhrat Aa'isha 🍽 🕬 Weeps at the Thought of Jahannam and the Words of Rasulullaah 🕬	. 97
An Old Man and a Youngster Pass Away at the Mention of Jahannam	. 97
The Previously Quoted Statements of the Sahabah المنتققة Concerning Fear for Jahannam	. 98
Conviction in the Promises of Allaah	. 99
The Conviction of Hadhrat Abu Bakr المنتقنية in the Battle between the Romans and the Persians as	
Promised by Allaah	. 99

The Conviction of Hadhrat Ka'b bin Adi (1996) about the Domination of Islaam	100
The Statements of Hadhrat Abu Bakr 经通知通道,Hadhrat Umar 经通知通道 and Hadhrat Sa'd 经通知通道 about	404
Conviction in the Allaah's Promise to Assist the Mu'mineen Conviction in the Words of Rasulullaah	
Hadhrat Khuzaymah bin Thaabit 🗄 🕮 Corroborates the Words of Rasulullaah 🕮 in a Dispute with	103
a Bedouin	103
Hadhrat Abu Bakr المعاقبة Verifies Rasulullaah المعانة s Account of his Night Journey (to the heavens)	
Hadhrat Umar Concerning the Extinction of Species.	
Hadhrat Ali Him S Conviction in the Words of Rasulullaah	
Hadhrat Ammaar (Conviction in the Words of Rasulullaah (Concerning his Death	
Hadhrat Abu Dharr 遥远逾多's Conviction in the Words of Rasulullaah 纖麗 Concerning his Death	106
Hadhrat Khuraym bin Aws (1) S Conviction in the Words of Rasulullaah (1) Concerning Shaymaa	
bint Buqaylah	108
Hadhrat Mugheirah bin Shu'ba 登延過多 is Convinced by the Words of Rasulullaah 認疑 Promising	
assistance and Victory	109
The Conviction of Hadhrat Abu Dardaa 登版通道 in the Words Rasulullaah 保護 Taught him for Protection	109
Statements of the Sahabah 絶蹤運動 that have Been Quoted Previously Concerning Conviction in the Words of Rasulullaah 鍵腳	110
Conviction in the Recompense for Actions	111
The Conviction of Hadhrat Abu Bakr 送近過時 in the Recompense for Actions	111
The Conviction of Hadhrat Umar bin Khattaab المنتقلة in the Recompense for Actions	112
The Conviction of Hadhrat Amr bin Samurah المنتقافة and Hadhrat Imraan bin Husayn المنتقافة	113
The Belief of Hadhrat Abu Bakr المنتقاتة and another Sahabi المنتقاتة Concerning Recompense	114
The Strength of the Imaan of the Sahabah المنتقاطة	115
The Sahabah 巡巡巡 Abide by the verse "Whether you make known what is in your hearts or hide it".	115
The Response of the Sahabah 過過過過 to the verse "Those who do not mix their Imaan with wrong-doing"	117
The Response of the Ladies of the Sahabah 海腦腳腳 when Allaah revaled the verse: "And they should	
wear their scarves over their Chests"	
The Incident of an Old Man who had Committed many Sins and the Incident of Hadhrat Abu Farwah	
The Incident of a Sinful Woman and Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah	
The Response of Rasulullaah (2005)'s Poets when Allaah Revealed the verse: "Only deviant people follow the poets"	
The Longing to Meet Allaah and Dislike to Meet Him	120
Hadhrat Abu Bakr 登话题场 Weeps when Allaah reveals the verse: "When the earth shall quake most violently"	121
Rasulullaah 微鍵 Informs Hadhrat Umar 知識的 About what would Happen in the Grave	121
The Statement of Hadhrat Umar المنتخفين Concerning the Strength of Hadhrat Uthmaan المنتخفين s Imaan	122
Words of the Sahabah 避滅過多 that have Already Been Quoted about the Strength of Imaan	
Chapter Twelve: 1	25
The Chapter Concerning the Sahabah මාණාම් Getting Together for salaah 1	25
The Encouragement Nabi 🕬 gave for Salaah	125

THE LIVES OF THE SAHABAH (Vol-3)	9
	. 125
The Incident of Two Brothers who Passed away, One as a Martyr and the Other some time Later	. 126
Rasulullaah a Sahabi that his Salaah is Compensation for his Sin	. 127
Rasulullaah (2005)'s Reply to a man who asked Him about the Best of all Deeds	. 127
Rasulullaah a we tells a man who has Fulfilled the Pillars of Islaam that he is From Amongst the	
Siddeeqeen and the Martyrs	. 127
Rasulullaah Emphasises the Performing of Salaah Even on his Deathbed	. 128
The Encouragement the Sahabah ومُعَنَّقَتَكَمَ gave for Salaah	. 128
The Statements of Hadhrat Abu Bakr المستقلقة and Hadhrat Umar المستقلقة Concerning Salaah	. 128
The Statements of Hadhrat Zaid تَعَطَّقَتَنَاتَكَ , Hadhrat Hudhayfah تَعَطَّقَتَنَاتَكَ , Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar	
فالشقاقة and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Amr المنتقاتة Concerning Salaah	. 129
Some Statements of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood بوَصَعَنَتَنَاتَكَ Hadhrat Salmaan وَصَعَنَتَنَاتَكَ and Hadhrat	
Abu Moosa Ash'ari குண்ண Concerning Salaah	. 129
Rasulullaah Revour for Salaah and the Extreme Importance he Gave to it	. 131
Rasulullaah 🕬 says that The Coolness of his Eyes is in Salaah and the Remark of Hadhrat	
Jibra'eel 🖗	131
Rasulullaah a says, "My Passion is for Standing in salaah at Night"	. 131
Statements of the Sahabah 海道道道 Concerning Rasulullaah (梁建's salaah at Night	
The Incident of Hadhrat Hudhayfah 登職過多 with Rasulullaah 经避	. 133
The Narration of Hadhrat Aa'isha المنتخفة Concerning Rasulullaah المنتخفة Recitation of Qur'aan in Salaah	. 134
Rasulullaah (翻题 Issues the Command during his Illness that Hadhrat Abu Bakr (知識通過 should Lead	
the people in Salaah	. 134
The Happiness of the Muslims when they Saw Rasululiaah 🕬 Looking at them as Hadhrat Abu Bakr	
Led the Salaah	135
The Fervour the Sahabah 2000 had for Salaah and the Extreme Importance They Gave to it	136
Hadhrat Umar 街城御爹 is Roused from his Coma with the Announcement of Salaah	136
Hadhrat Uthmaan المعاقبة Spends the whole night reciting the entire Qur'aan in a single Rakaah of salaah	137
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas المنتقفة Refuses to Forego standing in salaah for Treating his Blindness	. 137
The Fervour Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood 送班通道 had for Salaah	. 138
The Fervour Hadhrat Saalim المعتقدة the Freed Slave of Hadhrat Abu Hudhayfah المعتقدة had for Salaah	. 138
The Fervour Hadhrat Abu Moosa Ash'ari 🕮 කිරීමා and Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah මාකමා had for Salaah	139
The Fervour Hadhrat Abu Talha Ansaari 经减通多 and Another Sahabi 经减通多 had for Salaah	. 139
The Fervour Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Zubayr පාකාණ and Hadhrat Adi bin Haatim පාකාණ had for Salaah	. 140
The Construction of Masaajid	140
The Narration of Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah المنتخلية and Hadhrat Talq bin Ali المنتخلية Concerning The	
Construction of Masjidun Nabawi	140
The Effort that the Wife of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abu Awfa المعنية Put into the Construction of the	
Masjidun Nabawi	
Rasulullaah 2005's Desire to have His Masjid like the Shelter of Hadhrat Moosa	
Rasulullaah 2005 Prostrates in Mud in the Masjid	. 141
Rasulullaah Refuses to Build the Masjid Like the Buildings in Shaam	142

10 THE LIVES OF THE SAHABAH

The Masjid is Extended during the Periods of of Hadhrat Umar 送证通多 and Hadhrat Uthmaan 送证通多 .	. 142
Rasulullaah Were Demarcates A Location in Madinah for a Masjid for the Juhaynah Tribe	. 143
The Letter of Hadhrat Umar المعالية to the Governors of the Various Districts Concerning the Construction	
of Masaajid	. 144
Maintenance and Cleanliness of the Masaajid	. 144
Rasulullaah (Research in the second s	. 144
Rasulullaah EEE Sees in Jannah a Woman who Used to Keep the Masjid Clean	. 144
Hadhrat Umar المكافئة Burns Incense in the Masjidun Nabawi	. 145
Walking to the Masaajid	. 145
The Incident of an Ansaari who Walked to the Masjid from his Distant home	. 145
Rasulullaah (2006) Shortens his Steps to the Masjid	. 145
Hadhrat Anas bin Maalik 🕮 🌆 Shortens his Steps when Walking to the Masjid	. 146
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood المنتقبة Hurries for Salaah	146
Rasulullaah (2009) Prohibits Running for Salaah	. 146
What Masaajid are Built for and what the Sahabah 避災運動 did therein	. 146
The Sahabah مَوَسَمَتَنَاتَكُ Condemn a Bedouin who Urinated in the Masjid and the Stance Rasulullaah	
www.took in the matter	146
The Incident of Rasulullaah 編譯 with Some Sahabah 絕區過多 who were sitting in the Masjid to Engage	2
in Dhikr	147
The Incident of Rasulullaah 編譯 with Three Persons and the Incident when he Sat with those Busy with	
the Qur'aan	147
The Statement of Hadhrat Ali 逍遥 Concerning the Qurraa of the Qur'aan	148
The Incident of Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah 送班问题 with the People in the Market place	148
Hadhrat Umar 🕮 🕮 Praises the Gatherings in the Masaajid	149
Rasulullaah 疑疑 Walks from the Masjid with the Sahabah 巡巡 to Address the Jews	149
Rasulullaah 疑惑 has Hadhrat Sa'd bin Mu'aadh 登延通 placed in the Masjid when the latter was Injure	d
during the Battle of Khandaq	149
The Men of Suffa, Hadhrat Abu Dharr 通過過多 and other Sahabah 心思過多 Sleep in the Masjid	150
Rasulullaah (2006) Hastens to the Masjid when the Wind Blows Fiercely and During an Eclipse	151
Rasulullaah ﷺ Makes a Delegation from the Thaqeef stay in the Masjid	151
What the Sahabah المُعَنَّقَةُ did in the Masjid Apart from Ibaadah and Dhikr	152
Things that Rasulullaah المعلية and the Sahabah المعلية Disliked Happening in the Masjid	152
Rasulullaah (2006) Disapproves of Interlacing the Fingers when in the Masjid	152
Rasulullaah (2005) Disapproves of a person entering the Masjid after Eating Garlic or Onions	153
Rasulullaah ﷺ Disapproves of Spitting in the Masjid	153
Rasulullaah بالمعنية and the Sahabah المعنية Disapprove of Drawing a Sword in the Masjid	154
Rasulullaah بالمنافقة and his Sahabah مُوَالمَاتَكَة Disapprove of Announcing Lost Items in the Masjid	154
Hadhrat Umar Exercise Disapproves of Raising the Voice, Making a Noise and Reciting Poetry in the Masjid	154
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood المعنفة Disapproves of Reclining Against the Wall of the Masjid in	
the Direction of the Qibla	155
Hadhrat Haabis Taa'ee 送顺题多 Disapproves of People Performing Salaah at the Front of the Masjid	

THE LIVES OF THE SAHABAH فَعَالَكُمُ (Vol-3)	11
before Dawn	. 155
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood () Disapproves of Performing Salaah behind Every Pillar in the Masjid.	. 156
The Importance Rasulullaah المنتخفية and the Sahabah المنتخفية Gave to the Adhaan	. 156
Before the Direction to Call out the Adhaan, Rasulullaah 🕮 rejects the Proposals to Ring a Bell or to	
Blow a Trumpet to Announce the Salaah	. 156
Before the Directive to Call out the Adhaan, the Call "As salaatu Jaami'ah" was Made during the Time of	
Rasulullaah 🖽	. 157
Hadhrat Sa'd Qaradh 链顺脚的 Calls out The Adhaan for Rasulullaah 疑惑 at Quba	. 157
Statements of the Sahabah 海道通過 Concerning the Adhaan and the People who Call out the Adhaan	. 158
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar 🕮 🕮 s Words to a man who Adopted a Singing Tone when Calling out	
the Adhaan and took Payment for it	159
Rasulullaah (2009) and Hadhrat Abu Bakr (2009) Instruct that Jihaad be Waged Against Tribes amongs	
whom the Adhaan is not called out	. 159
Rasulullaah 疑疑 and the Sahabah 遊頭 Wait for Salaah	. 160
Rasulullaah (2005's Directive in this Matter	. 160
The Sahabah 巡巡巡ジ Wait for Salaah until Half the Night had Passed	. 160
Rasulullaah (2005)'s Words to those who Waited for the Next Salaah after Maghrib and After Zuhr	. 160
Rasulullaah (salaahs Address to those who waited until Midnight for the Isha Salaah	. 161
Rasulullaah (2006) Encourages Waiting for Salaah	. 161
Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah (1) Interpretation of Guarding the Borders during the Time of Rasulullaah (1) Hadhrat Abu	. 162
The Statement of Hadhrat Anas () Concerning the verse "Their sides part from their beds"	. 162
Emphasis and Importance shown to Performing Salaah in Congregation	. 162
The Importance Rasulullaah (2009) Showed to Salaah in Congregation and His Unwillingness to Allow a	
Blind Man to Forego it	. 162
تَوَسَيَتَنَائِكُ The Statements of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood وَحَسَيَتَنَائِكُ and Hadhrat Mu'aadh bin Jabal	
About Salaah in Congregation	. 163
The Sahabah المُعَالِقَة Suspicion about the Person who did not Perform the Fajr and Isha Salaahs	
in Congregation	. 164
Hadhrat Umar المُعَنَّقَيَّة Statement concerning a Person Who missed the Fajr Salaah in congregation	
because he had Stayed awake at Night In Ibaadah	. 164
The Statement of Hadhrat Abu Dardaa المنتخفين Concerning Salaah in congregation and the Action	
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar 🕮 🕬 took when he Missed Isha Salaah in congregation	165
Hadhrat Haarith bin Hassaan المُعَنَّقَيْنَاتُ leaves home for the Fajr Salaah the night he got Married and the	
Taunting he Received	. 165
Straightening and Arranging the Rows of Salaah	. 165
The Importance Rasulullaah المنتخفظة Attached to Straightening the Rows of the Sahabah المنتخفظة in Salaah	. 165
Hadhrat Umar المَعْنَيَّةُ Hadhrat Uthmaan المُعَنَيَّةُ and Hadhrat Ali المَعْنَيَةُ Instruct the Straightening	
of Rows before the Takbeer	. 166
The Statement of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood 送蹤通過 Concerning the Straightening of Rows	. 167
Statements of Rasulullaah (疑疑 and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas 送過過多 Concerning the First Row	. 167
Rasulullaah (2009) Instructs that the Muhaajireen and Ansaar should Occupy the First Row	. 168

12TH	الفَظْلَيْنَةُ اللهُ الله E LIVES OF THE SAHABAH
Involvement of the Imaam with the Needs of the People	after the Iqaamah has Been Called out
Rasulullaah (2007's Involvement With Such Matters	
Hadhrat Umar (1999) and Hadhrat Uthmaan	's Involvement With Such Matters
Leading the Salaah and Following the Imaam During th	e Time of Rasulullaah 🕬
The Statement of Hadhrat Abu Sufyaan (1) Conce	ning the Discipline of the Sahabah مُعَطَنَهُمُنَا when
he saw them Performing Salaah	
The Sahabah المواقعة Perform Salaah behind Hadhra	
Rasulullaah 🖽	
The Statements of Hadhrat Umar 戀障心多 and Hadhra	t Ali 送班通道 Concerning Hadhrat Abu Bakr
لَعَانَةُ Leading the Salaah	
The Statement of Hadhrat Salmaan Faarsi 🕮 🌆 Co	ncerning the Leadership of Arabs
The Sahabah المعالمة follow Slaves in Salaah	
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood المعالية Performs Sala	ah Behind Hadhrat Abu Moosa Ash'ari المُعَانِيَةُ اللهُ
in his house	
Hadhrat Furaat bin Hayyaan 🕮 🕮 Performs Salaah	in his Masjid behind Hadhrat Handhala bin
Rabee فَطَلْبَاتَكَانَ on the Instruction of Rasulullaah &	174 برونین
The Ameer of Makkah Appoints Hadhrat Ibn Abzah as I	is Deputy to Lead the salaah To the Approval
of Hadhrat Umar المُعَانية	
Hadhrat Miswar 🕮 🕮 pulls back an Imaam Whose I	Recitation was not Clear and Hadhrat Umar
تَعَطَّقُتُمَالَيَّةُ Sanctions his Act	
Hadhrat Talha 🕸 asks a Congregation he had Le	d in salaah whether they were Pleased with
his Salaah	
Hadhrat Anas المكافية's Differences with Hadhrat Uma	r bin Abdul Azeez and Hadhrat Abu Ayyoob
s Differences with MArwaan Concerning s'وَعَظَيْهَمَا لِنَا	alaah 175
The statements of Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah 签证逾多, Had	فَعَالَيْهُمَا اللهُ and Hadhrat Adi مُعَالَيْهُمَا اللهُ
About the Salaah of the Sahabah فَعَنْ اللهُ Behind	Rasulullaah (2005)
Rasulullaah 🕬 and the Sahabah 🖉 🕬 Weep in	Salaah 177
Rasulullaah 🕬 Weeps in Salaah	
Hadhrat Umar تَعَقَقَقَاتُ Weeps in salaah	
Devotion and Concentration in Salaah	
The Devotion of Hadhrat Abu Bakr المُنْفَقَقَة and Hadhrat	at Abdullaah bin Zubayr الصفيقة in salaah
The Devotion of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar 送班通過 and	Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood 🕮 🕮 in salaah . 178
Hadhrat Abu Bakr 逆巡巡巡 Reprimands his wife Hadhrat L	mmu Roomaan المكالمك for Leaning in her Salaah . 179
The Importance Rasulullaah (2007) Attached to the Emp	hasised Sunnah Salaahs 179
The Narration of Hadhrat Aa'isha المُعَانين Regarding the	Sunnah Salaahs Rasulullaah 🕬 Performed 179
The Extreme Importance Rasulullaah (2006) gave to the	Two Rakaahs Before the Fajr Salaah
The Extreme Importance Rasulullaah (2006) gave to the	Four Rakaahs Before the Fardh of Zuhr Salaah 181
Rasulullaah 2005 s Salaah before Asr and After Maghr	b
The Importance the Sahabah توتين Attached to the	Emphasised Sunnah Salaahs 182
The Importance Hadhrat Umar 逆逐多 gave to the Su	nnah Salaahs Before the Fajr and Zuhr Salaahs 182
The Importance Hadhrat Ali 🕮 🕬 and Hadhrat Abdu	llaah bin Mas'ood 遥遮 gave to the Sunnah

THE LIVES OF THE SAHABAH المكالكة (Vol-3)	13
Salaahs Before the Zuhr Salaah	182
The Importance Hadhrat Baraa ඡාණාමාණ and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar ඡාණාමාණ gave to the Sunnah Salaahs Before the Zuhr Salaah	183
The Importance Hadhrat Ali المعتقدة ومعنونة gave to the Sunnah Salaah Before the Asr Salaah and The	. 100
Importance Hadhrat Ali 送近過多 gave to the Caman Caldan Donore the Ali Caldan and the Importance Hadhrat Ali 送近過節 and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar 送近過節 Attached to the	
Sunnah Salaahs Between the Maghrib and Isha Salaahs	183
The Importance Rasulullaah (1999) and the Sahabah (1999) Attached to the Tahajjud Salaah	
A Narration of Hadhrat Aa'isha 🕮 🕮 Concerning The Importance that Rasulullaah 🕮 Attached	
to Qiyaamul Layl	183
The Narration of Hadhrat Jaabir 생활해 About the Tahaijud Salaah Being Compulsory Before Concession	
was Granted	
was Claned Hadhrat Sa'eed bin Hishaam asks Hadhrat Aa'isha المعانية About Rasulullaah المعانية s Witr Salaah	
The Narration of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas 送班通過 Concerning the Witr of the Sahabah 巡班通道	
after Surah Muzammil was Revealed	186
The Tahajjud Salaah of Hadhrat Abu Bakr 後派過過 and Hadhrat Umar 後派通過	
The Tahajjud of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar 🕮 🎬	
The Tahajjud salaah of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood 经顺道多 and Hadhrat Salmaan 经顺通多	
The Importance Rasulullaah (1999) and the Sahabah (1999) Attached to the Nawaafil Salaahs between	
Sunrise and Midday	
The Narrations of Hadhrat Ummu Haani المعاقبة and Hadhrat Aa'isha المعاقبة Concerning the Salaatud	
Duhaa that Rasulullaah	
Narrations of Hadhrat Anas (湖湖道) and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abu Awfa (湖湖道) Concerning the	
Salaatud Duhaa thatRasulullaah	189
The narration if Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas 密碼過多 from Hadhrat Ummu Haani 認識過多 Concerning	
the Salaatud Duhaa that Rasulullaah (1998) Performed	
Rasulullaah 2007 Encourages the Performing of Salaatud Duhaa and explains its Virtues	
Hadhrat Ali 知道過去 Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas 對道過過 and Hadhrat Sa'd bin Abi Waqqaas 變道通	
Perform Salaatud Duhaa	
The Importance Attached to the Nawaafil Between Zuhr and Asr	
The Importance Attached to the Nawaalil Between Maghrib and Isha	
The Salaah Rasulullaah (2000) Performs salaah between Maghrib and Isha and the Salaah of Hadhrat	130
Ammaar المعالمة الم	100
The Salaah of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood المنتقفة and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas المنتقفة	130
between Maghrib and Isha	101
Giving Importance to salaah when Entering and Leaving the House	
The Taraweeh Salaah	
Rasulullaah 🗱 Encourages the Taraweeh salaah	
Hadhrat Ubay bin Ka'b 생활들을 Leads the people in Taraweeh and the Taraweeh salaah during the Tim	
of Rasulullaah	
Hadhrat Umar 後調過 has the Masjid lit up for the Taraweeh Salaah to be Performed and the Du'aa	. 174
Hadhrat Offar Salades has the Masjid it up for the Taraween Saladin to be Performed and the Du aa Hadhrat Ali Salades made for him on this Occasion	102
Flaumat All 2009 made for him on this Occasion	134

Hadhrat Ubay ارتفاقی Hadhrat Tameem Daari المعالية and Hadhrat Sulaymaan bin Abu Hathma	
د العنائية Lead the People in Taraweeh	193
Hadhrat Ubay bin Ka'b 🕮 Leads the Women of his Household in Taraweeh Salaah	193
Salaatut Taubah	194
Salaatul Haajah	194
Hadhrat Anas 🕮 performs salaah at the Time of Need and His Need is Fulfilled	194
Rasulullaah 微鍵 Performs Salaah for Hadhrat Ali 图顾题 to be Cured and he is Cured	194
The Du'aa of a Sahabi Hadhrat Abu Mu'liq 送回题多 is Answered when a Robber Wanted to Kill him	194
Chapter Theirteen:	196
The Chapter Concerning Knowledge and TheFervour the Sahabah 🚈 had for Knowledge	196
The Encouragement Rasulullaah (超遲 Gave towards Knowledge	196
Rasulullaah 經經 Welcomes Hadhrat Safwaan bin Assaal 通過 who had come to Seek Knowledge	196
Rasulullaah (認愛's Words to Hadhrat Qabeesah 巡巡巡乡 when he Came to Seek knowledge	196
Rasulullaah بهنه Tells Two of the Sahabah توسينه that Seeking Knowledge Atones for Sins	197
The Superiority of an Aalim over an Ordinary Worshipper in the Words of Rasulullaah	197
The Encouragement Rasulullaah 🕮 gave for Seeking Knowledge	198
Rasululiaah ﷺ's Words to a Working Man who Complained of his Brother who was Busy	
Acquiring Knowledge	198
The Encouragement the Sahabah المنتقافة Gave towards Seeking Knowledge	198
Hadhrat Ali المعنية Encourages Acquiring Knowledge and the Narration of Hadhrat Kumayl from him	198
The Encouragement Hadhrat Mu'aadh bin Jabal المنتقاقة gave Towards Knowledge	200
The Encouragement Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood المنتقاقة gave Towards Knowledge	201
The Encouragement Hadhrat Abu Dardaa 遥远绝多 gave Towards Knowledge	201
The Encouragement Hadhrat Abu Dharr 送巡迴到 and Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah 送迎到的 gave	
Towards Knowledge	203
The Encouragement Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas 逆巡遊 gave Towards Knowledge	203
The Encouragement Hadhrat Safwaan bin Assaal روم ومعالية gave Towards Knowledge	203
The Fervour that the Sahabah 海道通過 had for Knowledge	204
The Statement Hadhrat Mu'aadh المعنية Made on his deathbed about his Fervour for Knowledge	204
The Fervour that Hadhrat Abu Dardaa المنتقانة had for Knowledge	204
The Fervour that Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas مُعَنَفَنَكَ had for Acquiring Knowledge	. 204
Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah s Fervour for knowledge	205
The True Meaning of Knowledge and what the Word Knowledge Refers to when Used in a General Context	206
Narrations from Rasulullaah 2000 Concerning the True Meaning of Knowledge	206
The Statements of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar تهمين and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas المعنية	
Concerning the real meaning of Knowledge	207
Reprimanding those who Occupy Themselves with Learning Things that are Contrary to that Which	
Rasulullaah (2009) Taught	208
Rasulullaah (超遊 Reprimands People who did this	208
Hadhrat Umar 送顶脚步 Rebukes a man who Wrote the Scripture of Hadhrat Daaniyaal 総批 and His	

THE LIVES OF THE SAHABAH المكالكة (Vol-3)	15
Incident with Rasulullaah 保護學	209
Hadhrat Umar المعنية Rebukes a man who told him That he Found a Scripture with wonderful Content	210
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood ඡාශාණ and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas ඡාශාණ Condemn	
Questioning The Ahlul Kitaab	211
Being affected by the Knowledge of Allaah and His Rasool	212
Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah المُعَاليَّةُ and Hadhrat Mu'aawiya المُعَاليَّةُ are Affected by a Hadith of	
Rasulullaah	212
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Rawaaha المنتقانة and Hadhrat Hassaan المعتقانة Weep when Allaah Revealed	
the Verse: "Only deviant people follow the poets"	214
The People of Yemen Weep when they Hear the Qur'aan During the Khilaafah of Hadhrat Abu Bakr 🕮 🕬	214
A Warning to the Aalim who does not Teach others and to Ignorant Person who does not Learn	215
Allaah will Grant Whoever Strives to Gain Knowledge and Imaan	216
The Words of Hadhrat Mu'aadh 街道過多 to a Man who Was Weeping by his Bedside before his Death	216
Learning Imaan, knowledge and Practise All at the Same Time	217
The Statements of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar 劉範國多, Hadhrat Jundub bin Abdullaah 劉範國多	
and Hadhrat Ali 劉蹈過多 in this Regard	217
Acquiring That Much of Deeni knowledge that One Needs	
The Words of Hadhrat Salmaan (1) to a man from the Banu Abs Tribe in this Regard	
The Words of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar 送班過多 to a man who Wrote to ask him about Knowledge	219
Teaching Deen, Islaam and the Faraa'idh	219
Rasulullaah بالمنتقيق Teaches the Deen to Hadhrat Abu Rifaa'ah المنتقق	219
Rasulullaah (鍵鍵 Teaches Deen to a Bedouin, to Hadhrat Farwah bin Musayk (当场巡乡 and to a	٠
delegation from Bahraa	219
Hadhrat Abu Bakr පිරිමණ and Hadhrat Umar පිරිමණ Teach Deen	220
Teaching Salaah	221
Rasulullaah (認疑 Teaches the Sahabah 巡蹤巡迴 How to Perform Salaah	221
Rasulullaah (شَكَنَكَ Hadhrat Abu Bakr المَكَنَكَ Hadhrat Umar المَكَنَكَ and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin	
Mas'ood وَطَعَيْمَنَاتُكُ Teach the Tashahhud	221
Hadhrat Hudhayfah 🕮 Teaches Salaah to a man who Could not Perform Salaah Well	222
Teaching Adhkaar and Du'aas	222
Rasulullaah (2006) Teaches Adhkaar and Du'aas to Hadhrat Ali	222
Hadhrat Ali 🕮 المعالية Teaches Adhkaar and Du'aas to Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Ja'far المعالية	223
Rasulullaah 🕮 Teaches Adhkaar and Du'aas to Some Sahabah 🕮 🕮	224
Hadhrat Ali 通知通過 Teaches People how to Send Salutations to Rasulullaah 疑惑	225
Teaching Guests and Those who Came to Madinah	226
Rasulullaah (認疑 Instructs the Sahabah 巡巡巡巡 to Teach the Delegation from the Abdul Qais Tribe	226
Acquiring knowledge While Travelling	228
Rasulullaah 🕬 Teaches the Injunctions of Deen While Travelling for the Farewell Hajj	228
The Incident of How Hadhrat Jaabir Ghaadiri 🕮 🕮 Acquired Knowledge during Rasulullaah	
是跑些's Journey	228
Combining Jihaad and Acquiring Knowledge	. 230

The Statement of Hadhrat Abu Sa'eed Khudri 細胞的 about how the Sahabah 細胞的 Combined	
Fighting Battles with Acquiring Knowledge	
Combining Earning and Acquiring Knowledge	. 230
The Narration of Hadhrat Anas وَمَعْتَقَاتَكُمْ about how the Sahabah ومَعْتَقَاتُكُمْ Combined Earning with	
Acquiring Knowledge	
Hadhrat Umar المكافئة and his Ansaari Neighbour Take turns to Learn	
Hadhrat Baraa 送版通道 says that all of them could not Hear Ahadeeth from Rasulullaah (語题:	. 232
Hadhrat Talha 送低過多 says that it was During the Ends of the day that they went to Rasulullaah (提述	. 232
Learning the Deen before Earning a Living	. 232
Educating one's Family	
Hadhrat Ali (1) Hadhrat Ali (1	. 233
Rasulullaah Wie Instructs People to Teach and Educate their Families	. 233
Learning the Language of the Enemy and of Others for Sake of Deen	. 233
Rasulullaah المعنية Instructs Hadhrat Zaid المعنية to Learn the Jewish Language	. 233
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Zubayr 🕮 inderstands the Language of his Slaves	. 234
Hadhrat Umar Haw Instructs the Study of Astronomyand Genealogy	. 234
Hadhrat Ali فكالمنتقاقة Instructs Hadhrat Abul Aswad Duwali to Write the Fatha, Dhamma and Kasra into	
the Qur'aanic Text	. 234
For A Leader to Appoint someone to Teach the People	. 235
Can a Leader Prevent Someone from Proceeding in the path of Allaah for the sake of Knowledge?	235
Hadhrat Umar المعاقبة Confines Hadhrat Zaid bin Thaabit المعاقبة in Madinah to Teach the People	235
Hadhrat Zaid bin Thaabit المعنية Teaches People During the Khilaafah of Hadhrat Uthmaan المعنية and	
the Statement of Hadhrat Umar المنتقافة Concerning Hadhrat Mu'aadh المنتقافة Leaving for Shaam	236
Dispatching the Sahabah المنتققة to Various Lands for Teaching	236
Rasulullaah (疑疑 Dispatches a Group of Sahabah 巡延通知 to Educate the Udhal and Qaara Tribes	236
Rasulullaah 總經 Sends Hadhrat Ali 通過通過 and Hadhrat Abu Ubaydah bin Jarraah 通過通過 to Yemen	237
Rasulullaah المنتقبة Sends Hadhrat Amr binHazam المنتقبة Hadhrat Abu Moosa Ash'ari المنتقبة and	
Hadhrat Mu'aadh bin Jabal 🕬 🏎 to Yemen	237
Rasulullaah 疑疑 Sends Hadhrat Ammaar 医顺道 to a Clan belonging to the Qais Tribe	238
Hadhrat Umar 🖏 🕮 Dispatches Hadhrat Ammaar 🕲 🖉 and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood	
පාමණ to Kufa and sends Hadhrat Imraan පාමණණ to Basrah	238
Hadhrat Umar 送版通师 Dispatches Hadhrat Mu'aadh bin Jabal 送版通师 and Hadhrat Abu Dardaa	
送近過多 to Shaam	238
Undertaking Journeys in Search of knowledge	. 239
Hadhrat Jaabir 🕮 🕮 Travels to Shaam and to Egypt to Hear Two Ahadeeth of Rasulullah 🕮	239
. Hadhrat Abu Ayyoob Ansaari المنتقافة Travels to Egypt to Hear a Hadith from Hadhrat Uqba bin Aamir	241
Hadhrat Uqba bin Aamir පාරාමණ Travels to see Hadhrat Maslama bin Mukhallad පාරාමණ and another	
Sahabi المُعَالَيَّة Travels to see Hadhrat Fudhaala bin Ubayd المُعَاليَّة	241
Hadhrat Ubaydullaah bin Adi المعاقبة Travels to see Hadhrat Ali المعاقبة and the Statement of Hadhrat	
Abdullaah bin Mas'ood المعاقبة Concerning Travelling in Search of Knowledge	242
Learning from Worthy and Reliable People and what Happens when Knowledge Lies with People	

THE LIVES OF THE SAHABAH فَطَالَا تَعَالَى الْمُعَالَى اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ الله الله	17
Unworthy of it	. 242
Rasulullaah 保護 Sends Hadhrat Abu Tha'laba 经调验的 to Learn from Hadhrat Abu Ubaydah bin	
Jarraah 劉範迦多 and Praises him	. 242
Rasulullaah 經經 Makes it Clear that Seeking Knowledge from Unworthy People is Amongst the	
Signs of Qiyaamah	. 243
Statements of Hadhrat Umar 登師過多 and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood 登師過多 Concerning	
Acquiring Knowledge from Seniors	. 243
Hadhrat Mu'aawiya 🗄 🕮 and Hadhrat Umar 🕲 🕮 Both Warn Against Acquiring Knowledge	
from people who are not Worthy of it	. 244
Hadhrat Uqba bin Aamir 登版過過 Emphasises to his Children to Accept Ahadeeth Only from Reliable	
Sources	. 244
The Sermon Hadhrat Umar 送版通道 Delivered at Jaabiyah About Acquiring Knowledge from the Scholars	S
of the Sahabah 細範細語	. 244
Salutations and Glad Tidings for the Student	. 245
Rasululleah ఊ避 Welcomes Hadhrat Safwaan bin Assaal 密範通	
Hadhrat Abu Sa'eed Khudri 邊區通過 Welcomes Some Students	
Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah 登版通過 Welcomes Students	
Hadhrat Abu Dardaa 经赋通多 Smiles when Narrating Ahadeeth	
Gatherings of Knowledge and Being in the Company of Ulema	
Rasulullaah 微鍵 Encourages the Gatherings of Knowledge and the Sahabah 絶域通過 Sit in Groups	
Around him	. 246
The Gatherings of the Sahabah 避減過多 after the Fajr Salaah	
Rasulullaah (1995) Sits with a Gathering of the Sahabah (1996) that Included many Poor People	
Rasulullaah 2000 Prefers the Gathering of Knowledge to the Gathering of Dhikr	
Hadhrat Abu Moosa Ash'ari المعاقبة and Hadhrat Umar المعاقبة Sit One Night in a Gathering of Knowledge	
The Incident of Hadhrat Jundub Bajali with Hadhrat Ubay bin Ka'b المنافعة Concerning Seeking Knowledge .	
Hadhrat Imraan bin Husayn المنتقافة Narrates Ahadeeth in the Masjid of Basrah	
People Flock to the Door of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas المنتقبة, who Taught them all Aspects of	
Deeni Knowledge	. 249
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood المعنفة Praises the Gatherings of Knowledge	
The Statements of Hadhrat Abu Juhayfah 登頭總多 and Hadhrat Abu Dardaa 登頭總多 in this Regard	
Respecting the Gatherings of Knowledge	
Hadhrat Sahl bin Sa'd Saa'idi المستقدة Gets Angry with People who Fooled Around in his Gathering	
The Conduct Of Ulema and Students	
Rasulullaah (2009)'s Kind Address to a Youngster who Requested Permission to Fornicate	. 251
Rasulullaah We Repeats Himself Thrice to Make himself Understood	
Hadhrat Aa'isha @@@@@ Instructs Hadhrat Ibn Abi Saa'ib to hold fast to Three Factors when Teaching	
The Conduct of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood المعناقة when Teaching	
Hadhrat Ali 遥诞逾多 Describes a True Scholar	
Rasulullaah (認疑's Words to Hadhrat Mu'aadh bin Jabal 送证问题 and Hadhrat Abu Moosa Ash'ari	
Summer Summer States and Stat	. 253

The Statement of Hadhrat Abu Sa'eed المناقبة Concerning the Gatherings of the Sahabah المناقبة and	i
the Statement of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar ভാணை Concerning the True Aalim	. 253
The Statement of Hadhrat Umar 当场通送 Concerning the Conduct of an Aalim	. 253
The Statement of Hadhrat Ali 巡邏過多 Concerning the Conduct of Students	. 254
The Conduct of Hadhrat Thaabit Bunaani with his Teacher Hadhrat Anas المعاقبة	. 254
The Conduct of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas المعاقبة with Hadhrat Umar المعاقبة and his Awe for him	. 254
The Awe Hadhrat Sa'eed bin Musayyib had for Hadhrat Sa'd bin Abi Waqqaas المعافية	. 255
Hadhrat Jubayr bin Mut'im 🕮 🌆 Responds to a Question by saying, "I have no knowledge on the subject"	. 255
The Conduct of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar المعناقة in his Teaching	. 255
Statements of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood පිායාමණ, Hadhrat Ali පායාමණ and Hadhrat Abdullaah	
bin Abbaas 巡巡巡巡 about an Aalim Conceding that he does not know	. 256
. The Conduct of Hadhrat Umar المعالية المعالية, Hadhrat Ali المعالية and Hadhrat Uthmaan المعالية when Teaching	. 257
The Incident of Hadhrat Uqba bin Aamir المناقشة and his Tribe when they Came to Rasulullaah المناقبة المناقبة المعادية المناقبة المعادية المعادية المناقبة المعادية الم	. 258
The Incident of Hadhrat Uthmaan bin Abul Aas المنتقصة and his Tribe when they Came to Nabi المنتقصة	. 258
Learning, Teaching and Rehearsing the Knowledge of Deen and Questions that are Appropriate and	
those that are Inappropriate	. 259
The Sahabah المنتقاقة Rehearse in Rasulullaah بالمنتقاتة s Gathering and Ask him Questions	. 259
The Words of Hadhrat Fudhaala bin Ubayd 送版過多 to his Companions in this Regard	. 259
Statements of Hadhrat Abu Sa'eed පිරිමණ, Hadhrat Ali පිරිමණ, Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood	
end Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas فكالقائلة Concerning Rehearsing what was Learnt	. 260
Hadhrat Umar 🕮 المعنية asks Hadhrat Ali المعنية Three Question and is Overjoyed with the Replies	. 260
Hadhrat Umar 巡巡巡巡 Questions Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas 巡巡巡巡 about the Differences	
Amongst the Ummah	. 261
Hadhrat Umar المُنْفَقَيَّةُ Questions the Sahabah المُنْفَقَقَةُ about a Particular verse and is Impressed by	
the Reply that Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas المنتقبة gave	. 262
Hadhrat Umar 送顺御多 Questions Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas 送顶御多 about Some Difficulty he	
was Experiencing with Surah Nasr	. 262
Hadhrat Umar 链球脚多 and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas 链球脚多 Discuss a Verse and an Incident	
with Hadhrat Ali 送過過過	. 263
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar පායාමණ Asks Hadhrat Aa'isha මොයමණ About a Hadith that Hadhrat	
Abu Hurayrah 🕮 🏾 🖗 Reported about Attending Funerals	. 264
The Statement of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas 逆顺感 Concerning how Few Questions the Sahabah	
وتعطيفيًا في Posed to Rasulullaah التعليمية	. 265
The Women of the Ansaar ask Rasululiaah 🕮 Questions about Deen and Hadhrat Ummu Sulaym	
asks about Wet Dreams	. 265
The Consequences of Asking too many Questions and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood ఆක්ෂාණ's	
Condemnation of the Same	. 266
The Sahabah المعنية Condemn Asking about Things that have not Occurred	. 266
Learning and Teaching the Qur'aan and Reciting it to People	. 267
Rasulullaah Encourages a Person who Earned a Profit to Learn the Qur'aan	
Rasulullaah 編譯 Teaches Hadhrat Ubay bin Ka'b 当师题的 the Virtue of Surah Faatiha	

Rasulullaah 疑疑 Teaches the Men of Suffa	268
Rasulullaah (建鍵 Overhears Hadhrat Abu Moosa Ash'ari (近過過ぎ) Reciting the Qur'aan to some People	268
Hadhrat Abu Moosa Ash'ari المنتقفة Teaches the Qur'aan in the Jaami Masjid of Basrah	268
Hadhrat Ali المكانية Memorises the Qur'aan after the Demise of Rasulullaah	269
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar 🕮 🕮 Learns Surah Baqarah in Four Years	269
Hadhrat Salmaan 🕮 Recites Surah Yusuf to the People in the Masjid of Madaa'in	269
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood 🕮 🕮 Teaches Qur'aan to the People and Encourages them to Learn?	269
Hadhrat Umar 🕮 🕮 Instructs a Man to Leave his Door to Study the Qur'aan	270
What Amount of the Qur'aan Should every Muslim Learn	270
What a Person Ought to do when it is Difficult for him to Learn the Qur'aan	271
Specialising in the Qur'aan	271
Reproaching Those who Question the Mutashaabih Verses of the Qur'aan	272
Hadhrat Umar 🕮 Reproaches Sabeegh for Questioning the Mutashaabih Verses of the Qur'aan	27 2
The Incident Between Hadhrat Umar المعالية and Some People who Arrived from Egypt	273
Dislike for Accepting Remuneration for Teaching the Qur'aan	274
Rasulullaah بالمنتقانة Advice to Hadhrat Ubaadah المنتقانة and Hadhrat Ubay المنتقانة in this Regard	274
Rasulullaah (認識's Words to Hadhrat Awf bin Maalik 送版通多 and Another Sahabi 送版通多 in this Regard	274
Hadhrat Umar 🕮 🕮 Disapproves of Accepting Remuneration for Teaching the Qur'aan	275
Fear of Differences Arising once the Qur'aan Spread amongst Different People	276
The Fear that Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas المنتقائة had about this and the Incident with Hadhrat	
وتفاقيقات Umar	276
Another Incident about the Fear Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas المنتقافة had in this Regard	277
The Advice that the Sahabah وَحَطَّىْتَنَاكَ gave to Qurraa	277 '
The Advice of Hadhrat Umar bin Khattaab المنتقاتين المعامة المعامين المعامين المعامين المعامين المعامين المعامي المعامين المعام	277
The Advice of Hadhrat Abu Moosa Ash'ari المنتقبة	278
The Advice of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood المناقبة المعادية الم	279
Occupation with the Ahadeeth of Rasulullaah (2009) and Befitting Behaviour for those Occupied with this	280
A Bedouin Questions Rasulullaah (ﷺ about Qiyaamah when he was Busy Narrating Ahadeeth	280
Hadhrat Waabisah 逍遥 Propagates a Hadith of Rasulullaah 疑謬 in Conformance with the	
Instruction Rasulullaah 🕮 gave in his Farewell Sermon	280
Hadhrat Abu Umaamah 巡巡巡巡 Instructs his Students to Propagate	281
Rasulullaah (2009)'s Du'aa for those who Narrate his Ahadeeth and Teach them to the People	281
Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah 🕮 🌆 Narrates Ahadeeth in the Masjid of Rasulullaah 🗱 before the	
Jumu'ah Salaah	281
The Difficulty Hadhrat Umar පිරිසිමාන, Hadhrat Uthmaan පිරිසිමාන and Hadhrat Ali පිරිසීමානි Experienced	
Narrating Ahadeeth	282
The Difficulty Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood 遥延過多 Experienced with Narrating Ahadeeth	282
Hadhrat Abu Dardaa මාමාන්ති, Hadhrat Anas මාමාන්ති and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar මාමාන්ති all use	
the words "something like that or something similar" when narrating Ahadeeth.	283
The Dependability of Hadhrat Imraan bin Husayn () The Dependability of Hadhrat Imraan bin Husayn	283
Hadhrat Suhayb الأفاقية:'s Reluctance to say, "Rasulullaah المنافقة:'s Reluctance to say, "Rasulullaah	284

Hadhrat Waathila bin Asqa المعاقبة Narrates only the Intended Meaning of the Ahadeeth	. 284
Hadhrat Umar 送版過過 Censures those Sahabah 巡班通道 who Narrated Plenty of Ahadeeth	. 284
The Difficulty Hadhrat Zaid bin Arqam 🕮 🕮 Experienced with Narrating Ahadeeth in his Old Age	. 285
Attaching More Importance to Practise than to Theory	. 285
Statements of Hadhrat Mu'aadh 当场通话, Hadhrat Abu Dardaa 当场通话 and Hadhrat Anas 当场通话 in this Regard	205
Rasulullaah (Weis's Words to a Man in this Regard and the Statement of Hadhrat Umar (Statement of Hadhrat Umar)	
The Statements of Hadhrat Ali 劉颂德術 in this regard	
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood 🕮 Emphasises Combining Knowledge with Action	
Hadhrat Abu Dardaa Him Fears that on the Day of Qiyaamah he will be Questioned about how much he Practised on his Knowledge	
Hadhrat Mu'aadh bin Jabal 密碼絕 and Hadhrat Anas 密碼絕 Encourage Combining Knowledge with Practise	287
Following the Sunnah and the Ways of the Picus Predecessors and Rejecting Bid'ah	
The Encouragement Hadhrat Ubay bin Ka'b WWW Gave in this Regard.	
The Encouragement Hadhrat Umar 图题题 and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood 图题题 Gave in	. 200
this Regard	. 288
The Encouragement Hadhrat Imraan bin Husayn استفاقة Gave in this Regard	. 289
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood ජිවාශිමණ Encourages Following the Sahabah ජිවාශිමණ	. 289
Hadhrat Hudhayfah () Encourages the Qurraa to Follow in the Footsteps of those who Preceded them .	. 289
Hadhrat Sa'd bin Abi Waqqaas المنتقافة Tells his son, "We are the leaders to be followed"	. 290
Hadhrat Ali المعتققة Forbids People from Following Living People	. 290
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood (شهر) Reproaches a Group who Opposed the Sunnah by Changing	
the Method of Dhikr	. 290
The Statement of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Zubayr 巡巡巡巡 when his Son sat with a Group who became	
Ecstatic as they Engaged in Dhikr.	. 292
Hadhrat Sila bin Haarith 💥 and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood 🕲 🖽 Admonish People who	
Related Stories in the Masjid	
Abstaining from Opinions that do not Conform to the Qur'aan and Ahadeeth	
Statements of Hadhrat Umar 送回到前 in this Regard	. 293
The Statements of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood المنتقانة and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas المنتقانة	
in this Regard	
The litihaad of the Sahabah (මාශ්රාණ	. 294
Hadhrat Mu'aadh bin Jabal 到師師 Tells Rasulullaah 疑夢 that he will Practise litihaad without	
Compromising on Diligence	
The Concern Hadhrat Abu Bakr 当時通過 and Hadhrat Umar 当時通過 had for Matters they were Unaware of	. 295
Hadhrat Umar 登延過多's Letter to Hadhrat Shurayh in this Regard	. 295
The Statement of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood ජාක්ෂාණ Concerning Ijtihaad	. 295
The litihaad of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas පිරිමිණ and Hadhrat Ubay bin Ka'b පිරිමිණ	. 296
Exercising Caution when Issuing Fataawaa and the Sahabah 2000 who used to Issue Fataawaa	. 296
The Statement of Hadhrat Abdur Rahmaan bin Abu Layla concerning the Cautiousness of the	

THE LIVES OF THE SAHABAH (记证) (Vol-3)	21
Sahabah المعالية الم	296
Statements of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood 经调制多, Hadhrat Hudhayfah 经通知多 and Hadhrat	
Umar المُسْتَقَلَقُ in this Regard	297
The Cautiousness of Hadhrat Zaid bin Argam and Hadhrat Baraa (1) in this Regard	297
Hadhrat Abu Bakr 部派通道, Hadhrat Umar 部派通道, Hadhrat Uthmaan 部派通道 and Hadhrat	
Abdur Rahmaan bin Auf المعاقبة Issue Fataawaa During the Time of Rasulullaah المعاقبة	297
Hadhrat Abu Moosa Ash'ari المعنية Tells the People not to ask him Anything While Hadhrat Abdullaah	
bin Mas'ood 当题通道 is Alive	298
Those Who Issued Fataawaa during the Time of Rasulullaah (2006) and the Time of the Khulafaa Raashideen	. 298
The Knowledge of the Sahabah المناقبة	
The Statement of Hadhrat Abu Dharr المنتقفة concerning the Vast Knowledge of the Sahabah المنتقفة	
The Narration of Hadhrat Amr bin Al Aas (1) about what he Memorised from Rasulullaah	
the Narration of Hadhrat Aa'isha 避節通過 about the Knowledge of Hadhrat Abu Bakr 逆節通過	
The Statements of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood 送派通道 and Hadhrat Hudhayfah 送派通道 About	
the Knowledge of Hadhrat Umar 劉颂	300
Rasulullaah (
the statement of Hadhrat Ali 送版通道 about his Knowledge of the Qur'aan	
The Knowledge of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood المعادية	
The Statement of Hadhrat Ali 🖽 🕮 concerning his Knowledge and the Knowledge of Hadhrat	
Abdullaah bin Mas'ood 登颂遊美, Hadhrat Abu Moosa Ash'ari 登颂逆美, Hadhrat Ammaar 登颂逆美,	
Hadhrat Hudhayfah 登话通道 and Hadhrat Salmaan 登话通道	302
The Statement of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood 锁阔多Concerning the Knowledge of Hadhrat Mu'aac	
bin Jabal 後期過過	
Statements of Hadhrat Masrooq Concerning the Knowledge of the Sahabah (2006)	
The Knowledge of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas	
WHAT PEOPLE SAID AT THE DEMISE OF HADHRAT ABDULLAAH BIN ABBAAS 登场通道	
The Knowledge of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar 送顾御多, Hadhrat Ubaadah 送顾御多, Hadhrat Shaddaa	
bin Aws 细胞的 and Hadhrat Abu Sa'eed Khudri 鉛脂酸的	
The Knowledge of Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah 遊蹤過過	
The Knowledge of Ummul Mu'mineen Hadhrat Aa'isha 🕲	
Those Ulema who are Attached to Allaah and those Who are Evil	
The Statement of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood 密碼通 in this Regard	
The Statement of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas (1) Concerning the Ulema who are attached to Allaah	
Statements of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood 锁链诊 and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas 送诉问题	
Concerning Evil Ulema	309
The Statements of Hadhrat Abu Dharr 送版過途, Hadhrat Ka'b 送版通途 and Hadhrat Ali 送版通道	
Concerning Acquiring the Knowledge of Deen for worldly Motives	310
What Hadhrat Umar 经减减多 Feared for the Ummah from Evil Ulema	
Hadhrat Hudhayfah 登頭優多 and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood 登顶優多 Warn the Ulema Against	
Frequenting the Doors of the Rulers	311
The Disappearance and Forgetting of Deeni Knowledge	
The prodypositioned and the genting of pools the models international and the second	

4

What Rasulullaah 疑疑 Meant when he Stated that Deeni Knowledge will be Lifted	312
Statements of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood පිරිමණ and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas පිරිමණ	
Concerning the Lifting of Knowledge and the Statement Hadhrat Abduliaah bin Abbaas المعنية	
made when Hadhrat Zaid المُعَاقَة passed away	313
Propagating one's Knowledge even if One does not practise and Seeking Protection from Knowledge that	at
is not Beneficial	313
The statement of Hadhrat Hudhayfah 遥遥遥 Concerning Propagating Knowledge	313
Rasulullaah 200 Seeks Protection from Knowledge that does not Benefit	314
Chapter Fourteen	315
The Chapter Concerning The Fervour the Sahabah సికియాతు had for Dhikr and the	
Encouragement they Gave Towards it	315
The Encouragement Rasulullaah المنتقاتي Gave towards The Dhikr of Allaah تتوافقاتي The Encouragement Rasulullaah	315
Rasulullaah 🕮 says, "One should adopt a tongue that engages in Dhikr"	315
The meaning of Rasulullaah (2005)'s Words: "The Mufarridoon are in the Lead"	316
Rasulullaah ﷺ says, "Whoever wishes to Eat from the Gardens of Jannah should engage in Dhikr	
in Abundance"	316
Rasulullaah 2005 Informs us that the Best of Allaah's Servants are those who Engage Abundantly in Dhikr.	316
The Dhikr of Allaah Earns the Greatest rewards and is Most Effective in Securing Deliverance from Jahannam	317
Rasulullaah 🕬 says, "Let your tongue remain Moist with the Dhikr of Allaah"	317
The Encouragement the Sahabah 巡巡巡巡 Gave Towards Dhikr	318
The Encouragement Hadhrat Umar المنتقاقة, Hadhrat Uthmaan المنتقاقة and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin	
Mas'ood 遥遥遥遥 Gave Towards Dhikr	318
The Encouragement Hadhrat Salmaan المنتقاتة and Hadhrat Abu Dardaa المنتقاتة Gave Towards Dhikr	318
The Encouragement Hadhrat Mu'aadh bin Jabal 巡蹤巡邏 and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Amr 巡巡巡巡	
Gave towards Dhikr	319
Rasulullaah 疑惑 S Fervour for Dhikr	319
Rasulullaah 2005 Prefers the Dhikr of Allaah to Setting Slaves Free	319
Rasulullaah 🕬 Prefers Dhikr to Donating Thoroughbred Horses to Mujaahideen and to Setting	
Slaves Free	320
Rasulullaah (語遊遊 Ranks the Recitation of "Subhaanallaah", "Al Hamdulillaah", "Laa Ilaaha Illallaah"	
and "Allaahu Akbar" Higher than Everything in the World	320
The Fervour that the Sahabah المُعَنَّقَةُ of Rasulullaah المَعَنَّقَةُ had for Dhikr	320
The Fervour Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood ජාශිමණ had for Dhikr	320
The Fervour Hadhrat Abu Dardaa المُعَنَيْنَ and Hadhrat Mu'aadh مُعَنَيْنَ had for Dhikr	321
The Fervour Hadhrat Anas පාර්කාණ, Hadhrat Abu Moosa Ash'ari පාර්කාණ and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin	
Umar نَطْنَيْهُمَاتَكُ had for Dhikr	
Gatherings of Dhikr	322
The Virtue on the Day of Qiyaamah of those Participating in the Gatherings of Dhikr	322
The Incident of an Expedition that Rasulullaah 🕮 dispatched and how he rated People Engaged in	
Dhikr above them	322

THE LIVES OF THE SAHABAH (فَطَالَكَ تَعَالَى الْمَعَالَيَ الْمَعَالَي الْمَعَالَي (Vol-3)	23
Rasulullaah 🕮 Sits with People Engaged in Dhikr after the Revelation of a verse of the Qur'aan	322
Rasulullaah 微麗 Sits with a Gathering that Included Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Rawaaha 送版	323
Rasulullaah 微變 Sits with a Group that Included Hadhrat Salmaan 创成的。	324
. Rasulullaah المعرفة Sits in a Gathering of Dhikr and Tells the Participants to Eat from the Gardens of Jannah	. 324
Rasulullaah 🕮 s Statement Concerning the rewards of the Gatherings of Dhikr	324
Explation for the Sins of a Gathering	325
Rasulullaah 🕬 says that Explation for the sins of a gathering Is to Recite "Subhaana Kallaahumma	
wa Bihamdik"	. 325
Rasulullaah 疑疑 and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Amr 送顾题频 Encourage the recitation of the Du'aa after	
a Gathering	325
Recitation of the Qur'aan	326
The Advice Rasulullaah (疑疑 gave Hadhrat Abu Dharr ভ) about Reciting the Qur'aan	. 326
Rasulullaah ﷺ Recites a Portion of the Qur'aan every Night	. 326
The Fervour Hadhrat Umar 🕮 المعنى المعن	
Hadhrat Abu Moosa Ash'ari 低低過多 to Recite the Qur'aan	327
The Fervour Hadhrat Uthmaan ඡාශාණ had for Reciting the Qur'aan	327
The Fervour that Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood පාර්ණ, Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar පාර්කාන් and	
Hadhrat Ikrama bin Abu Jahal 🕮 had for Reciting the Qur'aan	328
Reciting Specific Surahs of the Qur'aan During the Day and Night and while at Home and on Journey	328
Rasulullaah 銀繩 Advises Hadhrat Uqba bin Aamir Juhani 街城通道 to recite Surah Ikhlaas and the	
Mu'awwadhatayn every Night	328
What Rasulullaah 編譯 Used to Recite Before Going to Sleep	
The Statement of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood المستقطعة Concerning the Recitation of Surah Mulk and	
The Statement of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar تعقیقات Concerning the Recitation of Surahs Bagara	à,
Aal Imraan and Nisaa	
Rasulullaah 疑疑 Teaches Hadhrat Jubayr bin Mut'im 送证题多 to Recite the Five Last Surahs of the Qur'aan	. 330
Rasulullaah 微鍵 Teaches Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Khubayb 登版通道 to Recite Surah Ikhlaas and the	
Mu'awwadhatayn every Morning and evening	331
. The Statement of Hadhrat Ali المنتقفة Concerning the Recitation of Surah Ikhlaas after the Fajr Salaah	
Reciting Specific Verses of the Qur'aan During the Day and Night and while at Home and on Journey	
What Rasulullaah المعاقبة and Hadhrat Ali المعاقبة Said About Aayatul Kursi	
The statements of Hadhrat Ali المنتخلية المعنانة, Hadhrat Uthmaan المنتخلية and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood	
Concerning the Recitation of Certain Verses of Surah Baqarah and Surah Aal Imraan	332
The Incident of Hadhrat Ubay bin Ka'b 🕸 🕬 and a Jinn CONCERNING Aayatul Kursi	
The Incident of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Busr 密碼圖 and a Group of Jinn and the verse of the Qur'aan	
he Recited	333
What Hadhrat Alaa bin Jalaaj instructed his Sons to do when they Place him in his Grave	
Dhikr of the Kalimah "Laa Ilaaha Illallaah"	
Rasululiaah 🕮 says that the Person most Fortunate to Receive his Intercession will be the One who	
Recites the Kalimah (لَا إِلَّهُ إِلَّهُ اللَّهُ advs the reson most rotalinate to receive his intercession will be the one who	334
Complete Sincerity	
	007

Rasulullaah (語語) Speaks about the Advice that Hadhrat Nooh 经出售 gave to his Sons	335
Rasulullaah (認識 Gives the Glad Tidings of Jannah for the Sahabah 心的 who Recited the Kalimah	
with him in a Gathering	
Rasulullaah الله الله الله الله Says that (لاَ الله الله الله عنه) is the Best of all Good Deeds	336
Hadhrat Umar مَوَسَمَتَاتَ and Hadhrat Ali مَوَسَمَتَاتَ State that is "The Word of Taqwa"	336
Dhikr of (لَا اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ) ('Laa Ilaaha'), (اَلُحَمُدُ لِلَّهِ) ('Laa Ilaaha') (سُبُحَانَ الله) ('Laa Ilaaha	
lllallaah'), (اَلَكُهُ ٱكْبَرُ) (Allaahu Akbar') and (اَلَكُهُ اَكْبَرُ) (Laa Howla wa Laa Quwwata) (اللهُ أ	
Illa Billaah')	336
Rasulullaah Wentions that these Adhkaar are the 'Everlasting Good Deeds'	336
Rasululaah Rese Adhkaar Serve as Protection from Jahannam	337
Rasulullaah Research Mentions that the Rewards for these Adhkaar are as Huge as Mount Uhud	337
Rasulullaah (2009) Speaks about the Plants of Jannah and His Instruction to eat to One's Fill in the	
Gardens of Jannah	337
Rasulullaah (認疑 Speaks about Words of Dhikr that Shakes Off Sins	338
Rasulullaah 2000 Teaches Dhikr to a Bedouin	338
Rasulullaah (認識 informs Hadhrat Abu Dharr 逆派 About the Words that are Most Beloved to Allaah	339
Rasulullaah 2005 Speaks About the Tremendous reward of Reciting the Kalimah	339
Rasulullaah ﷺ Speaks about the Tremendous Virtue of Reciting (لَا حَوْلَ وَلَا نَوْةَ إِلَّا بِاللَّهِ)('Laa Howla wa	
Laa Quwwata Illa Billaah')	340
The Statement of Hadhrat Ibraheem الله تعلين الله regarding المنابع الله (Laa Howla wa Laa Quwwata ال	
•	340
لَا حَوْلَ وَلَا فَزَةَ لِأَ بِاللَّهِ) about وَمَعَاتِقَاتَكَ about) (لَا حَوْلَ وَلا فَزَةَ لِأَ باللهِ) (Laa Howla wa	
Laa Quwwata Illa Billaah') and what Hadhrat Imraan كَوَنَفَيْنَتَكَ had to say about the Virtues of	
Praising Allaah	341
Hadhrat Ali المُستقالة s Explanation of the Terms ('Al Hamdulillaah') and ('Subhaanallaah')	341
Hadhrat Umar 🕮 Lessens the Punishment for a Person who Engaged in Tasbeeh as he was	
being Lashed	342
Choosing Comprehensive Adhkaar instead of Excessive Repetition	342
Rasulullaah (編述 Jeaches Hadhrat Juwayriyyah (通道) a Comprehensive Dhikr	342
Rasulullaah المعلقة Teaches a Comprehensive Dhikr to a Sahabiyyah المعلقة	
Rasulullaah (鍵礎 Teaches a Comprehensive Dhikr to Hadhrat Abu Umaamah 送证通道	343
Rasulullaah (認疑 Teaches Hadhrat Abu Dardaa (認識) a Comprehensive Dhikr	345
Rasulullaah (鍵礎 Praises the Words that a Sahabi 通過通過 said in a Gathering	345
Hadhrat Umar 🕲 🕮 S Words when he saw a Man Using a Rosary to Engage in Tasbeeh	346
Adhkaar to be recited after the Salaahs and Before sleeping	346
Rasulullaah 微鍵 Teaches the Poor Sahabah 過減過 specific Adhkaar by which to Earn Great rewards	346
Rasulullaah 2005 Teaches Hadhrat Abu Dardaa 2000 some Adhkaar to be Recited after Every Salaah	348
Rasulullaah (鍵遊) Teaches Hadhrat Ali 登谈通道 and Hadhrat Faatima 通道通道 a Dhikr to Recite after	
salaah and Before Sleeping	348
What Rasulullaah	
Adhkaar for the Morning and Evening	350

THE LIVES OF THE SAHABAH (فَعَوْلَكَ الْمَعَالَ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ (Vol-3)	25
The Dhikr to be Recited in the Marketplaces and other Places where People are Negligent of Allaah	. 351
Adhkaar during Journeys	. 351
Rasulullaah (2006) Instructs Some People for whom he Provided Transport for Hajj to Engage in the Dhikr	•
of Allaah when they Mount	. 351
Rasulullaah 疑疑 's Words to Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas 送班 when he let him Ride behind him	
on the same Animal	. 352
Rasulullaah 疑疑 Teaches a Sahabi 劉疏過 Riding behind him on the same Animal what Dhikr to	
Recite when the Animal Falls	. 352
Rasulullaah (認疑)'s Words when Mounting an Elevated place and the Words of the Sahabah (どうのうう	
when Reaching their Destination	. 352
What Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood نوت Used to say when Leaving the House	. 353
Salutations to Nabi 疑疑	. 353
Hadhrat Ubay bin Ka'b 送延過過 Informs Rasulullaah 疑疑 that he Wishes to Devote all his Time for Dhik	a
to Sending Salutations to Rasulullaah (編編	. 353
The Incident of Rasulullaah المنتخطعة with Hadhrat Abdur Rahmaan bin Auf المنتخصة and His Statement	
Concerning Durood	. 354
Rasulullaah 🕬 States the Virtue of sending salutations to him	. 354
Rasulullaah 🕬 States that the Most Miserly Person is one Who does not sends salutations to Him	
when his Name is Mentioned	. 355
Rasulullaah 編譯 Teaches the Sahabah 海道道道 how to send salutations to Him	. 355
#Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood المعاقبة Teaches the Method of sending salutations to Rasulullaah	. 356
The Statements of Hadhrat Abu Bakr المُعَانِيَة and Hadhrat Umar مُعَانية Concerning sending salutatior	ns
to Rasulullaah 编题	. 356
The Statements of Hadhrat Ali المنتقانة and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas المنتقانة Concerning sending)
salutations to Nabi	. 357
Istighfaar (Seeking Allaah's Forgiveness)	. 357
The Narration of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar المنتقانة Concerning the Istighfaar Rasulullaah المنتقائة Made	Э
in a Single Sitting	. 357
Rasulullaah (認疑's Words to Hadhrat Hudhayfah 送回通過 when he Complained of His Sharp Tongue	. 358
Rasulullaah 2000 s Statement about Seeking forgiveness Seventy times a Day	. 358
The Incident of Hadhrat Ali 送通通道 with Rasulullaah 提醒 Concerning Istighfaar	. 358
The Narration of Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah 迷惑感 Concerning the Excessive Istighfaar of Rasulullaah 疑惑	. 359
Rasulullaah (2009) Teaches A Du'aa of Istighfaar to a Man who had Committed many Sins	. 359
Hadhrat Umar المَعْنَقَيَّةُ Hadhrat Ali المَعَنَقَقَةُ and Hadhrat Abu Dardaa المَعَنَقَقَةُ Encourage people to	
Engage in Istighfaar	. 359
The Statement of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood المعاقفة Concerning Istightaar	. 360
The Statements of Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah المنتقالة and Hadhrat Baraa المنتقالة Concerning Istightaar	
What Falls into the Ambit of Dhikr	. 360
Rasulullaah Reserved Statement about those who Love each other for the Pleasure of Allaah	. 360
Rasulullaah المعنين s Words to the Sahabah المعنين when they sat down to discuss the days of ignorance	
and the Bounty of Imaan	. 361

Statements of Hadhrat Aa'isha 🕼 and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas 🕮 🖉 about Speaking	
of Hadhrat Umar فكالفكات and Sending Salutations to Rasulullaah التعليقات	361
The Signs of Dhikr and the Reality of Dhikr	361
Rasulullaah 2000 Describes the Friends of Allaah	361
Rasulullaah المنتخفين s Words to Hadhrat Handhala منتخفين and Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah المنتخفين	361
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar 🕮 would think of Allaah while Performing Tawaaf	362
Making Dhikr Silently and Audibly	363
The Statement of Rasulullaah 200 Regarding the Virtue of Silent Dhikr	363
The Burial of a Person who Use to Raise his Voice when Making Dhikr and the Burial of Hadhrat Abdullaat	
Dhul Bijaadayn 🕮 🕮	363
Counting the Tasbeehaat and The Source for this	364
What Rasulullaah المعنية said to Hadhrat Safiyya موتفية when he saw her Using Date Seeds to Count	
her Tasbeehaat	364
Hadhrat Abu Safiyya المَعَنَّقَيْنَةُ, Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah المَعَنَقَقَةُ and Hadhrat Sa'd المَعَنَقَةُ use stones	
to Count their Tasbeehaat	
The Etiquette of Dhikr and Compounding Good Deeds	365
Chapter Fifteen:	367
-	
The Chapter Concerning The Du'aas that the Sahabah نَعَنَانَعَانَ Made	367
The Etiquette of Du'aa	
Rasulullaah	367
The Incident of Rasulullaah a Man who was Making Du'aa for his Punishment to be	007
Brought Forward	
Rasulullaah We Refuses to Make Du'aa for Hadhrat Basheer bin Khasaasiyah We So Die before him .	
Rasulullaah	308
Hadhrat Umar California Teaches the Etiquette of Du'aa to a Man and the Du'aa Hadhrat Abdullaah	200
bin Mas'ood 送班通過 Used to make Just Before Dawn	
Raising the Hands and Passing them over the Face	
	309
How Rasulullaah 繰避 Curses the Coalition of Armies and the Practise of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar 通過過避 and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Zubayr 通過過過	260
Making Congregational Du'aa, Raising the Voice and saying 'Aameen'	
Rasulullaah 疑疑 Says 'Aameen' to the Du'aas of Hadhrat Zaid 短疑感, Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah	070
Rasululiaan 認識 Says Aameen to the Dulas of Hadmat Zaid 安心地勢, Hadmat Abu Hurayian 登述通過 and another Sahabi 登述通過	370
Hadhrat Umar Hather Sanabi Success and Requests the People to say 'Aameen' and the Du'aa he	070
made during the 'Year of Ashes'	270
-	
Hadhrat Umar 经通知参 sits with a group in the Masjid as they all make du'aa one after the other	
The Du'aa of Hadhrat Habeeb bin Maslamah 通過通貨 and Hadhrat Nu'maan bin Muqarrin 通過通貨	
Hadhrat Dhul Bijaadayn المعاقبة Used to Raise his Voice when making Du'aa Rasulullaah المعاقبة Requests Hadhrat Umar المعاقبة for Du'aas and Hadhrat Abu Umaamah المعاقبة	372
requests Rasulullaan المعنية for Du'aas and Hadrirat Add Omaaman المعنية requests Rasulullaah المعنية for Du'aas	370
Tequesis nasululidan George IVI Du aas	512

•	
THE LIVES OF THE SAHABAH فَطَالَتُنَا (Vol-3)	27
The Incident of a Man Rolling in the hot sands and Rasulullaah 提聪当s Request to him to make Du'aa	
for his Brothers	372
Rasulullaah We Exhorts those who Meet Hadhrat Uwais Qarni to request him for Du'aas	. 373
Hadhrat Anas (1) Makes Du'aa for his Companions upon their Request	. 373
Making Du'aa for Sinners	374
The Incident of Hadhrat Umar 遥顺逾多 and a Habitual Drinker to whom he Wrote a Letter and then	
Made Du'aa for, After which the Man Stopped Drinking	. 374
Words with Which Du'aa is Started	. 374
Rasulullaah We Gives some Gold as a Gift to a Bedouin who Praised Allaah most Beautifully	. 375
The Du'aa Rasulullaah المنتقعة Made Before Hadhrat Aa'isha المنتقعة in which he Included the Ismul A'zam	. 376
Rasulullaah Kies then started to laugh saying, "It is amongst the names that you have mentioned."	. 377
How Rasulullaah 2000 Started and Ended his Du'aas	.377
The Incident of Rasululiaah and Two Men who Performed Salaah and Made Du'aa	. 377
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood المعاقبة Advises People Making Du'aa to Begin with Praising Allaah	378
The Du'aas Rasulullaah (2009) Made for his Ummah	. 378
Rasulullaah EPrays for the Forgiveness of his Ummah at Arafaat	378
Rasulullaah Were's Du'aa for his Ummah, After which Allaah informed him that Allaah would please him	
with the Outcome of his Ummah	. 378
The Du'aa Rasulullaah المنتخفين made for his Ummah and his Du'aa for Hadhrat Aa'isha المنتخفين	379
The Du'aas Rasulullaah 🕮 Made for the Four Khulafaa	. 379
Rasulullaah (疑疑)'s Du'aa for Hadhrat Abu Bakr 送延過多 and Hadhrat Umar 送近過多	. 379
The Du'aas Rasulullaah المنتخلي Made for Hadhrat Uthmaan المنتخلف	. 380
The Du'aas Rasulullaah (鍵鍵 Made for Hadhrat Ali 巡巡巡多	. 380
The Du'aas Rasulullaah (ඔළු Made for Hadhrat Sa'd bin Abi Waqqaas ඡායාකාන and Hadhrat Zubayr	
bin Awwaam فَالْمَعْنَاكَ	. 381
The Du'aas Rasulullaah and for the members of his Family	. 381
The Du'aas Rasulullaah (සිසිළි Made for Hadhrat Hasan පිටිසිමණ and Hadhrat Husayn පිටිසීමණි	382
The Du'aas Rasulullaah (සිහිළි Made for Hadhrat Abbaas මාගාමා and for his Children	. 383
The Du'aas Rasulullaah (ඔාළා Made for Hadhrat Ja'far පාකාශා and his Children and for Hadhrat Zaid	
bin Haaritha فَاللَّقَاتَكَ and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Rawaaha فَاللَّقَاتَكَ	. 384
The Du'aas Rasulullaah (認疑 Made for the Family of Hadhrat Yaasir 送证他的, for Hadhrat Abu Salamah	
送ぼ逆ぎ and for Hadhrat Usaama bin Zaid 送ぼ逆ぎ	. 385
The Du'aas Rasulullaah (網路 Made for Hadhrat Amr bin Al Aas (回问题), Hadhrat Hakeem bin Hizaam	
فَعَنْ اللهُ اللهُ and for the family of Hadhrat Busr المُعَانية, Hadhrat Jareer المُعَانية and for the family of Hadhrat Busr	. 385
The Du'aas Rasulullaah (認疑 Made for Hadhrat Baraa bin Ma'roor 通问题, Hadhrat Sa'd bin Ubaadah	
فَعَنْ عَمَالَ عَنْ and Hadhrat Abu Qataadah المَعَنَّةُ عَنْ عَمَالَهُ عَنْ الْعَالَي عَمَالُ اللَّهُ عَنْ ال	. 386
The Du'aas Rasulullaah المعنية Made for Hadhrat Anas bin Maalik المعنية and for Other Sahabah المعنية	. 387
The Du'aas Rasulullaah 疑疑 Made for the Weak Sahabah 絕頭過愛	. 388
The Du'aas Rasulullaah 🕮 Recited When Bidding Farewell	. 388
Rasulullaah 🗱 says: "I place your Deen in Allaah's Custody"	. 388
Rasulullaah (避避's Words to a Sahabi 通過通過 who informed him that he intended Leaving on a Journey	

THE	LIVES	OF	THE	SAHA	BAH	وصكالله تعالى كمنه	(Vol-3)
-----	-------	----	-----	------	-----	--------------------	---------

Rasulullaah 微變's Words when Bidding farewell to Hadhrat Qataadah Rahaawi 磁磁的 and another Sahabi 細胞的	380
The Du'aas Rasulullaah a the Recited When Taking Food or Drink and when Wearing clothing	
The Du'aas Rasulullaah and Recited when Sighting the New Moon and when Noticing Thunder, Clouds	
or Wind	
The Du'aas Rasulullaah Control Recited when Sighting the New Moon	
The Du'aas Rasulullaah	
Some General Du'aas that Rasulullaah 🕮 Made	
Comprehensive Du'aas	
Rasulullaah (ﷺ's Preference for Comprehensive Du'aas and his Teaching them to Hadhrat	
Aa'isha المعالمة الم	395
Rasulullaah 微娜 Teaches a Comprehensive Du'aa to Hadhrat Abu Umaamah 登版通道 and to some other Sahabah 純版通道	396
Asking for Allaah's Protection	397
Factors from which Rasulullaah (2009) used to Ask for Allaah's Protection	397
Securing Protection from the Jinn	400
The Words Rasulullaah 🕮 used on the night the Jinn connived Against him	400
What Should be Recited when Falling Asleep or when Getting Scared at Night	401
The Du'aa Rasulullaah 🗱 Taught Hadhrat Khaalid bin Waleed 🕮 to Recite to Dispel what he saw in his Dreams	401
Du'aas for Distress, Worries and Anxiety	
Rasulullaah (認識 Teaches the Du'aa to be Recited when Experiencing Difficulty	
The Du'aas Rasulullaah Recited when Faced with Difficulty and the Du'aa he Taught the Family of Abdul Muttalib	
The Du'aas of Hadhrat Abu Dardaa المنتخفة and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas المنتخفة to be Relieved	400
of Difficulties	404
Du'aas to be Recited when Fearing a Ruler	
Rasulullaah 微鍵 teaches a Du'aa and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Ja'far 链域通過 Teaches the Same to	
his daughter	
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas 🕬 Teaches a Du'aa	
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood 🕮 🕮 Teaches Such a Du'aa	406
Chapter Sixteen: 2	407
The Chapter Concerning The Lectures of the Sahabah المنتقاقة	407
The Lectures of Rasulullaah 疑惑을	407
The First Lecture that Rasulullaah (젊양 Delivered	407
Rasulullaah ﷺ's Jumu'ah Sermon	408
The Lectures Rasulullaah (2000) Delivered on the Occasions of Battles	409
The Lecture Rasulullaah 🕮 delivered during one of the Battles	409
The Sermon Rasulullaah 🕮 Delivered when he Stopped at Hijr en- route to Tabook	410
Another Sermon Rasulullaah 🧱 Delivered on the expedition to Tabook	410

 The Sermon Rasulullaah (鍵鍵 Delivered when Makkah was Conquered	410
Another Sermon Rasulullaah 🕮 Delivered when Makkah was Conquered	. 411
The Sermons Rasulullaah We Delivered for the Month of Ramadhaan	412
The Epic Sermon Rasulullaah (2009) Delivered upon the Arrival of Ramadhaan, as Narrated by Hadhrat	
Salmaan 邕城越道	412
The Lecture Rasulullaah 🕮 Gave Stating that the sins of Muslims are forgiven on the First Night of	
Ramadhaan	413
The Lecture Rasulullaah 🕮 Gave Stating that the Shayaateen are Chained and that Du'aas are	
Accepted During Ramadhaan	413
The Lecture Rasulullaah 🕮 Gave Stating the Importance of the Jumu'ah Salaah	413
The Lectures Rasulullaah 編鍵 Delivered on the Occasion of Hajj	414
The Lectures Rasulullaah 🕮 Delivered About Dajjaal, Musaylama, Ya'jooj and Ma'jooj and Sinkings	420
Rasulullaah (شهر) s Lecture about Dajjaal as reported by Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar المراقبة ال	420
Rasulullaah المنافقة s Lecture about Dajjaal as reported by Hadhrat Safeenah المنافقة	420
Rasulullaah (疑疑) s Third Lecture about Dajjaal	420
Rasulullaah (疑疑) s Lengthy Lecture about Dajjaal as Narrated by Hadhrat Abu Umaamah 送近问题	421
Rasulullaah (2009) s Lecture Stating how Dajjaal will be Prevented from Entering Makkah and Madinah	422
The Sermon Rasulullaah (delivered Concerning the Eclipse and Dajjaal	422
The Lecture Rasulullaah 🕬 Delivered Concerning Musaylama Kadhaab	423
The Lecture Rasulullaah and Delivered about the Ya'jooj and Ma'jooj and the Sinking of the earth	423
Rasulullaah (2009)'s Lecture Condemning Backbiting	424
The Lecture Rasulullaah Come Delivered about Enjoining Good and Forbidding Evil	424
Rasulullaah (2009) s Lecture Warning Against Bad Character	424
Rasulullaah (2005) s Lecture Condemning Major Sins	425
Rasulullaah (2005)'s Lecture Concerning Gratitude	426
Rasulullaah (2005)'s Lecture Concerning the Goodness of Life	
Rasulullaah (2009)'s Lecture Concerning Abstinence from the World	427
Rasulullaah 🕬 s Lecture Concerning Resurrection	
Rasulullaah	429
Rasulullaah Wiles's Lecture Concerning the Benefit of being Related to him	430
Rasulullaah 🕬 s Lecture Concerning Leaders and Rulers	430
Rasulullaah (記述s Lecture about the Ansaar	431
Miscellaneous Lectures of Rasulullaah 編題	431
The Most Comprehensive of Rasulullaah 2000 s Lectures	432
Rasulullaah (距避's Comprehensive Lecture at Tabook	432
Another Comprehensive Lecture from Rasulullaah 2000	434
A Comprehensive Lecture of Rasulullaah بالمنتقائية as Narrated by Hadhrat Abu Sa'eed Khudri المنتقائية	435
A Comprehensive Lecture of Rasulullaah 疑疑 as Narrated by Hadhrat Umar 送班通道	
Rasulullaah (編編)'s Final Sermon	436
The Lecture Rasulullaah 🕮 Delivered from Fajr Until Maghrib	438
Rasulullaah (2005)'s Condition at the Time of delivering a lecture	438

The lectures that Rasulullaah (認識's Successor Hadhrat Abu Bakr Siddeeq (知識通過 delivered	. 439
His Lecture when he Assumed the Office of Khilaafah	. 439
Hadhrat Abu Bakr 🕮 🎬 💩 's Lecture Concerning Taqwa and Acting for the Aakhirah	. 442
Hadhrat Abu Bakr 🕮 🕬 's Lecture about Taqwa and about taking Lessons from the Past	. 442
The Narration of Tabari Concerning Hadhrat Abu Bakr تومَسْبَعَالِظَ s Lecture about Taqwa and about taking	
Lessons from the Past	. 443
A Comprehensive Lecture that Hadhrat Abu Bakr المنتققة Delivered	. 444
The lecture Hadhrat Abu Bakr 逃诞逾多 delivered About the condition in the Aakhirah of the person who	
Was Ungrateful for the Bounties of Allaah	. 446
Various lectures that Hadhrat Abu Bakr كَعَنْ اللهُ delivered	. 446
The Lectures of Ameerul Mu'mineen Hadhrat Umar bin Khattaab نفائشتناف	. 448
His lecture after Burying Hadhrat Abu Bakr 🗄 🌆	. 448
His Lecture the day he became the Khalifah	. 448
The Lecture Hadhrat Umar المنتقفة gave About how he Knew the Conditions of Peoule and about	
other Matters	. 449
Hadhrat Umar 🕮 🎟 Delivers a Lecture Preventing people from Making Dowries Expensive and	
from openly stating who is a Martyr	. 450
The Lecture of Hadhrat Umar 送版過多 Prohibiting Discussions on Predestination	. 450
His Lecture at Jaabiya	. 451
A most Comprehensive Lecture that Hadhrat Umar 逆蹈過多 Delivered at Jaabiya	. 452
Hadhrat Umar 经巡逻多's Lecture at Jaabiya which he Quoted from Rasulullaah 疑疑	. 454
Hadhrat Umar المعالمة Lecture at Jaabiya when he Intended to Return when the Plague Broke out	. 455
Two Lectures that Hadhrat Umar المستعنة Delivered when he Became Khalifah and his Explanation of	
the Rights his Subjects have over Him	. 455
Hadhrat Umar 🕮 المعالية Lecture Concerning Wishing well for his Subjects and the Rights they have over him	. 457
The Historic Lecture Hadhrat Umar පායාකණ Delivered concerning Allaah's Bounties on the Muslims	
and Encouragement to Express Gratitude for the Same	. 458
The Lecture Hadhrat Umar ඡායාකාන Delivered discussing the Battle of Uhud	. 460
Various Lectures that Hadhrat Umar المنتخفية Delivered	. 461
The Lectures of Ameerul Mu'mineen Hadhrat Uthmaan bin Affaan توافقاتية المعادية المعاد	. 466
Various Lectures that Hadhrat Uthmaan 巡巡巡逻 Delivered	. 467
The Final Lecture that Hadhrat Uthmaan المستقلقة Delivered	. 470
The Lectures of Ameerul Mu'mineen Hadhrat Ali bin Abi Taalib المعاقبة المعادية المعادية المعادية المعادية المعا	. 470
The First Lecture that he Delivered	. 470
His Lecture Concerning the Value of a Person's Tribe	. 471
His Lecture when Ramadhaan Arrived	. 471
His Lecture Concerning the Grave and its Condition	. 472
His Lecture concerning the World, the Grave and the Aakhirah	. 472
His Lecture Concerning Accompanying Funeral Processions	. 474
His Lecture Encouraging People to Act for the Aakhirah	476
His Lecture after the Battle at Nahrwaan	477

His Lecture Concerning Enjoining Good and Forbidding Evil	478
The Lecture he Delivered in Kufa	479
An extremely Eloquent and Comprehensive Lecture of His	
His Lecture Concerning what will Happen to the Progeny of Rasulullaah	482
His Lecture In which he Quotes the Words of Rasulullaah	
His Lecture Concerning the Merits of Hadhrat Abu Bakr المعالية and Hadhrat Umar المعالية	483
Various Lectures that Hadhrat Ali 細碱的 Delivered	484
The Lectures that Ameerul Mu'mineen Hadhrat Hasan bin Ali المنافقة delivered	486
The Lecture he Delivered after the Demise of his Father	486
His Lecture after being Stabbed	487
The Lecture he Delivered when he Made Peace with Hadhrat Mu'aawiya المنطقة	488
The Lecture of Ameerul Mu'mineen Hadhrat Mu'aawiya bin Abu Sufyaan ومعالمة المعادية	489
The Lectures of Ameerul Mu'mineen Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Zubayr المنافقة المعادية المعادية المعادية المعادية الم	490
His Lecture On the Occasion of Hajj	490
Various Lectures that he Delivered	492
The Lectures of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood المعادية ا	494
The Lecture he Delivered in the presence of Rasululiaah	
Various Lectures that he delivered	495
The Lectures of Hadhrat Utba bin Ghazwaan المنتقلة	495
The Lectures of Hadhrat Hudhayfah bin Yamaan පාෂාණ	496
A Lecture of Hadhrat Abu Moosa Ash'ari 🕮 🎟 👘	497
A lecture of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas المنتقاتين	497
Lectures of Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah ومواليتكاني	497
A Lecture of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Salaam المنتقبة	498
The lectures of Hadhrat Husayn bin Ali المُعَنَّاتِكَ الله المُعَامَة المُعَامَة المُعَامَة المُعَامَة المُعَام	50
The Lectures of Hadhrat Yazeed bin Shajarah 登路御後	501
The Lecture of Hadhrat Umayr bin Sa'd رَحَظَنَهُمَا لَكَ اللهُ	502
The Lecture of Hadhrat Sa'd bin Ubayd Qaari المُنْقَانَةُ the father of Hadhrat Umayr المُنْقَانَةُ	502
A Lecture of Hadhrat Mu'aadh bin Jabal المنتقبة	503
A Lecture of Hadhrat Abu Dardaa المنتخفظة	503
Chapter Seventeen:	504
The Chapter Concerning The Advices of the Sahabah المُطَالِقَةُ	504
Rasulullaah ﷺ's Advices	504
Rasulullaah ﷺ's profound Advice to Hadhrat Abu Dharr Ghifaari 🕮 🕮	504
"Do you know the Example of each one of you and his family, wealth and Deeds?"	506
The Advices of Ameerul Mu'mineen Hadhrat Umar bin Khattaab පාර්කාන	507
The Advice he gave to Someone	507
Eighteen Wise Advices from the Lips of Hadhrat Umar 😇	
"Men are of three Categories and Women are of three Categories"	509
His Advice to Hadhrat Ahnaf bin Qais	509

There are some servants of Alidan who annihilate faisehood by staying away from it and revive the	
truth by speaking of it"	510
Miscellaneous Advices that he Gave	510
The Advices of Ameerul Mu'mineen Hadhrat Ali bin Abi Taalib (මාමණා	511
His Advice to Hadhrat Umar 🕮 🌆	511
His Advice about what Goodness Really is	512
His Advices to his son Hasan المحققة when he was Stabbed and some other Advices he gave him	512
The Advices of Hadhrat Abu Ubaydah bin Jarraah පිරිමණ	513
His Advice to his Troops	513
His Advice after being Afflicted by the Plague and his Statement about the Heart of a Mu'min	
The Advices of Hadhrat Mu'aadh bin Jabal فكالتقائية	514
The Advices of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood පිරිමණි	515
The Advices of Hadhrat Salmaan Faarsi ඡාක්ෂණ	518
The Advices of Hadhrat Abu Dardaa 邕城御多	519
The Advices of Hadhrat Abu Dharr 登延過多	524
The Advices of Hadhrat Hudhayfah bin Yamaan 链路通道	525
The Living Dead	525
Hearts are of Four Types	526
His Advice Concerning Enticement and other Matters	526
The Advices of Hadhrat Ubay bin Ka'b 送班過多	527
The Advices of Hadhrat Zaid bin Thaabit 🖗	528
The Advices of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas 經源過過	529
The Advices of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar ఆయోతుత్త	529
The Advices of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Zubayr 钽碱	530
The Advices of Hadhrat Hasan bin Ali المناقبة	530
The Advices of Hadhrat Shaddaad bin Aws 戀疑戀戀	531
The Advices of Hadhrat Jundub Bajali 送班通道	531
The Advices of Hadhrat Abu Umaamah 送蹤過過	531
His Advice on the Occasion of a Funeral	531
His Advice to a Group that Came to See him	533
The Advices of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Busr පිණිමණි	534
Chapter Eighteen:	535
The Chapter Concerning The Unseen Assistance that the Sahabah Received	535
Assistance by the Angels	535
Angels Assist the Sahabah 經斷過過 during the Battle of Badr	
Angels Assist the Sahabah المنتقات during the Battle of Hunayn	
Angels Assist the Sahabah المنتقدة during the Battle of Uhud and the Battle of Khandaq	
Angels Fight the Mushrikeen and take them Prisoner	
During the Battle of Badr	
م Hadhrat Jibra'eel المثلثة Deals With those Who Ridiculed Rasulullaah المثلثة in Makkah	

THE LIVES OF THE SAHABAH رفوالله (vol-3)

An Angel Comes to the Aid of Hadhrat Abu Mu'liq المنتقبة	. 541
An Angel Comes to the Aid of Hadhrat Zaid bin Haaritha 🕬	. 542
Seeing the Angels	. 543
Hadhrat Aa'isha 🗐 🖓 and some other Sahabah 🕮 🕬 See Hadhrat Jibra'eel 🕬 🕮	. 543
An Ansaari sees Hadhrat Jibra'eel 🕬 and Speaks to him	. 543
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas 🕮 Sees Hadhrat Jibra'eel 🕮	. 544
Hadhrat Irbaadh bin Saariyah المعاقفة sees and Angel in the Damascus Masjid	. 544
The Angels Greet and Shake Hands with the Sahabah المناقبة	. 545
Speaking to the Angels	. 545
Hearing the Angels Speak	. 545
Angels Speaking on the Tongues of the Sahabah ومعالمة المعامين المعامين المعامين المعامين المعامين المعامين الم	. 546
Angels Speaking on the Tongue of Hadhrat Umar فها المعادية المعادية المعادية المعادية المعادية المعادية المعادي	. 546
Angels Speaking on the Tongue of Hadhrat Abu Mufazzir (1) Auring the Siege of Bahurseer	. 546
Angels Descend to Listen to the Sahabah المنتققة Reciting the Qur'aan	. 547
The Angels Bathe the Bodies of Dead Sahabah 2000	. 548
Angels Bathe the Body of the Martyred Hadhrat Handhala المعنية ا	. 548
The Angels bathe the Body of Hadhrat Sa'd bin Mu'aadh 🕉	. 548
The Angels Venerate the Bodies of Sahabah المعنية who Passed Away	. 549
The Angels Venerate the father of Hadhrat Jaabir 送班領題多	. 549
The Angels Venerate Hadhrat Sa'd bin Muaadh وَوَقَافَتَنَاتُكُ اللهُ المُعَامَةُ المُعَامَةُ المُعَام	. 549
The Fear for the Muslims that Existed in the hearts of their Enemies	. 550
The Fear of Hadhrat Mu'aawiya bin Hayda كَوَالْعَمَاتَكَةُ	. 550
The Fear that the Mushrikeen felt during the Battle of Hunayn	. 550
Enemies are stopped in their tracks	. 551
Hadhrat Suraaqa bin Maalik is Prevented from reaching Rasulullaah (2005) and his Companion during	
the Hijrah	. 551
The Destruction of Arbad bin Qais and Aamir bin Tufayl	. 552
Enemies are Defeated with some Pebbles and Sand Thrown at them	. 553
The Enemy are Defeated by the Throwing of pebbles and sand by Rasulullaah (during the Battle	
of Hunayn	. 553
The Enemy are Defeated by the Throwing of pebbles by Rasulullaah (2009) during the Battle of Badr	. 554
The Enemy Appearing Few in Number to the Muslims	. 555
Assistance by the Winds	. 555
Enemies are Sunken into the Ground and Destroyed	. 556
Enemies Lose their Sight by the Curses of Rasulullaah (200) and the Sahabah (200)	. 556
Some Young Men from the Quraysh Lose their eyesight by the Curse of Rasulullaah 🕬 on the day	
of Hudaybiyyah	. 556
A Man Loses his Sight by the Curse of Hadhrat Ali 🕮 🌆	. 557
A Woman becomes Blind by the Curse of Hadhrat Sa'eed bin Zaid	. 557
A man Loses His Sight because he Cursed Hadhrat Husayn bin Ali المنتقفة	
Eyesight is Restores by their Du'aas	. 558

33

The Eyesight of a Group of Quraysh is restored by the Du'aa of Rasulullaah	
Hadhrat Qataadah 街道過過多's Eye is Restored by the Du'aa of Rasulullaah 微麗	559
Ocular Ailments are Cured by the Du'aa of Rasulullaah (2009)	
Hadhrat Zinneera මෙමෙ Seysight is Restored	
Buildings of the Enemy are Shaken by the Recitation of the Kalimah and Takbeer	. 560
The Palace of Heraclius of Rome was Shaken	. 560
The City of Hims Shakes with all the Romans Present there	. 564
Their Voices reaching Far Distant Places	. 565
Hadhrat Umar Conce Reaches Far into the Distance and is Heard by Hadhrat Saariyah Concernation	. 565
The Voice of Hadhrat Abu Qirsaafah المنتقانة Reaches Far Off	
Hearing Voices from the Unseen	
The Sahabah 海道通過通 Hear a Voice While Bathing the Body of Rasulullaah 編題	
Hadhrat Abu Moosa Ash'ari 🖽 🕮 Hears a voice while on a Naval Expedition	. 567
People hear a Voice Reciting the Qur'aan the Day Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas روست Passed Away	. 567
The Sahabah 巡巡道 are Assisted by the Jinn and by Unseen Voices	. 568
Hadhrat Khuraym bin Faatik 🕮 hears the Voice of a Jinn Inviting him to Accept Imaan	. 568
A Jinn brought the News of Rasulullaah (2009's Prophethood to Hadhrat Sawaad bin Qaarib (2009)	570
A Jinn bring the News of Rasulullaah المنتقانة s Nabuwwaat to Hadhrat Abbaas bin Mirdaas فتنقفتنا المناقبة	573
A Jinn brought the News of Rasulullaah (2007's Nabuwwaat to a Woman in Madinah	574
A Jinn brought the News of Rasulullaah (2000)'s Nabuwwaat to a Fortune-Teller in the Vicinity of Shaam.	575
Another Incident in this Regard	575
A Shaytaan Instigates the Quraysh against Rasulullaah (200) and the Sahabah (200)	575
Some Men from the Khath'am Tribe Hear A Caller from the Jinn Informing them about Rasulullaah	
Hadhrat Tameem Daari 🕮 🌆 hears a Caller from the Jinn	577
Hadhrat Hajjaaj bin Alaat 🕮 🎯 Accepts Islaam after hearing the Call of a Jinn	577
A Group of Muslims are Saved by the Kind Act of a Jinn	578
The Jinn Assist the Muslims in the Battle of Khaybar	579
Subjugating the Jinn and ShayaateenRasulullaah 🕮 Captures a Jinn	579
Hadhrat Mu'aadh bin Jabal 🕮 🕮 Captures a Shaytaan During the Time of Rasulullaah 🕮	580
Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah المُعَنَّقَيَّةُ and Hadhrat Abu Ayyoob Ansaari المُعَنَّقَيَّةُ both Capture Shayaateen	
During the Time of Rasulullaah 🕬	581
Hadhrat Umar 🕮 🎬 Floors a Jinn and the Shayaateen were Chained up During the Khilaafah of	
Hadhrat Umar 🕄 🕮	
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Zubayr 🕮 🎬 Rebukes a Jinn	583
The Sahabah 避災運動 Hear the Voices of Inanimate Objects	584
Hadhrat Abu Dharr المُنْقَنَقَة Hears the Tasbeeh of some Pebbles in the Hands of his Companions	584
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood 🕮 🕬 Hears the Tasbeeh of Food	585
The Sahabah 海道通道 hear the Sobbing of a Tree Trunk	
Hadhrat Salmaan පාර්කාන් and Hadhrat Abu Dardaa පාර්කාන් hear the Tasbeeh of a Plate of Food	
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Amr 🕮 🕮 Hears the Voice of a Fire	
The Sahabah 巡迴通過 hear People Speak in their Graves	587

THE LIVES OF THE SAHABAH المكالية (Vol-3)	35
Hadhrat Umar 🖏 Hears the Words of a Devout Youngster	587
Hadhrat Umar Haw Hears the Speech of People Buried in Baqee Gharqad	589
The Sahabah فَعَالَيَهُمَا see People being Punished	589
The Sahabah فَعَنَاتَكُمُ Speak after Death	589
The Incident of Hadhrat Zaid bin Khaarija පිරිමණි	589
Bringing the Dead back to Life	592
The Incident of a Woman from the Muhaajireen and her Son	592
Signs of Life in their Martyrs	593
The Incident of the Martyrs of the Battle of Uhud	593
The Fragrance of Musk Wafts from the Graves of the Sahabah المعنية	595
The Fragrance of Musk Wafts from the Grave of Hadhrat Sa'd bin Mu'aadh 🖏	595
Martyred Sahabah فَصَفَقَتَكَ are Raised to the heavens	595
Hadhrat Aamir bin Fuhayrah المُعَنَّقَيَّةُ is Lifted to the Sky	595
The Dead Bodies of the Sahabah مُوَكَفَعَنَكُمُ are Protected	596
The Body of Hadhrat Khubayb bin Adi 链链通多 is Protected	596
The Body of Hadhrat Alaa bin Hadhrami 链距通频 is Protected	597
The Body of Hadhrat Aasim bin Thaabit 送版通多 is Protected	598
Wild Animals are Made Subservient to the Sahabah 避難到 and Talk to them	598
Rasulullaah We speaks to Wolves and they Sub nit to him	598
A Lion is Submissive to Rasulullaah المنتخفة Freed Slave Hadhrat Safeenah المنتخفة	599
A Lion is Submissive to Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar 🕮 🕮	600
Hadhrat Auf bin Maalik 🕮 🌆 Speaks to a Lion	600
A Wolf Speaks to a Shepherd and Informs him about Rasulullaah	600
The Waters Are Made Subservient to the Sahabah المنافقة	601
The River Nile of Egypt is Made Subservient to Hadhrat Umar المنافقة	601
The Ocean is Made to Submit to Hadhrat Abu Rayhaana المنتقانة	
The Ocean is Made to Submit to Hadhrat Alaa bin Hadhrami المُعَقِينَةُ اللهُ المُعَالِينَةُ المُعَالِينَ المُع	602
The Tigris River is Subjugated for the Muslims During the Conquest of Madaa'in	604
Fire obeys the Sahabah المعالية المعالمة المعالمة المعالمة المعالمة المعالمة المعالمة المعالمة المعالمة المعالم	607
A Fire obeys Hadhrat Tameem Daari المنتقانة A Fire obeys Hadhrat Tameem Daari	607
Light Appears for the Sahabah وَعَالَيَهُمَا اللهُ	608
Light Appears for Hadhrat Hasan 登场巡步 and Hadhrat Husayn 登场巡步	608
Light Appears for Hadhrat Qataadah bin Nu'maan 🕮 🕮 from a Branch	609
A Light Appears for Hadhrat Usayd bin Hudhayr () and Hadhrat Abbaad bin Bishr	609
Light Appears from the Fingers of Hadhrat Hamzah bin Amr Aslami المنافقة	610
A Staff Lights up for Hadhrat Abu Abs 送话问题	610
A Whip Lights up for Hadhrat Tufayl bin Amr Dowsi 🕮 🌆	610
The Clouds Shade the Sahabah 絶派認識	611
Rain Falls by the Du'aas of Rasulullaah (2006) and the Sahabah (2006) and the Sahabah	611
Rain Falls by the Du'aa of Rasulullaah (疑疑:	611
Rains fall by the Du'aa of Hadhrat Umar 🕮 🕮	

THE LIVES OF THE SAHABAH	رضكالله تعالى فنه	(Vol-3)

Rain Falls by the Du'aa of Hadhrat Anas 6 Rain Falls by the Du'aa of Hadhrat Hujr bin Adi ﷺ 6 Rain Falls On the Graves of a Tribe of the Ansaar because of a Prior Du'as that Rasulullaah ﷺ had 6 Receiving Drink from a Bucket Suspended from the Sky 6 Biessings in Water 6 The Blessings in Water in Which Rasulullaah ﷺ placed his Hand and Saliva 6 Biessings in Water that Was Poured in Rasulullaah ﷺ subtention of the Marker with Which Rasulullaah ﷺ rouched his Container 6 Biessings in Water with Which Rasulullaah ﷺ rouched his Container 6 Biessings in Water when Rasulullaah ﷺ rouched his Container 6 Biessings in Water when Rasulullaah ﷺ rouched his Container 6 Biessings in Food During Battles 6 Biessings in Food Ouring Battles 6 Biessings in Food of the Mujaahideen by the Du'aa of Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Biessings in Food Ofthen Rasulullaah ﷺ Places his Hand over it While the trench was being Dug 6 Biessings in the Food hat Rasulullaah ﷺ Prepared for the Men of Suffa 6 Biessings in the Food that Rasulullaah ﷺ Prepared for the Men of Suffa 6 Biessings in the Food that Rasulullaah ﷺ Prepared for the Men of Suffa 6 Biessings in the Food that Rasulullaah ﷺ Prepared for the Men of S	Rain Falls by the Du'aa of Hadhrat Mu'aawiya المناققة and Hadhrat Yazeed bin Aswad Jurashi المناقفة	614
Rain Falls 0n the Graves of a Tribe of the Ansaar because of a Prior Du'aa that Rasululiaah (2014) had made for them	Rain Falls by the Du'aa of Hadhrat Anas المنافقة	615
made for them 6 Receiving Drink from a Bucket Suspended from the Sky 6 Biessings in Water 6 Dissings in Water 6 Dissings in Water in Which Rasulullaah ﷺ placed his Hand and Saliva 6 Biessings in the Water that Was Poured in Rasululaah ﷺ Water Butersil 6 Biessings in Water when Source thrown into it that had been in the Hands of Rasululaah ﷺ 6 6 Biessings in Water when some Stones were thrown into it that had been in the Hands of Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 6 Biessings in the Water that Hadhrat Husayn bin Ali ﷺ ﷺ 6 6 Biessings in Food During Battles 6 Biessings in Food of the Mujaahideen by the Du'aa of Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 6 Biessings in Food of the Mujaahideen by the Du'aa of Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 6 Biessings in Food Of the Mujaahideen by the Du'aa of Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 6 Biessings in Food Uhen not on Journey 6 Biessings in a plate of Thareed Served to Rasulullaah ﷺ 7 6 Biessings in be Food that Rasulullaah ﷺ Prepared for the Men of Suffa 6 Biessings in Seeds 2nd Fruit 6 Biessings in Seeds 2nd Fruit 6 Biessings in Seeds 2nd Fruit 6 Biessings in Some Barley Hat Rasulullaah ﷺ gave to Hadhrat Na	Rain Falls by the Du'aa of Hadhrat Hujr bin Adi المنافقة	615
Receiving Drink from a Bucket Suspended from the Sky 6 Blessings in Water 6 The Blessings in Water in Which Rasulullaah (2006) Subscription of the Blessings in the Water that Was Poured in Rasulullaah (2006) Subscription of the Blessings in the Water when Rasulullaah (2006) Water When Rasulullaah (2006) Subscription of the Blessings in Water when Rasulullaah (2006) Touched its Container 6 Blessings in Water when Rasulullaah (2006) Touched its Container 6 Blessings in Water when Rasulullaah (2006) Touched its Container 6 Blessings in Water when Rasulullaah (2006) Touched its Container 6 Blessings in Water when Rasulullaah (2006) Touched its Container 6 Blessings in Food During Battles 6 Blessings in Food of the Mujaahideen by the Du'aa of Rasulullaah (2006) 6 Blessings in Food of the Mujaahideen by the Du'aa of Rasulullaah (2006) 6 Blessings in Food that Rasulullaah (2006) Prepared for the Men of Suffa 6 Blessings in a plate of Thareed Served to Rasulullaah (2006) Gave Someone 6 Blessings in Butter and Barley in the Story of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek (2000) Gast and Rasulullaah (2006) Gave Someone 6 Blessings in Butter and Barley in the Story of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek (2000) Gast and Rasulullaah (2006) Gave Someone 6 Blessings in Boates that Hadhrat Aaisha (2006) Shetf after the Demise of Rasulullaah (2006) Gast and	Rain Falls On the Graves of a Tribe of the Ansaar because of a Prior Du'aa that Rasulullaah 🕮 had	
Blessings in Water 6 The Blessings in Water in Which Rasulullaah (2007) black blac	made for them	616
The Blessings in Water in Which Rasulullaah We placed his Hand and Saliva 6 Blessings in the Water that Was Poured in Rasulullaah We Subersill 6 Blessings in the Water when Rasulullaah We Touched its Container 6 Blessings in Water when Rasulullaah We Touched its Container 6 Blessings in Water when some Stones were thrown into it that had been in the Hands of Rasulullaah We 6 6 Blessings in Water that Hadhrat Husayn bin Ali We Drank 6 Blessings in Food During Battles 6 Blessings in Food of the Mujaahideen by the Du'aa of Rasulullaah We Drank 6 Blessings in Food of the Mujaahideen by the Du'aa of Rasulullaah We Drank 6 Blessings in Food of the Mujaahideen by the Du'aa of Rasulullaah We Drank 6 Blessings in Food Othen not on Journey 6 Blessings in Food When not on Journey 6 Blessings in the Food that Rasulullaah We Prepared for the Men of Suffa 6 Blessings in Seeds and Fruit 6 Blessings in Butter and Barley in the Story of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek We See 6 Blessings in Seeds and Fruit 6 Blessings in Seeds and Fruit 6 Blessings in See sthet Hadhrat Jaabir We See ye Someone 6 Blessings in See sthet Trench was being Dug	Receiving Drink from a Bucket Suspended from the Sky	616
Blessings in the Water that Was Poured in Rasulullaah Wee S Utensil 6 Blessings in the Water with Which Rasulullaah Wee Washed His Face and Hands 6 Blessings in Water when Rasulullaah Wee Touched its Container 6 Blessings in Water when some Stones were thrown into it that had been in the Hands of Rasulullaah Wee 6 6 Blessings in the Water that Hadhrat Husayn bin Ali Wee Drank 6 Blessings in Food During Battles 6 Blessings in Food of the Mujaahideen by the Du'aa of Rasulullaah Wee 6 6 Blessings in Food Meen not on Journey 6 Blessings in Food When not on Journey 6 Blessings in a plate of Thareed Served to Rasulullaah Wee Frepared for the Men of Suffa 6 Blessings in the Food that Rasulullaah Wee Prepared for the Men of Suffa 6 Blessings in Beford Thareed Served to Rasulullaah Wee Serve Someone 6 Blessings in Buter and Barley in the Story of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek Wee Serve 6 Blessings in Buter and Barley in the Story of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek Wee Serve 6 Blessings in Some Barley left in Hadhrat Aa'sha Wee Serve Someone 6 Blessings in Dates as the Trench was being Dug 6 Blessings in Dates as the Trench was being Dug 6 Blessings in Buter of Hadhrat Ummu Maaik Bahziyyah Wee	Blessings in Water	616
Blessings in the Water with Which Rasulullaah ﷺ Touched its Container 6 Blessings in Water when Rasulullaah ﷺ Touched its Container 6 Blessings in Water when some Stones were thrown into it that had been in the Hands of Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Water that Hadhrat Husayn bin Ali ﷺ Dornak 6 Blessings in Food During Battles 6 Blessings in Food of the Mujaahideen by the Du'aa of Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in Food after Rasulullaah ﷺ Places his Hand over it While the trench was being Dug 6 Blessings in Food that Rasulullaah ﷺ Places his Hand over it While the trench was being Dug 6 Blessings in a plate of Thareed Served to Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Food that Rasulullaah ﷺ Prepared for the Men of Suffa 6 Blessings in the Food that Hadhrat Faatima ﷺ sent for her Father ﷺ 6 Blessings in Seeds and Fruit 6 Blessings in Butter and Barley in the Story of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek ﷺ 6 Blessings in Some Barley left in Hadhrat Aalsha ﷺ gave to Hadhrat Naufal bin Haarith ﷺ 6 Blessings in Some Barley left in Hadhrat Jaabir ﷺ gave to Hadhrat Naufal bin Haarith ﷺ 6 Blessings in Some Barley left in Hadhrat Jaabir ﷺ gave to Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah ﷺ 6 Blessings in Sowen Dates during the Expedition to Tabook 6 <td>The Blessings in Water in Which Rasulullaah (疑疑 placed his Hand and Saliva</td> <td> 616</td>	The Blessings in Water in Which Rasulullaah (疑疑 placed his Hand and Saliva	616
Blessings in Water when Rasulullaah ﷺ Touched its Container	Blessings in the Water that Was Poured in Rasulullaah	618
Blessings in Water when some Stones were thrown into it that had been in the Hands of Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Water that Hadhrat Husayn bin Ali ﷺ 6 Blessings in Food During Battles 6 Blessings in Food During Battles 6 Blessings in Food after Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in Food after Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in Food the Mujaahideen by the Du'aa of Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in Food the Tasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in Food When not on Journey 6 Blessings in a plate of Thareed Served to Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Food that Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Food that Hadhrat Faatima ﷺ 6 Blessings in Seeds and Fruit 6 Blessings in Butter and Baney in the Story of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek ﷺ 6 Blessings in balf a Wasaq of Barley that Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in Some Barley left in Hadhrat Aa'isha ﷺ 6 Blessings in Come Barley left in Hadhrat Jaabir ﷺ 6 Blessings in Dates as the Trench was being Dug 6 Blessings in Dates as the Trench was being Dug 6 Blessings in He Bag of Provisions that Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Ba	Blessings in the Water with Which Rasulullaah (2019) Washed His Face and Hands	618
Blessings in the Water that Hadhrat Husayn bin Ali ﷺ 6 Blessings in Food During Battles 6 Blessings in Food after Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in Food after Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in Food after Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in Food When not on Journey 6 Blessings in a plate of Thareed Served to Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Food that Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Food that Hadhrat Faatima ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Food that Hadhrat Faatima ﷺ 6 Blessings in Seeds and Fruit 6 Blessings in Sutter and Barley in the Story of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek ﷺ 6 Blessings in balter and Barley that Rasulullaah ﷺ 7 Blessings in Some Barley left in Hadhrat Aa'isha ﷺ 6 Blessings in Some Barley left in Hadhrat Jaabir ﷺ 6 Blessings in Dates as the Trench was being Dug 6 Blessings in Dates as the Trench was being Dug 6 Blessings in He Bag of Provisions that Rasulullaah ﷺ 7 Blessings in He Bag of Provisions that Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Bag of Provisions that Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Maalik Bahziyyah ﷺ	Blessings in Water when Rasulullaah 🕬 Touched its Container	619
Blessings in Food During Battles 6 Blessings in the food of the Mujaahideen by the Du'aa of Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in Food after Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in Food Mhen not on Journey. 6 Blessings in a plate of Thareed Served to Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in a plate of Thareed Served to Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Food that Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Food that Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Food that Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in Seeds and Fruit 6 Blessings in Butter and Barley in the Story of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek ﷺ 6 Blessings in balf a Wasaq of Barley that Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in balf a Wasaq of Barley that Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in Some Barley left in Hadhrat Aaïsha ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Dates that Hadhrat Jaabir ﷺ 6 Blessings in Dates as the Trench was being Dug. 6 Blessings in Badfer dharat Quese's Produce by Virtue of Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Bag of Provisions that Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Maalik Bahziyyah ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Maalik Bahziyyah ﷺ 6	Blessings in Water when some Stones were thrown into it that had been in the Hands of Rasulullaah (1996)	619
Blessings in the food of the Mujaahideen by the Du'aa of Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in Food after Rasulullaah ﷺ Places his Hand over it While the trench was being Dug 6 Blessings in Food When not on Journey. 6 Blessings in a plate of Thareed Served to Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Food that Rasulullaah ﷺ Prepared for the Men of Suffa 6 Blessings in the Food that Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Food that Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in Seeds and Fruit 6 Blessings in Butter and Barley in the Story of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek ﷺ 6 Blessings in balf a Wasaq of Barley that Rasulullaah ﷺ gave Someone 6 Blessings in Some Barley left in Hadhrat Aaïsha ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Dates that Hadhrat Jaabir ﷺ 6 Blessings in Dates as the Trench was being Dug 6 Blessings in Barley G Provisions that Rasulullaah ﷺ 6 Blessings in He Bag of Provisions that Rasulullaah ﷺ 7 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Maalik Bahziyyah 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Maalik Bahziyyah 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Maalik Bahziyyah 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Maalik Bahziyyah 6	Blessings in the Water that Hadhrat Husayn bin Ali المنتقات Drank	620
Blessings in Food after Rasulullaah (2009) 6 Blessings in Food When not on Journey. 6 Blessings in a plate of Thareed Served to Rasulullaah (2009) 6 Blessings in the Food that Rasulullaah (2009) 6 Blessings in the Food that Rasulullaah (2009) 6 Blessings in the Food that Hadhrat Faatima (2000) 6 Blessings in the Food that Hadhrat Faatima (2000) 6 Blessings in Seeds and Fruit 6 Blessings in Butter and Barley in the Story of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek (2000) 6 Blessings in half a Wasaq of Barley that Rasulullaah (2009) 6 Blessings in the Barley that Rasulullaah (2009) 6 Blessings in the Barley that Rasulullaah (2009) 6 Blessings in Some Barley left in Hadhrat Aa'isha (2000) 7 Blessings in the Dates that Hadhrat Jaabir (2000) 6 Blessings in Dates as the Trench was being Dug. 6 Blessings in Dates as the Trench was being Dug. 6 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas (2000) 6 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas (2000) 7 Blessings in the Bag of Provisions that Rasulullaah (2009) 7 Blessings in the Batter of Hadhrat Ummu Maalik Bahziyyah (2000) 6 Blessings	Blessings in Food During Battles	620
Biessings in Food When not on Journey. 6 Biessings in a plate of Thareed Served to Rasulullaah 2000 6 Biessings in the Food that Rasulullaah 2000 7 Biessings in the Food that Hadhrat Faatima 2000 6 Biessings in the Food that Hadhrat Faatima 2000 6 Biessings in the Food that Hadhrat Faatima 2000 6 Biessings in Seeds and Fruit 6 Biessings in Butter and Barley in the Story of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek 2000 6 Biessings in half a Wasaq of Barley that Rasulullaah 2000 7 Biessings in the Barley that Rasulullaah 2000 7 Biessings in the Barley that Rasulullaah 2000 7 Biessings in the Dates that Hadhrat Aa'sha 2000 7 Biessings in the Dates that Hadhrat Jaabir 2000 7 Biessings in Dates as the Trench was being Dug. 6 Biessings in Dates as the Trench was being Dug. 6 Biessings in the Bag of Provisions that Rasulullaah 2000 7 Biessings in Hadhrat Anas 2000 7 Biessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Masik Bahziyyah 2000 7 Biessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Aws 2000 6 Biessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Aws 2000 6 Biessings in the B	Blessings in the food of the Mujaahideen by the Du'aa of Rasulullaah EE	620
Blessings in a plate of Thareed Served to Rasulullaah (2007) 6 Blessings in the Food that Rasulullaah (2007) 6 Blessings in the Food that Hadhrat Faatima (2007) 6 Blessings in Seeds and Fruit 6 Blessings in Seeds and Fruit 6 Blessings in Butter and Barley in the Story of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek (2008) 6 Blessings in half a Wasaq of Barley that Rasulullaah (2007) 6 Blessings in the Barley that Rasulullaah (2007) 6 Blessings in the Barley that Rasulullaah (2007) 6 Blessings in Some Barley left in Hadhrat Aa'isha (2008) 7 Blessings in the Dates that Hadhrat Jaabir (2008) 7 Blessings in Dates as the Trench was being Dug. 6 Blessings in Dates as the Trench was being Dug. 6 Blessings in The Bag of Provisions that Rasulullaah (2007) 6 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas (2008) 7 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas (2008) 7 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas (2008) 6 Blessings in the Bag of Provisions that Rasulullaah (2007) 6 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas (2008) 7 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Maalik Bahziyyah (2008) 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhra	Blessings in Food after Rasulullaah 🕮 Places his Hand over it While the trench was being Dug	622
Blessings in the Food that Rasulullaah 6 Blessings in the Food that Hadhrat Faatima 6 Blessings in Seeds and Fruit 6 Blessings in Seeds and Fruit 6 Blessings in Butter and Barley in the Story of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek 6 Blessings in half a Wasaq of Barley that Rasulullaah 6 Blessings in half a Wasaq of Barley that Rasulullaah 6 Blessings in the Barley that Rasulullaah 6 Blessings in the Barley that Rasulullaah 6 Blessings in Some Barley left in Hadhrat Aa'isha 6 Blessings in the Dates that Hadhrat Jaabir 6 Blessings in Dates as the Trench was being Dug. 6 Blessings in Dates as the Trench was being Dug. 6 Blessings in Seven Dates during the Expedition to Tabook 6 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas 6 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas 6 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Maalik Bahziyyah 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Maalik Bahziyyah 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Maalik Bahziyyah 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Maalik Bahziyyah 6	Blessings in Food When not on Journey	623
Blessings in the Food that Hadhrat Faatima (2000) sent for her Father (2000) 6 Blessings in Seeds and Fruit 6 Blessings in Butter and Barley in the Story of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek (2000) 6 Blessings in half a Wasaq of Barley that Rasulullaah (2000) 6 Blessings in the Barley that Rasulullaah (2000) 6 Blessings in the Barley that Rasulullaah (2000) 6 Blessings in Some Barley left in Hadhrat Aa'isha (2000) 6 Blessings in the Dates that Hadhrat Jaabir (2000) 6 Blessings in Dates as the Trench was being Dug. 6 Blessings in Dates as the Trench was being Dug. 6 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas (2000) 6 Blessings in He Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Maalik Bahziyyah (2000) 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Aws (2000) 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu	Blessings in a plate of Thareed Served to Rasulullaah 2005	623
Blessings in Seeds and Fruit	Blessings in the Food that Rasulullaah 🕮 Prepared for the Men of Suffa	623
Blessings in Butter and Barley in the Story of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek (2000) 6 Blessings in half a Wasaq of Barley that Rasulullaah (2000) 6 Blessings in the Barley that Rasulullaah (2000) 6 Blessings in Some Barley left in Hadhrat Aa'isha (2000) 6 Blessings in the Dates that Hadhrat Jaabir (2000) 5 Sings in the Dates that Hadhrat Jaabir (2000) 6 Blessings in Dates as the Trench was being Dug. 6 Blessings in Seven Dates during the Expedition to Tabook 6 Blessings in He Bad of Provisions that Rasulullaah (2000) 6 Blessings in He Bad of Provisions that Rasulullaah (2000) 6 Blessings in He Bad of Provisions that Rasulullaah (2000) 6 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas (2000) 7 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas (2000) 8 Blessings in He Bad of Provisions that Rasulullaah (2000) 6 Blessings in Headhrat Anas (2000) 8 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas (2000) 8 Blessings in Headhrat Anas (2000) 8 Blessings in Headhrat Anas (2000) 8 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Maalik Bahziyyah (2000) 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek (2000) 6 Ble	Blessings in the Food that Hadhrat Faatima 😂 sent for her Father 🕮	624
Blessings in half a Wasaq of Barley that Rasulullaah (ﷺ) gave Someone 6 Blessings in the Barley that Rasulullaah (ﷺ) gave to Hadhrat Naufal bin Haarith ﷺ) 6 The Blessings in Some Barley left in Hadhrat Aa'isha (ﷺ)'s Shelf after the Demise of Rasulullaah (ﷺ) 6 Blessings in the Dates that Hadhrat Jaabir ﷺ)'s father Left because of a Du'aa that Rasulullaah 6 Blessings in the Dates that Hadhrat Jaabir ﷺ's father Left because of a Du'aa that Rasulullaah 6 Blessings in Dates as the Trench was being Dug. 6 Blessings in Seven Dates during the Expedition to Tabook 6 Blessings in He Bag of Provisions that Rasulullaah (ﷺ) gave to Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah ﷺ) 6 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas ﷺ) reduce by Virtue of Rasulullaah (ﷺ) s Du'aa 6 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas ﷺ) reduce by Virtue of Rasulullaah 6 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas ﷺ) reduce by Virtue of Rasulullaah 6 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas ﷺ) reduce by Virtue of Rasulullaah 6 Blessings in He Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Maalik Bahziyyah 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Sulaym 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Sulaym 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Hamzah bin Amr Aslami 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Khabbaab bin Arat 6	Blessings in Seeds and Fruit	625
Blessings in the Barley that Rasulullaah ### gave to Hadhrat Naufal bin Haarith ####################################	Blessings in Butter and Barley in the Story of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek	625
The Blessings in Some Barley left in Hadhrat Aa'isha (1) (1) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2	Blessings in half a Wasaq of Barley that Rasulullaah (2006) gave Someone	626
Blessings in the Dates that Hadhrat Jaabir ﷺﷺ 's father Left because of a Du'aa that Rasulullaah 6 Blessings in Dates as the Trench was being Dug. 6 Blessings in Dates as the Trench was being Dug. 6 Blessings in Seven Dates during the Expedition to Tabook 6 Blessings in the Bag of Provisions that Rasulullaah 5 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas 5 Blessings in Hadhrat Ummu Maalik Bahziyyah 5 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Aws 5 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Aws 5 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Sulaym 5 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Hamzah bin Amr Aslami 5 Blessings in the Goat of Hadhrat Khabbaab bin Arat 5 Blessings in the Goat of Hadhrat Khabbaab bin Arat 5 Blessings in the Meat of Hadhrat Mas'ood bin Khaalid 5 Blessings in the Meat of Hadhrat Mas'ood bin Khaalid 5	Blessings in the Barley that Rasulullaah 🕮 gave to Hadhrat Naufal bin Haarith 🕮 📖	626
Image 6 Blessings in Dates as the Trench was being Dug 6 Blessings in Seven Dates during the Expedition to Tabook 6 Blessings in Seven Dates during the Expedition to Tabook 6 Blessings in the Bag of Provisions that Rasulullaah 9 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas 9 Blessings in Milk and Butter 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Maalik Bahziyyah 9 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Aws 9 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Sulaym 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Hamzah bin Amr Aslami 6 Blessings in the Goat of Hadhrat Khabbaab bin Arat 9 Blessings in the Goat of Hadhrat Khabbaab bin Arat 9 Blessings in the Meat of Hadhrat Mas'ood bin Khaalid 6 Blessings in the Meat of Hadhrat Mas'ood bin Khaalid 6 Blessings in the Meat of Hadhrat Mas'ood bin Khaalid 6	. The Blessings in Some Barley left in Hadhrat Aa'isha المكتفية Shelf after the Demise of Rasulullaah	627
Blessings in Dates as the Trench was being Dug. 6 Blessings in Seven Dates during the Expedition to Tabook 6 Blessings in the Bag of Provisions that Rasulullaah ﷺ gave to Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah ﷺ 5 6 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas ﷺ Produce by Virtue of Rasulullaah ﷺ 5 Du'aa 6 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas ﷺ 6 6 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas ﷺ 8 6 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas ﷺ 8 6 Blessings in Hadhrat Ommu Maalik Bahziyyah ﷺ 7 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Masi Bahziyyah ﷺ 7 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Aws ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Sulaym ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Hamzah bin Amr Aslami ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Goat of Hadhrat Khabbaab bin Arat ﷺ after Rasulullaah ﷺ had Milked her 6 Blessings in Meat 6 Blessings in the Meat of Hadhrat Mas'ood bin Khaalid ﷺ 6	Blessings in the Dates that Hadhrat Jaabir 🕮 🕮 s father Left because of a Du'aa that Rasulullaah	
Blessings in Seven Dates during the Expedition to Tabook 6 Blessings in the Bag of Provisions that Rasulullaah ﷺ gave to Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah ﷺ 6 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas ﷺ Produce by Virtue of Rasulullaah ﷺ 's Du'aa 6 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas ﷺ Produce by Virtue of Rasulullaah ﷺ 's Du'aa 6 Blessings in Milk and Butter 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Maalik Bahziyyah ﷺ from the Ansaar 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Aws ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Sulaym ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Sulaym ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Sulaym ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Sulaym ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Hamzah bin Amr Aslami ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Goat of Hadhrat Khabbaab bin Arat ﷺ 6 Blessings in Meat 6 Blessings in the Meat of Hadhrat Mas'ood bin Khaalid ﷺ 6	提到 made	627
Blessings in the Bag of Provisions that Rasulullaah ﷺ gave to Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah ﷺ 6 Blessings in Hadhrat Anas ﷺ 's Produce by Virtue of Rasulullaah ﷺ's Du'aa 6 Blessings in Milk and Butter 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Maalik Bahziyyah ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Maslik Bahziyyah ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Aws ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Sulaym ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Sulaym ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Hamzah bin Amr Aslami ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Goat of Hadhrat Khabbaab bin Arat ﷺ 6 Blessings in Meat 6 Blessings in the Meat of Hadhrat Mas'ood bin Khaalid ﷺ 6	Blessings in Dates as the Trench was being Dug	627
Blessings in Hadhrat Anas ﷺ roduce by Virtue of Rasulullaah ﷺ's Du'aa 6 Blessings in Milk and Butter 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Maalik Bahziyyah ﷺ from the Ansaar 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Aws ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Aws ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Sulaym ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Sulaym ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek ﷺ 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Hamzah bin Amr Aslami ﷺ after Rasulullaah ﷺ had Milked her 6 Blessings in the Goat of Hadhrat Khabbaab bin Arat ﷺ after Rasulullaah ﷺ had Milked her 6 Blessings in Meat 6 Blessings in the Meat of Hadhrat Mas'ood bin Khaalid ﷺ 6	Blessings in Seven Dates during the Expedition to Tabook	628
Blessings in Milk and Butter 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Maalik Bahziyyah (2000) from the Ansaar 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Aws (2000) 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Sulaym (2000) 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Sulaym (2000) 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Sulaym (2000) 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek (2000) 6 Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Hamzah bin Amr Aslami (2000) 6 Blessings in the Goat of Hadhrat Khabbaab bin Arat (2000) 6 Blessings in Meat 6 Blessings in the Meat of Hadhrat Mas'ood bin Khaalid (2000) 6	Blessings in the Bag of Provisions that Rasulullaah (2009) gave to Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah	629
Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Maalik Bahziyyah (20) (10) (10) (10) (10) (10) (10) (10) (1	Blessings in Hadhrat Anas 🕮 🕬 's Produce by Virtue of Rasulullaah 🕮 's Du'aa	629
Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Aws (2000) Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Sulaym (2000) Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek (2000) Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Hamzah bin Amr Aslami (2000) Blessings in the Goat of Hadhrat Khabbaab bin Arat (2000) Blessings in the Goat of Hadhrat Khabbaab bin Arat (2000) Blessings in Meat	Blessings in Milk and Butter	630
Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Sulaym (2000) Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek (2000) Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Hamzah bin Amr Aslami (2000) Blessings in the Goat of Hadhrat Khabbaab bin Arat (2000) Blessings in the Goat of Hadhrat Khabbaab bin Arat (2000) Blessings in Meat	Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Maalik Bahziyyah المنتقافة from the Ansaar	630
Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek توانتينية	Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Aws المُوَالَقَةُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ المُعَامَةُ اللهُ المُعَامَةُ	630
Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Hamzah bin Amr Aslami ﷺﷺ 66 Blessings in the Goat of Hadhrat Khabbaab bin Arat ﷺ after Rasulullaah ﷺ had Milked her Blessings in Meat	Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Sulaym المنظنة المعامية المعامية Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Sulaym	631
Blessings in the Goat of Hadhrat Khabbaab bin Arat ﷺ after Rasulullaah ﷺ had Milked her6 Blessings in Meat	Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Ummu Shareek المكافئة	631
Blessings in Meat	Blessings in the Butter of Hadhrat Hamzah bin Amr Aslami 🕮	632
Blessings in the Meat of Hadhrat Mas'ood bin Khaalid ජාස්මණ	Blessings in the Goat of Hadhrat Khabbaab bin Arat 🕮 🕬 after Rasulullaah 🕮 had Milked her	633
-	Blessings in Meat	633
Blessings in the meat of Hadhrat Khaalid bin Abdul Uzza (شوائنات)	Blessings in the Meat of Hadhrat Mas'ood bin Khaalid ජාක්ෂණ	633
	Blessings in the meat of Hadhrat Khaalid bin Abdul Uzza 🕮 🌆	634

THE LIVES OF THE SAHABAH فَكَالَكُمُ (Vol-3)	37
Sustenance from Unexpected Sources	634
Rasululiaah Receives Food from the Heavens	634
The Sahabah المكافئة are Sustained by a Gigantic Sea Creature after Suffering Extreme Hunger	634
A Sahabi 🕮 and his Wife are Sustained from a Source they Never Expected	636
Rasulullaah (ﷺ, Hadhrat Abu Bakr 🕮 🕮 and a Bedouin Family Receive Sustenance from an	
Unexpected Source	637
Rasulullaah (疑疑 and Hadhrat Abu Bakr 送版 receive Milk from a Goat that had not yet Mated	638
Hadhrat Khabbaab المعالية and his Companions are Sustained from Unexpected Sources	
Hadhrat Khubayb المعنية Receives Grapes from Unseen Sources when he was Held Prisoner	639
Two Companions of Rasulullaah 200 are Fed from Unseen Sources	639
Drinking to Their Fill in Dreams	639
The Incident of Hadhrat Uthmaan bin Affaan 🕮 🌆	639
Wealth from Unseen Sources	639
Hadhrat Miqdaad bin Aswad () Receives Money from Unseen Sources	639
Wealth comes to Hadhrat Saa'ib bin Agra () and other Muslims from Unseen Sources	640
An Incident of Hadhrat Abu Umaamah 🕮 🏾 🍅 in this Regard	640
Blessings in Wealth	
- Blessings in the Money Rasulullaah ﷺ gave Hadhrat Saimaan المنتقبة to Purchase his Freedom	641
Blessings in the Wealth of Hadhrat Urwa Baariqi المعنية because of the Du'aa of Rasulullaah المعنية المعنية الم	641
Blessings in the Wealth of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Hishaam 🗐 المناقبة because of the Du'aa of	
Rasulullaah 🖽	642
Being Cured from Diseases	642
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Unays 送顾问 Recovers from a Head Wound through Rasululiaah (延興's Saliva	642
Hadhrat Mukhallad bin Uqba 🕮 🖉 S Boil Heals by the Saliva of Rasulullaah	642
Hadhrat Abyadh bin Hammaal (3) (3) Sured of a Ringworm Infection by the Touch and Du'aa of	
Rasulullaah 🖽	643
Hadhrat Raafi bin Khudayi 經源過多 is Cured of Stomach Pain by the touch of Rasulullaah 疑疑	
Hadhrat Ali 送版通道 is Cured by the Du'aa of Rasulullaah 编题	
Hadhrat Handhala bin Hadheem 🕮 المعنى Heals the III through the Blessings he Received from	
Rasulullaah 🚓 🕮	644
A Camel of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Qurt 戀疏 is Cured by his Du'aa	644
Rendering the effects of Poison Useless	
Hadhrat Khaalid bin Waleed 街路過多 is Unaffected by the Poison he Drinks	
Rendering the effects of Heat and Cold Useless	
لمعنية Heat and Cold have no Effect on Hadhrat Ali المعنية by the Du'aa of Rasulullaah المعنية ال	
The Cold has no Effect on the Sahabah 過低過多 one Night by the Du'aa of Rasulullaah (是選手	
The Effects of Hunger are Removed	
The Incident of Hadhrat Faatima المعتقدة in this Regard	
The Effects of Old Age are Reversed	
The Effects of Old Age are Reversed for Hadhrat Abu Zaid Ansaari 🗐 🕬 through the Du'aa of	ř
Rasulullaah 🖽	647

.

The Effects of Old Age are Removed from the Face of Hadhrat Qataadah bin Milhaan () through	
the Touch of Rasulullaah (鍵鍵	. 648
The Effects of Old Age are Reversed for Hadhrat Naabigha Ja'di පිමණිණ through the Du'aa of	
Rasulullaah 🗱	. 648
Eradicating The Effect Of Trauma	. 649
The Incident of Hadhrat Ummu Is'haaq المعنية in this Regard	. 649
Protection from Rain By Du'aa	. 650
A Branch is Turned into a Sword	. 650
Wine becomes Vinegar By Du'aa	. 650
Prisoners are Rescued from Captivity	. 651
The Incident of Hadhrat Awf bin Maalik Ashja'ee المنتقافة in this Regard	. 651
What Happened to the Transgressors who Harmed Rasululiaah (認疑 and the Sahabah (通知)	. 652
What Happened to Two Persons who Disobeyed Rasulullaah 2000	. 652
What Happened to Jahjaa Ghifaari because he Harmed Hadhrat Uthmaan 🕮 🕬	. 652
What Happened to a Man who Hurt Hadhrat Sa'd 送证通道 during the Battle of Qaadisiyyah	. 653
A Previously Quoted Incident in this Regard Concerning Hadhrat Sa'd 🗐 🕮 📖	. 653
What Happened to Ziyaad because of the Du'aa of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar المعنفي	. 654
What Happened to the Person who Harmed Hadhrat Husayn 送版通多	. 654
The Environmental Changes that Took Place when the Sahabah මොමොම were Killed	. 655
Fresh Blood Rains down during the "Year of Jamaa'ah"	. 655
Blood is Discovered beneath Stones when Hadhrat Husayn 🕮 was Martyred	. 655
The Sky Turns Red and Eclipses the day Hadhrat Husayn was Martyred	. 655
The Jinn Wail and Lament the Death of the Sahabah المنتقفة	. 656
The Jinn Mourn the Death of Hadhrat Umar المنتقانة	. 656
The Jinn Mourn the Death of Hadhrat Husayn bin Ali المناقبة	. 657
The Sahabah 絶滅過過 See Rasulullaah (認識 in their Dreams	. 657
Hadhrat Abu Moosa ඡාශාෂණ Sees Rasulullaah සුමා in a Dream	. 657
Hadhrat Uthmaan 铤调通 Sees Nabi 疑疑 in a Dream	. 658
Hadhrat Ali 🕉 Sees Nabi 🗱 in a Dream	. 658
Hadhrat Hasan bin Ali 🗺 🕬 sees Nabi 🖽 in a Dream	. 659
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas 🖼 🗃 🖉 Sees Nabi 😂 in a Dream	. 660
The Sahabah المُعَنَّقَة See Each other in their Dreams	. 660
Hadhrat Abbaas ඡායාසා and his son Hadhrat Abdullaah පායාසා see Hadhrat Umar පායාසාන in	
their Dreams	. 660
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar المنتقافة and an Ansaari see Hadhrat Umar المنتقافة in a Dream	. 660
Hadhrat Abdur Rahmaan bin Auf مَعَنْ يَعَانَى sees Hadhrat Umar مَعَنْ مَعَنَّاتَكَ in a Dream	. 661
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Salaam පීඩාමණ sees Hadhrat Salmaan පීඩාමණ in a Dream	. 661
Hadhrat Auf bin Maalik 🕉 sees Hadhrat Abdur Rahmaan bin Auf 🗄 🕬 in a Dream	. 662
Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Amr bin Haraam 🖏 🕬 sees Muhashir bin Abdul Mundhir 🆓 🕬 🍏 in a Dream	662

THE LIVES OF THE SAHABAH 他们知道的 (Vol-3)	39
Chapter Nineteen:	663
The Chapter Concerning the Reasons behind the Unseen Assistance that the Sahabah	
後回編集 Received	663
Enduring Difficulties and Hardships	. 663
The Narration of Hadhrat Abdur Rahmaan bin Auf 部派通道 about how the Sahabah 密源通道 found Goo	
in Difficulties and Hardships	
The Letter Hadhrat Abu Bakr 資源通過 Wrote to Hadhrat Khaalid bin Waleed 资源通過 in this Regard	
Carrying out Orders even though they Appeared to Contradict what was Apparent	
Trusting in Allaah and Disbelieving what the People of Falsehood Propagate	
The Incident of Ameerul Mu'mineen Hadhrat Ali Times and a Fortune Teller in this Regard	
Seeking Honour Where Allaah has Placed Honour	
Incidents of Ameerul Mu'mineen Hadhrat Umar bin Khattaab 送版部 in this Regard	
Giving Consideration to the Dhimmi Community when in a position of Honour	
Taking a Lesson from those who have Forsaken Allaah's Commands	
Making the Intention Solely for Allaah and Making the Aakhirah the Objective	
What Hadhrat Mu'aadh 街道過過 told Hadhrat Umar 登通過 in this Regard	
The Incident of Hadhrat Aamir bin Abd Qais in this Regard	
Hadhrat Sa'd 街道師 and Hadhrat Jaabir 街道師 私間 Attest to the Integrity of the Army at Qaadisiyyah	
Hadhrat Umar Willie's Statement about those who Brought to him the Jewels and Sword of the Persian	
Emperor	672
Seeking Allaah's Assistance through the Glorious Qur'aan and Adhkaar	
The Letter Hadhrat Umar States Wrote to Hadhrat Amr bin Al Aas States Concerning Seeking	
Assistance from Allaah	672
The Letter Hadhrat Umar State Wrote to the Commanders in Shaam in this Regard	
Hadhrat Umar 🗄 🕮 eplied to their letter by writing:	
The Muslims Seek Allaah's Assistance using the Qur'aan during the Battle of Qaadisiyyah	
Rasulullaah 2000 Teaches the Sahabah 2000 to Seek Allaah's Assistance Through the Verses of	
the Qur'aan	67 <i>A</i>
Hadhrat Sa'd 🕉 Commands the Muslims to Seek Allaah's Assistance by Reciting "Allaahu Akbar"	0,1 4
and "Laa Howla wa Laa Quwwata Illa Billaah" during the Battle of Badr	674
Seeking Allaah's Assistance through the Agency of Rasulullaah (2005)'s Hair	
Competing Aliaan's Assistance through the Agency of Rastituliaan areas in all	
Thinking Nothing of the Glamour and Glitter of this World	
The Incident of Hadhrat Mughiera bin Shu'ba 🕸 🕮 and the Persian Ruler Dhul Haajibayn	
	075
The Incidents of Hadhrat Rib'ee 登派通道, Hadhrat Hudhayfah 登派通道 and Hadhrat Mughiera 登派通道	676
with Rustam at Qaadisiyyah	
Paying no Heed to the Numbers of the Enemy and their Resources	000
What Hadhrat Thaabit bin Agram 告诉 Said to Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah 告诉 Said to Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah 告诉 Said to the Battle of Multe	600
Occasion of the Battle of Mu'ta	
The Letter Hadhrat Abu Bakr 送版通道 Wrote to Hadhrat Amr bin Al Aas 送版通道 in this regard	680

The Statement of Hadhrat Khaalid bin Waleed () about this on the Occasion of the Battle of Yarmook	680
What the Enemy had to Say about the Sahabah المنظلقة Gaining Victory over them	681
The Statement of one of the Apostates Concerning the Valour of the Sahabah المعنية	681
The Statement the King of Alexandria made to Hadhrat Amr bin Al Aas المعنية in this regard	681
A Roman Leader's Statement to Heraclius concerning the Reasons for Triumphs of the Sahabah المنتقفة	682
A Christian Arab Describes the Sahabah المنتخفية to the Commander of Damascus	683
A Christian Arab Describes the Sahabah مُعَنَّقَتُهُمُ to Qubuqalaar	683
A Persian Spy Describes the Sahabah المنتقاقة to Rustam	684
A Roman Describes the Sahabah (2006) to Heraclius	684
The Statement that the Emperor of China made about the Sahabah المعاقبة المعادية المعادية المعادية المعادية الم	685
Glossary of Terms	687
Glossary of Symbols	703



Chapter Eleven

The Chapter Concerning the Belief that the Sahabah المُوَالِقَاتَكَ Had in the Unseen

This chapter highlights how the Sahabah (2006) believed in the unseen and how for the news Nabi (2007) gave them, they forsook temporary pleasures, human evidence, transitory opinions and worldly experiences. It was as if they were actually witnessing the unseen and rejecting what they witnessed.

The Magnificence of Imaan

Rasulullaah 🕮 Gives the Glad Tidings of Jannah for the Person who Testifies with Conviction that there is none worthy of worship but Allaah

Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah (1) Hadhar and Umar (1) We were a group of Sahabah (2) Hadhar (1) H

'Abu Hurayrah?' Rasulullaah asked. 'Yes, O Rasulullaah ",' I replied. 'What is the matter?' he asked. I explained, 'You were with us when you left. When you delayed in returning to us, we feared that you may have come to some harm in our absence. This alarmed us and I was the first to be alarmed. When I reached this orchard, I squeezed through as a fox would do and entered. The others are all behind me.' Handing me his shoes, Rasulullaah 'S' said, 'O Abu Hurayrah! Take these shoes of mine and give the glad tidings of Jannah to every person you meet outside this orchard who testifies with conviction of the heart that there is none worthy of worship but Allaah.

The first person I met was Umar (WWW). 'What are these shoes, O Abu Hurayrah?' he asked. These are Rasulullaah (WW)'s shoes. He has sent me to give the glad tidings of Jannah to every person I meet who testifies with conviction of the heart that there is none worthy of worship but Allaah.' Umar (WWW)' then struck me so hard on the chest that I fell down on my buttocks. He then instructed me to return and I returned to Rasulullaah (WW)'' seeking help in tears. Umar

was almost upon me as he came in my footsteps. 'What has happened to you, O Abu Hurayrah?' Rasulullaah asked. I related the incident to him saying, 'I met Umar and when I told him the message you had sent me with, he struck me so hard on the chest that I fell down on my buttocks. He then told me to return.'

'O Umar!' Rasulullaah ﷺ said, 'What made you do that?' Umar ﷺ said, 'May my parents be sacrificed for you, O Rasulullaah ﷺ! Did you send Abu Hurayrah with your shoes to give the glad tidings of Jannah to every person he meets who testifies with conviction of the heart that there is none worthy of worship but Allaah?' 'I certainly did,' Rasulullaah ﷺ replied. 'Do not do that,' Umar ﷺ pleaded, 'because I fear that people would pin all their hopes in this (and stop doing good deeds). Rather leave them to continue doing good deeds.' Rasulullaah ﷺ then said, 'Then leave them.'"⁽¹⁾

Rasulullaah 🧱 Gives the Glad Tidings of Jannah for the Person who Dies Without Committing Shirk

Hadhrat Abu Dharr anarates, "When I came outdoors one night, I happened to see Rasulullaah we walking all alone. Thinking to myself that perhaps Rasulullaah we did not like anyone to be walking with him, I started walking where the moonlight was not shining (so that he may not notice me). Rasulullaah we however turned around and when he saw me, he asked, 'Who is there?' I replied by saying, 'It is Abu Dharr. May Allaah sacrifice me for you!' 'Come here, O Abu Dharr,' Rasulullaah we called out. After walking with him for a while, Rasulullaah we said, 'Verily those with plenty of wealth will have the least (rewards) on the Day of Qiyaamah except for the person whom Allaah gives wealth in abundance and he distributes it to his right, his left, in front of him and behind him, using it all in good causes.'

I then walked on a while longer with Rasulullaah when he said, 'Sit down here.' It was an open plain surrounded by stones where he made me sit. He then said to me, 'Remain here until I return.' Rasulullaah when he walked away into the rocky plain until he disappeared from my view. He was away for a long time until I eventually heard him say as he returned, 'Even though he commits adultery or steals?' When he returned, I could not wait to ask, 'May Allaah sacrifice me for you, O Nabi of Allaah will With whom were you talking amongst the rocks? I heard no one reply to you.' Rasulullaah replied, 'That was Jibra'eel who came to me when I was a amongst the rocks. He said, 'Give your Ummah the good news that whoever of them dies without committing Shirk shall enter Jannah.' 'O Jibra'eel!' I asked, 'Even though he commits adultery or steals?' Yes,' he replied.

'Even though he commits adultery or steals, O Rasulullaah (2006)?' I echoed. 'Yes,' Rasulullaah (2006)?' replied. I repeated, 'Even though he commits adultery or steals?' 'Certainly,' Rasulullaah (2006)?' replied, 'even though he drinks wine.''' (2)

(1) Muslims, as quoted in Jam'ul Fawaa'id (Vol.1 Pg.7).

⁽²⁾ Bukhaari and Muslim, as quoted in Jam'ul Fawaa'id (Vol.1 Pg.7).

Another narration adds that after Hadhrat Abu Dharr ﷺ repeated the question for the fourth time, Rasulullaah ﷺ said, "Even though Abu Dharr's nose is rubbed in dust (i.e. this shall be the case even though Abu Dharr may not agree)."⁽¹⁾

The Incident of the Bedouin with Great Understanding

Hadhrat Anas Wie reports that an old Bedouin called Hadhrat Alqama bin Ulaatha Wie once came to Rasulullaah Wie and said, "O Rasulullaah Wie! I am an old man who is unable to learn the Qur'aan. However, I do testify that there is none worthy of worship but Allaah and I testify that Muhammad Wie is the servant and Rasul of Allaah. In this I have firm conviction." When the old man had left, Rasulullaah Wie remarked, "That man has great understanding." It has also been reported that Rasulullaah Wie said, "That companion of yours has great understanding."⁽²⁾

The Narration of Hadhrat Uthmaan (Second Stating that Jahannam is Forbidden to the One who Recites the Shahaadah

Hadhrat Uthmaan المعالية narrates that he heard Rasulullaah (say, "I know a statement which if a person says sincerely from his heart, he will become forbidden to the fire of Jahannam." To this, Hadhrat Umar (said, "Should I not tell you what it is? It is the statement of sincerity upon which Allaah has made Muhammad (and his Sahabah (statement of statement of Taqwa that the Nabi of Allaah (had encouraged his uncle Abu Taalib to recite at the time of his death. It is to testify that there is none worthy of worship but Allaah." (3)

Rasulullaah ﷺ Gives the Glad Tidings of Forgiveness to the Sahabah ﷺ who Recited the Shahaadah with him in a Particular Gathering

Hadhrat Ya'la bin Shaddaad reports that Hadhrat Ubaadah bin Saamit was also present and confirming Hadhrat Abu Shaddaad was when he said, "We were with Rasulullaah was referring to the presence of any Jews or Christians. When we assured Rasulullaah was referring to the presence of any Jews or Christians. When we assured Rasulullaah was that there was none, he had the door closed and said, 'Raise your hands and say: Laa Ilaaha Illallaah'. We (together with Rasulullaah was) had our hands raised for a while, after which Rasulullaah put his hands down saying, "All praise is for Allaah. O Allaah! You sent me with

⁽¹⁾ Tirmidhi.

⁽²⁾ Ibn Asaakir, as quoted in *Kanzul Ummaal* (Vol.1 Pg.70). Kharaa'iti in his Makaarimul Akhlaaq and Daar Qutni in his Afraad have reported a similar narration, as quoted in *Isaabah* (Vol.2 Pg.503).

⁽³⁾ Ahmad, as quoted in *Majma'uz Zawaa'id* (Vol.1 Pg.15). Abu Ya'la, Ibn Khuzaymah, Ibn Hibbaan, Bayhaqi and others have also reported the narration, as quoted in *Kanzul Ummaal* (Vol.1 Pg.74).

this Kalimah, instructed me with (believing in) it and promised me Jannah for it. Verily, You never break Your promises." $^{(1)}$

Rasulullaah 頌麗 Gives Glad Tidings to the Sahabah 巡蹤師 in Kudayd

Hadhrat Rufaa'ah Juhani reports that they were once returning with Rasulullaah (i) (to Madinah) when we arrived in Kudayd. When some people started seeking permission from Rasulullaah (i) to return to their families, Rasulullaah (i) granted permission. Rasulullaah (ii) then stood up and after duly praising Allaah, he said, "What is the matter with some men who feel that the side of the tree near Rasulullaah (iii) is more repulsive to them than the other side?" When Rasulullaah (iii) said this, there was not a person who was not in tears. Someone then remarked, "Whoever seeks leave after this must be a fool!"

Rasulullaah we then praised Allaah, said many good things and then added, "I testify before Allaah that when a person testifies with sincerity of heart that there is none worthy of worship but Allaah, that I am the Rasul of Allaah and he then proceeds to walk on the right, he will certainly walk the path to Jannah as soon as he dies. My Rabb we has promised me that He will admit seventy thousand members of my Ummah into Jannah without reckoning or punishment. However, I strongly believe that even before they enter, you people as well your righteous forefathers, spouses and progeny will have already occupied your abodes in Jannah." ⁽²⁾

Another narration clarifies that it was Hadhrat Abu Bakr (3) who said, "Whoever seeks leave after this must be a fool!" ⁽³⁾

The Shahaadah Atones for a False Oath

Hadhrat Anas a rarates that when Rasulullaah is charged a particular person for doing something, the man denied it saying, "No. I swear by the Being besides Whom there is none worthy of worship that I did not do it." Rasulullaah was however certain that the man had done it, so after repeating himself several times, Rasulullaah is said, "Atone for this by attesting that there is none worthy of worship but Allaah." ⁽⁴⁾ Another narration states that Rasulullaah is said, "Atone for your lie by confirming that there is none worthy of worship but Allaah." ⁽⁵⁾

Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Zubayr (2006) reports that Rasulullaah (2006) said, "When a man took a false oath using the words 'I swear by the Being besides Whom there is none worthy of worship', Allaah forgave him (because he recited the

⁽¹⁾ Ahmad, Tabraani and Bazzaar, all reporting from reliable sources as confirmed by Haythami (Vol.1 Pg.19).

⁽²⁾ Ahmad and Ibn Maajah, reporting from reliable sources as confirmed by Haythami (Vol.1 Pg.20).

⁽³⁾ Daarmi, Ibn Khuzaymah, Ibn Hibbaan and Tabraani, as quoted in Kanzul Ummaal (Vol.5 Pg.287).

⁽⁴⁾ Bazzaar.

⁽⁵⁾ Abu Ya'la. Both Bazzaar and Abu Ya'la report from reliable sources as confirmed by Haythami (Vol.10 Pg.83). Ibn Hajar has however commented on the chain of narrators.

words of the Kalimah)." (1)

People who Recited the Shahaadah will Leave Jahannam

Hadhrat Abu Moosa Ash'ari anarates that Rasulullaah and in said, "When the people of Jahannam will get together, amongst them will also be those who faced the Qibla (Muslims). The Kuffaar will then say to the Muslims, 'Were you people not Muslims?' When the Muslims reply in the affirmative, the Kuffaar will ridicule, 'Then of what use was your Islaam when you have ended up with us here in the fire?' The Muslims will reply, 'We were detained because of the sins that we committed.' When Allaah hears what the Kuffaar have to say, He will issue orders that all those who faced the Qibla should be removed from Jahannam. When the Kuffaar remaining behind in Jahannam see this, they will lament, 'If only we had been Muslims so that we could leave just as they have left."' Rasulullaah

أَعُوْذُ بِاللَّهِ مِنَ الشَّيْطُنِ الرَّحِيْمِ (آلَرْ ^{نَف} تِلُكَ النِتُ الْكِتَٰبِ وَ قُرْانٍ مَّبِيْنِ ۞ رُبَمَا يَوَدُّ الَّذِيْنَ كَفَرُوْا لَوْ كَانُوْا مُسْلِمِيْنَ﴾ (سورة الحجر: آيت ٢٠)

Alif Laam Raa *(Only Allaah knows the meaning of these letters).* These are the verses of the Book and the clear Qur'aan. Many a time the Kuffaar will wish that they had been Muslims. {Surah Hijr, verses 1,2}⁽²⁾

Hadhrat Anas and a Ilalaha Illallaah' will enter Jahannam because of their sins, the worshippers of (the idols) Laat and Uzza will ridicule them saying, 'Of what use was your recitation of 'Laa Ilaaha Illallaah' when you are with us in Jahannam.' Allaah will then get angry for their part. He will remove the Muslims from Jahannam and put them in the river of life where their burns will be healed just as the moon recovers from its eclipse. They will then enter Jannah where they will be called 'the people from Jahannam'." ⁽³⁾

Another narration of Tabraani reports that because of the blackness on their faces, they will be called 'the people from Jahannam'. They will then plead to Allaah saying, "O Rabb! Remove this name from us." Allaah will then command them to bath in a river in Jannah, after which the name will be removed from them (because the blackness will be removed).

A Group of Mu'mineen that will be Saved from Jahannam

Hadhrat Hudhayfah 鐵師師 narrates that Rasulullaah 編譯 said, "Islaam shall fade away just as decorative work fades from a garment. **People will have no**

⁽¹⁾ Tabraani, reporting from reliable sources as confirmed by Haythami (Vol.10 Pg.83).

⁽²⁾ Tabraani. Ibn Abi Haatim has reported a similar narration.

⁽³⁾ Tabraani, as quoted in the Tafseer of Ibn Katheer (Vol.2 Pg.546).

idea what fasting, Sadaqah or sacrifice are. Then such a night will pass over the Qur'aan after which not a single verse of the Qur'aan will be found on earth (the angels will remove every Qur'aan from earth). There shall then remain only a few pockets of people amongst whom an old man and an old lady will say, 'Because we found our forefathers reciting this Kalimah 'Laa Ilaaha Illallaah', we also recite it."' To this, one of the narrators called Hadhrat Sila asked, "Of what use will the Kalimah 'Laa Ilaaha Illallaah' be to them when they will have no idea what fasting, Sadaqah or sacrifice are?" When Hadhrat Hudhayfah 'Jaa' ignored the question, Hadhrat Sila repeated it thrice. Each time, Hadhrat Hudhayfah 'Jaa' ignored the question until on the third occasion, he turned to Hadhrat Sila and said, "O Sila! It will save them from Jahannam! It will save them from Jahannam!" (1)

The Statements of Hadhrat Ali 美, Hadhrat Abu Dardaa 美 and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood 美 Concerning the Shahaadah and those Reciting it

Hadhrat Ali 通過通 once said, "The people with the clearest record with Allaah 词道道 and who know Him best are those who have the most love for and who most honour the sanctity of the believers in 'Laa Ilaaha Illallaah'." ⁽²⁾

Hadhrat Saalim bin Abul Ja'd reports that someone once informed Hadhrat Abu Dardaa (Jawe) that Abu Sa'd bin Munabbih had set a hundred slaves free. Hadhrat Abu Dardaa (Jawe) remarked, "Setting a hundred slaves free from the wealth of a single person is a great deed. However, if you please, I can inform you of something better than that. (It is) Imaan that is attached to the heart day and night and keeping your tongue moist with the Dhikr of Allaah (Jawe)."⁽³⁾ Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood (Jawe) said, "Verily Allaah has distributed good character amongst you just as He has distributed your sustenance: Whereas Allaah has given wealth to those whom He loves as well as those whom He does not love, He gives Imaan only to those whom He loves. Therefore, it is only when Allaah loves someone that He gives him Imaan. The person who is too miserly to spend (in Sadaqah), too scared to fight the enemy in Jihaad and cannot exert himself in Ibaadah at nights should recite 'Laa Ilaaha Illallaah', 'Allaahu Akbar', 'Al Hamdu Lillaah' and 'Subhaanallaah' in abundance." ⁽⁴⁾

The Gatherings of Imaan

The Eagerness of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Rawaaha 鉴認過愛 to Participate in the Gatherings of Imaan

Hadhrat Anas bin Maalik 色频频 narrates that whenever Hadhrat Abdullaah bin

- (1) Haakim (Vol.4 Pg.545), reporting from reliable sources as confirmed by Dhahabi.
- (2) Abu Nu'aym in his Hilya, as quoted in Kanzul Ummaal (Vol.1 Pg.76).

46

⁽³⁾ Abu Nu'aym in his *Hilya* (Vol.1 Pg.219). Ibn Abi Dunya has reported a similar narration, as quoted in *Targheeb wat Tarheeb* (Vol.3 Pg.55).

⁽⁴⁾ Tabraani, reporting from reliable sources as confirmed by Haythami (Vol.10 Pg.90) and Mudhiri in his *Targheeb wat Tarheeb* (Vol.3 Pg.95).

Rawaaha ﷺ met one of the Sahabah ﷺ, he say to him, "Come! Let us believe in our Rabb for a moment (let us refresh our Imaan by talking about Allaah for a while)." When he said this to someone one day, the man became angry and reported it to Rasulullaah ﷺ saying, "O Rasulullaah ﷺ! Look at Ibn Rawaaha. He prefers your Imaan to the Imaan of a moment." Nabi ﷺ replied, "May Allaah forgive Ibn Rawaaha. **He loves the gatherings about which the angels boast.**" ⁽¹⁾

Hadhrat Ataa bin Yasaar narrates that Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Rawaaha once said to one of his companions, "Come here so that we may believe for a while." "Are we not already believers?" the other asked. "Certainly," Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Rawaaha maan can be increased." ⁽²⁾

Hadhrat Abu Dardaa ﷺ says, "Abdullaah bin Rawaaha ﷺ once caught hold of my hand saying, 'Come! Let us believe for a moment because the heart overturns faster than a pot boiling at its pitch." ⁽⁴⁾

Hadhrat Abu Dardaa ﷺ says, "When Abdullaah bin Rawaaha ﷺ would meet me, he would say, 'O Uwaymir! Sit down so that we may discuss (Imaan) for a while.' We would then sit down and discuss, after which he would say, 'This is a gathering of Imaan. The example of Imaan is like that of your *Qamees*. When you have taken it off, you will again be putting it on and when you have put it on, you will again be taking it off. The heart overturns faster than a pot boiling at its pitch." ⁽⁵⁾

The Eagerness of Hadhrat Umar (1996) and Hadhrat Mu'aadh (1996) to Participate in the Gatherings of Imaan

Hadhrat Abu Dharr 通過通過 reports that Hadhrat Umar 通過通過 would grab hold of the hands of one or two Sahabah 過過通過 and say, "Stand awhile with me so that we may renew our Imaan." They would then talk about Allaah (6). (6)

Hadhrat Aswad bin Hilaal reports that they were walking with Hadhrat Mu'aadh bin Jabal when he said to them, "Sit with us so that we may believe for a moment." ⁽⁷⁾

⁽¹⁾ Ahmad, as quoted in *Targheeb wat Tarheeb* (Vol.3 Pg.63). Haafidh has commented on the chain of narrators in *Al Bidaayah wan Nihaayah* (Vol.4 Pg.258).

⁽²⁾ Bayhaqi.

⁽³⁾ Haafidh Abul Qaasim Laalkaa'ee.

⁽⁴⁾ Tayaalisi.

⁽⁵⁾ Ibn Asaakir, as quoted in Kanzul Ummaal (Vol.1 Pg.101).

⁽⁶⁾ Ibn Abi Shaybah and Laalkaa'ee in his Sunnah, as quoted in Kanzul Ummaal (Vol.1 Pg.207).

⁽⁷⁾ Abu Nu'aym in his Hilya (Vol.1 Pg.235).

Renewing Imaan

Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah ()) reports that Rasulullaah () once said, "Renew your Imaan." "O Rasulullaah ()) someone asked, "How are we to renew our Imaan?" Rasulullaah ()) replied, "Abundantly recite 'Laa Ilaaha Illallaah'." ⁽¹⁾

Rejecting Experience and Eye-Witness Accounts

The incident of a Man With Diarrhoea

Hadhrat Abu Sa'eed Khudri "I" anarates that a man once came to Rasulullaah saying, "My brother is suffering from diarrhoea." "Give him honey to drink," Rasulullaah said. The man went, gave honey to his brother and then returned saying, "O Rasulullaah "I gave him honey but it only made his diarrhoea worse." "Go and give him honey to drink," Rasulullaah The man went, again gave his brother honey and then returned yet again saying, "His diarrhoea is now even worse." Rasulullaah with said, "Allaah speaks the truth and it is your brother's belly that is lying. Go and give him honey." This time when the man gave honey to his brother, he was completely cured. ⁽²⁾

The Incident of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood

Hadhrat Zaynab who was the wife of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood says, "Whenever (my husband) Abdullaah came home after relieving himself, he would clear his throat at the door and spit so that he does not enter upon us unexpectedly while we are in a condition that he would find unpleasant. He happened to return one day while I had with me an old lady who was busy reciting some incantations to cure me from erysipelas⁽³⁾. When he cleared his throat, I quickly hid her beneath the bed. He then came in and sat next to me. Noticing a thread around my neck, he asked, 'What is this thread for?' I replied, 'An incantation has been read on it for me.' He held it, cut it and then said, **'The family of Abdullaah have no need for Shirk. I have heard Rasulullaah** was say that incantations, talismans and amulets amount to *Shirk* (when people believe that they possess the inherent quality of healing).""

Hadhrat Zaynab continues, "I then said to him, 'Why do you say that when it is true that I often experience pain in my eye and whenever I go to a particular Jewish lady who recites incantations on it, the pain subsides?' He replied, 'That is because Shaytaan pokes your eye and when the incantations are read on it, he stops poking at it. All you need to do is to recite what Rasulullaah will used to recite (which is):

''اَذْهِبِ الْبَٱسَ رَبَّ النَّاسِ وَاشْفِ وَأَنْتَ الشَّافِي لَا شِفَاءَ إِلَّاشِفَاءُ كَ شِفَاءً لَا يُغَادِرُ سَقَمًا''

"O Rabb of mankind, remove the difficulty. You grant a cure for there is

(1) Ahmad and Tabraani, reporting from reliable sources as confirmed by Haythami (Vol.1 Pg.82) and Mundhiri in *Targheeb wat Tarheeb* (Vol.3 Pg.75).

- (2) Bukhaari and Muslim, as quoted in Tafseer of Ibn Katheer (Vol.2 Pg.575).
- (3) A severe bacterial skin rash accompanied by fever and vomiting.

none who can cure besides You. There is also no cure like Your cure. Grant a cure that does not leave out any illness." (1)

The Incident of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Rawaaha

Hadhrat Ikramah reports that Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Rawaaha www.was once lying beside his wife when he got up and went to have intercourse with one of his slave women in another part of the house. His wife was alarmed when she did not see him lying where he had been so she immediately got up and left the room. When she saw him on the slave woman, she returned to her room, took a knife and went back. Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Rawaaha www.had just finished and had stood up when he met her carrying the knife. "What is the matter?" he asked. "What is the matter indeed!" she replied, "Had I found you where I had seen you just now, I would have plunged this knife between your shoulders!" "And just where did you see me?" he asked. "I saw you upon the slave," she replied. "It could not have been me that you saw," he said. He then continued, "Rasulullaah www.has prohibited anyone from reciting the Qur'aan when one is impure (as I should be if I had had intercourse, yet I can recite for you)." "Then recite," she challenged. He then recited the following (couplets which mean):

"Rasulullaah 🕮 came to us reciting the Book

That shines forth like the rising dawn

He brought guidance after darkness and our hearts are convinced that whatever he says must happen

While he spends the night separated from his bed (engaged in Ibaadah) the Mushrikeen lie heavily on their beds"

(Thinking that these are verses of the Qur'aan) His wife said, "I believe in the Book of Allaah and reject what the eyes have seen." When Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Rawaaha when early to Rasulullaah when the next morning and informed him about what had transpired, Rasulullaah when smiled so broadly that his molars became visible. ⁽²⁾

The Incident of Hadhrat Umar () 新聞 and Rasulullaah () 新聞 at Hudaybiyyah

Hadhrat Habeeb bin Abu Thaabit narrates that when he went to pose some questions to Hadhrat Abu Waa'il (1996), the Sahabi related to them that when they were fighting at Siffeen, someone asked, "Have you not seen those who are called towards the Book of Allaah (to settle their disputes)?" "Yes, we have," replied Hadhrat Ali bin Abi Taalib (1996). It was then that Hadhrat Sahl bin Hunayf (1996) said, "You have only yourselves to blame! I have seen us at Hudaybiyyah when Nabi (1996) entered into a peace treaty with the Mushrikeen. Had we deemed fighting to be the solution, we would have fought (but it was in

(1) Ahmad, as quoted in Tafseer of Ibn Katheer (Vol.2 Pg.494).

⁽²⁾ Daar Qutni (Pg.44,45). The author of Ta'leequl Mughni (Pg.45) has commented on the chain of narrators.

(Vol-3) وفَوَلْنَابَعَا لِحَالَ (Vol-3) وفَوَالْبَابَعَالِكَ المُعَالِينَ المُعَالِينَ المُعَالِينَ المُعَالِين

the best interest to enter into the treaty)." He then continued to narrate that at the time Hadhrat Umar (asked, "Are we not on the truth and the Mushrikeen on falsehood? Will not our martyrs go to Jannah while their dead will go to Jahannam?" "Certainly," Rasulullaah (asked, "Then why should we compromise our Deen?" Umar (asked, "Why should we return when Allaah has not yet decided between us and the Mushrikeen?" Rasulullaah (asked) him saying, "O son of Khattaab! I am the Rasul of Allaah and Allaah shall never ever lead me to destruction."

Hadhrat Umar 劉輝極多 was still upset when he went away. He proceeded straight to Hadhrat Abu Bakr 劉輝極多 and asked, "O Abu Bakr! Are we not on the truth and the Mushrikeen on falsehood?" "O son of Khattaab!" Hadhrat Abu Bakr 劉輝極多 said, **"He is the Rasul of Allaah and Allaah shall never ever lead him to destruction."** It was after this that Allaah revealed Surah Fatah. ⁽¹⁾

Another narration states that Hadhrat Sahl bin Hunayf and said, "O people! You have only your own opinions to blame! I have seen myself on the day of Abu Jandal (when Rasulullaah was forced to hand him over to the Mushrikeen according to the demands of the treaty). Had I the ability to reverse this decision of Rasulullaah was, I would have certainly done so (but no one's Imaan would allow him to oppose a decision coming from Rasulullaah was). Yet another narration adds that when Surah Fatah was revealed, Rasulullaah was sent for Hadhrat Umar was and recited it to him. ⁽²⁾

In the chapter concerning Da'wah to wards Allaah and His Rasool (Chapter one) and under the discussion of the Treaty of Hudaybiyyah, the narration of Hadhrat Miswar bin Makhramah (Chapter) has already been quoted. The narration states that Hadhrat Abu Jandal (Chapter) addressed the Muslims saying, "O gathering of Muslim! Why should I be returned to the Mushrikeen when I have come as a Muslim? Have you not seen how I have suffered?" Hadhrat Abu Jandal

Hadhrat Umar Wie then approached Rasulullaah Wie and said, "Are you not the true Nabi of Allaah?" "I am indeed," replied Rasulullaah Wie. Hadhrat Umar Wie asked further, "Are we not on the truth and our enemies on falsehood?" "Certainly," said Rasulullaah Wie ."Then," asked Hadhrat Umar Wie , "why do we have to submit?" Rasulullaah Wie said to him, "I am certainly the Rasool of Allaah. I cannot disobey Him and He is my Helper." Hadhrat Umar Wie asked, "Did you not tell us that we shall arrive at the Kabah and perform Tawaaf around it?" Rasulullaah Wie replied, "Indeed I did but did I tell you that it would be this year?" "No," said Hadhrat Umar Wie assured him.

Hadhrat Umar 迷蹤過過 then approached Hadhrat Abu Bakr 迷蹤過過 and asked him, "Is he not the true Nabi of Allaah?" "He is indeed," replied Hadhrat Abu Bakr 迷蹤過過 Abu Bakr 迷蹤過過 asked further, "Are we not on the truth and our enemies on falsehood?" "Certainly," said Hadhrat Abu Bakr 迷涎過過. "Then," asked

⁽²⁾ Nasa'ee, as quoted in Tafseer of Ibn Katheer (Vol.4 Pg.200).

Hadhrat Umar (I) why do we have to submit?" Hadhrat Abu Bakr (I) why do we have to submit?" Hadhrat Abu Bakr (I) why do we have to submit?" Hadhrat Abu Bakr (I) why do we have to submit?" Hadhrat Abu Bakr (I) as his Helper." Hadhrat Umar (I) where a sked, "Did Rasululaah (I) arrive at the Kabah and perform Tawaaf around it?" Hadhrat Abu Bakr (I) arrive is replied, "He did indeed, but did he tell you that it would be this year?" "No," said Hadhrat Umar (I) arrive is assured him. After narrating this incident, Hadhrat Umar (I) asys is says that he later carried out numerous good deeds to make amends for this behaviour.

The Happiness of Rasulullaah 🕮 when Revelation About Forgiveness and Victory Arrived as they were Returning from Hudaybiyyah

Hadhrat Anas المعالمة narrates that as Rasulullaah المعالمة was returning from Hudaybiyyah, Allaah revealed the verse:

(آلِيَغُفِرَ لَكَ اللهُ مَاتَقَدًمَ مِنْ ذَنْبِكَ وَمَا تَأَخَرَ) (سورة فتح: آيت)

So that Allaah may forgive you *(O Rasulullaah ﷺ)* for your past shortcomings and those that may occur in the future. {Surah Fatah, verse 2}

Rasulullaah (then said, "Such a verse was revealed to me tonight that I love more than everything on earth." When Rasulullaah (recited the verse to the Sahabah (they said, "Congratulations to you, O Nabi of Allaah (Allaah Allaah has made it clear how He will be treating you, but what about us?" It was then that the following verse was revealed:

﴿لِيُدُخِلَ الْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ وَالْمُؤْمِنَاتِ جَنَّتٍ تَجْرِىٰ مِنْ تَحْتِهَا الْأَنْهَارُ خَلِدِيْنَ فِيْهَا وَيُكَفِّرَ عَنْهُمْ سَيِّاتِهِمْ * وَكَانَ ذَٰلِكَ عِنْدَاللَّهِ فَوُزًا عَظِيْمًا ۞ (سورة فتح: آيته)

So that Allaah may admit the Mu'mineen men and women into Jannaat beneath which rivers flow. They will live there forever and He shall *(also)* pardon them for their sins. This is the great success in Allaah's sight. {Surah Fatah, verse 5}⁽¹⁾

Hadhrat Anas 等時後後 reports that after Rasulullaah 後後 had been prevented from performing Umrah, he was returning from Hudaybiyyah when the following verse was revealed:

﴿إِنَّا فَتَحْنَا لَكَ فَتُحًا مُّبِيْنَا ٢ ((سورة فتح: آيت ()

Indeed, We have granted you *(O Rasulullaah We)* a clear victory⁽²⁾. {Surah Fatah, verse 1}

When Rasulullaah 續變 and the Sahabah 絕隱變 slaughtered their sacrificial animals at Hudaybiyyah, they were filled with grief and sorrow. Rasulullaah 續變

⁽¹⁾ Ahmad. Bukhaari and Muslim have reported a similar narration, as quoted in *Tafseer* of Ibn Katheer (Vol.4 Pg.183).

⁽²⁾ Allaah granted the victory through the Treaty of Hudaybiyyah because after this treaty large numbers of people accepted Islaam and it led to the conquest of Makkah.

then said, "Such a verse was revealed to me that I love more than all the world." He then recited to them the verse:

(سورة فتح: آيت ١ تا ٣)

Indeed, We have granted you *(O Rasulullaah ﷺ)* a clear victory *(through the Treaty of Hudaybiyyah). (Allaah granted this victory to Rasulullaah ﷺ so that he may be greatly rewarded for the many people entering the fold of Islaam and together with this,)* So that Allaah may forgive you *(O Rasulullaah ﷺ)* for your past shortcomings and those that may occur in the future; and so that He may complete His favour on you, guide you on the straight path and *(so that)* Allaah may grant you assistance that is most powerful *(with which you can never be defeated).* {Surah Fatah, verses 1-3}

When Rasulullaah are recited the verse to the Sahabah are said, they said, "Congratulations to you, O Nabi of Allaah are still the narration is the same as the one above. ⁽¹⁾

Hadhrat Mujammi bin Jaariya Ansaari Willie who was one of those Sahabah Willie who were proficient in the knowledge of the Qur'aan reports that he was also present at Hudaybiyyah. After they had left, they saw people racing their camels. "What is the matter with them?" they asked each other. When they were informed that revelation had come to Rasulullaah Will, they all rushed to Rasulullaah Will, who was then sitting on his camel at a place called *Kuraa'ul Ghameem*. When the Sahabah Willie had gathered around, Rasulullaah recited to them:

﴿إِنَّا فَتَحْنَا لَكَ فَتُحًا مُّبِيْنَا ٢) (سورة فتح: آيت ١)

Indeed, We have granted you (O Rasulullaah (2006)) a clear victory.

{Surah Fatah, verse 1}

Someone asked, "O Rasulullaah ﷺ! Is this a victory?" "Yes," Rasulullaah ﷺ replied, "I swear by the Being Who controls the life of Muhammad that this is certainly a victory." The Hadith continues further. ⁽²⁾

Hadhrat Baraa (Yei once said, "You people regard the conquest of Makkah as the 'victory' (referred to in the first verse of Surah Fatah). Although that certainly was a great victory, we (the Sahabah (Yei on the 'victory' to be the pledge of *Ridwaan* taken at Hudaybiyyah." The narration still continues further. ⁽³⁾

Hadhrat Jaabir (19) says, "We regard the 'victory' to be nothing other than the Treaty of Hudaybiyyah." (4)

(4) Ibn Jareer (Vol.26 Pg.44).

⁽¹⁾ Ibn Jareer (Vol.26 Pg.44).

⁽²⁾ Ahmad. Abu Dawood has reported a similar narration, as quoted in *Tafseer* of Ibn Katheer (Vol.4 rg.173).

⁽³⁾ Bukhaari, as quoted in Tafseer of Ibn Katheer (Vol.4 Pg.182).

The Incident of the River Nile during the Khilaafah of Hadhrat Umar පිරිමා

Hadhrat Qais bin Hajjaaj reports from his teacher that after Egypt was conquered (by the Muslims), the people approached the governor Hadhrat Amr bin Al Aas when the month of *Bu'na*⁽¹⁾ started. "O governor!," they said, "There is a ritual (we carry out) for our Nile without which it will not flow." "What is the ritual?" Hadhrat Amr when enquired. They then explained, "After twelve days of this month have passed, we look for a virgin living with her parents. After satisfying her parents (with a vast sum of money), we adorn her with the best of jewels and clothing and then throw her into the Nile." "This cannot happen in Islaam," Hadhrat Amr when its the **Nile.**" "This cannot happen in takes place before it."

It so happened that the Nile did not flow and although the people stayed in Egypt all through the month of Bu'na, they eventually decided to leave Egypt. Hadhrat Amr Willie wrote a letter to Hadhrat Umar Willie and informed him about the situation. Hadhrat Umar Willie wrote back to Hadhrat Amr Willie saying, "Your course of action was correct. I have enclosed a note with this letter that you should throw into the Nile..." The narration continues further and will be narrated in the chapter discussing unseen assistance from Allaah. The end of the narration states that the note was thrown into the Nile and on the following morning which was a Saturday, the people found that the Nile was already flowing sixteen arm's length high in a single night. In this manner, Allaah cut out the Egyptian ritual to this day. ⁽²⁾

Hadhrat Alaa bin Hadhrami (1996) leads the Muslim Army into the Ocean

Hadhrat Sahm bin Minjaab reports, "We were on a military expedition with Alaa bin Hadhrami Willie when we approached the island of Daarayn. The ocean however posed an obstacle for us to land on the island. Alaa Willie then prayed to Allaah saying, 'O Aleem! O Haleem! O Aliyy! O Adheem! Verily Your servants are in Your path fighting Your enemies. O Allaah! Create for us a way to reach them.' He then led us into the water and as deep as we went, the water did not even reach our saddle-cloths. In this manner, we reached the enemy." ⁽³⁾

Another narration from Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah (1996) adds that when Ibn Muka'bir the Persian Emperor's governor saw the Muslims (travelling through the water), he said, "No! By Allaah! We can never fight such people!" He then boarded his ship and returned to Persia. (4)

Similar narrations have also been reported from Hadhrat Sahm bin Minjaab, Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah ()) and Hadhrat Anas ()), as will soon appear in

⁽¹⁾ A month in their Egyptian calendar.

⁽²⁾ Laalkaa'ee in his Sunnah, as quoted in Tafseer of Ibn Katheer (Vol.3 Pg.464).

⁽³⁾ Abu Nu'aym in his Hilya (Vol.1 Pg.7).

⁽⁴⁾ Abu Nu'aym in his Hilya (Vol.1 Pg.8). Tabraani, Ibn Abi Dunya and Bayhaqi.

the chapter detailing the control that Allaah gave Muslims over the oceans. There the narration will also appear showing how Hadhrat Sa'd bin Abi Waqqaas crossed the Tigris River during the Battle of Qaadisiyyah. The narration cites the announcement Hadhrat Hujr bin Adi made when he said, "What prevents you from crossing over these few droplets viz. the Tigris." He then recited the following verse of the Qur'aan:

(المورة آل عمران: آيت ١٤٥) (سورة آل عمران: آيت ١٤٥) (مورة آل عمران: آيت ١٤٥) A person shall die only by the command of Allaah; (at a time that is) recorded (in the Lowhul Mahfoodh), fixed (and therefore can neither be postponed nor delayed). {Surah Aal Imraan, verse 145}

He then plunged his horse into the river and the other Muslims followed. When the enemy saw them, they took to their heels shouting, "Demons! Demons!"

Hadhrat Tameem Daari 🕮 Drives a Fire Away

Hadhrat Mu'aawiya bin Harmal reports a narration that mentions a fire emerging from *Harra* (a rocky terrain near Madinah). Hadhrat Umar Wie then came to Hadhrat Tameem Daari Wie saying, "Go and see to that fire!" "Who am I and what am I?" Hadhrat Tameem Wie said. Hadhrat Umar Wie however insisted until Hadhrat Tameem Wie went with him. The narrator reports that he followed them as they proceeded to the fire where Hadhrat Tameem Wie rounded up the fire with his bare hands until it returned into the crevice it had come out from, with Hadhrat Tameem Wie behind it. Hadhrat Umar Wie then remarked, "The one who has witnessed this can never be like the one who has not (because it serves to boost one's Imaan)." ⁽¹⁾ Bayhaqi and Baghawi have also reported a similar narration, as will be quoted in the chapter discussing unseen assistance from Allaah.

What Rasulullaah 🕬 saw when He struck A Boulder During Preparations for the Battle of Khandaq and the Glad Tidings he gave the Sahabah

A Sahabi () reports that when Rasulullaah () gave the command for the trench to be dug, a large boulder presented an obstacle to the digging. Rasulullaah () took up a spade, placed his shawl beside the trench and recited:

(سورة انعام: آيت ١١٥)

The words of your Rabb have been completed *(perfected)* in truth and justice. There is none to alter His words and He is the All Hearing, the All Knowing. {Surah An'aam, verse 115}

(1) Abu Nu'aym in his Dalaa'il (Pg.212).

When Rasulullaah 疑疑 struck it, a spark flashed and a third of the boulder crumbled as Hadhrat Salmaan Faarsi 疑疑愛 watched. When Rasulullaah 疑疑 struck it a second time, he again recited the verse:

(سورة انعامر: آيت ١١٥)

The words of your Rabb have been completed *(perfected)* in truth and justice. There is none to alter His words and He is the All Hearing, the All Knowing. {Surah An'aam, verse 115}

Again a spark flashed and another third of the boulder crumbled. Hadhrat Salmaan ()) witnessed this as well. Rasulullaah ()) then struck it a third time as he recited:

﴿ وَتَمَّتْ كَلِمَةُ رَبِّكَ صِدْقًا وَعَدْلًا ^طَالَا مُبَدِّلَ لِكَلِمٰتِهِ ^عَوَهُوَ السَّمِيْعُ الْعَلِيْمُ ﴾ ﴾

(سورة انعامر: آيت ١١٥)

The words of your Rabb have been completed *(perfected)* in truth and justice. There is none to alter His words and He is the All Hearing, the All Knowing. {Surah An'aam, verse 115}

This time, the last third of the boulder crumbled. Rasulullaah is then got out from the trench, took his shawl and sat down. "O Rasulullaah is "I" Hadhrat Salmaan is said, "I was watching as you struck the boulder and noticed that every time you struck it, a brilliant spark flashed." "O Sulaymaan!" Rasulullaah is said, "Did you also see that?" "I swear by the Being Who has sent you with the truth that I definitely did," Hadhrat Salmaan is replied.

Rasulullaah is then explained, "When I struck it the first time, the cities of the Persian Emperor, their surroundings and numerous other cities were shown to me so vividly that I could see their every detail." The Sahabah is who were present there said, "O Rasulullaah is Pray to Allaah that He allows us to conquer those places, to have their progeny as our booty and to raze the place down with our hands." Rasulullaah is made the du'aa and then continued, "When I struck it the second time, the cities of the Roman Emperor and their surroundings were shown to me so vividly that I could see their every detail." "O Rasulullaah is asked, "Pray to Allaah that He allows us to conquer those places, to have their progeny as our booty and to raze the place down with our hands." Rasulullaah is again complied.

Thereafter, Rasulullaah continued, "When I struck it the **third time**, **the cities of Abyssinia** and the cities in their surroundings were shown to me so vividly that I could see their every detail. You should however leave the Abyssinians alone as long **as they leave you alone** and also leave the **Turks** alone as long as they leave you alone." ⁽¹⁾

⁽¹⁾ Nasa'ee, as quoted in *Al Bidaayah wan Nihaayah* (Vol.4 Pg.102). Abu Dawood has reported the concluding portion which states: "You should however leave the Abyssinians alone as long as they leave you alone and also leave the Turks alone as long as they leave you alone."

Hadhrat Amr bin Auf Muzani reports a similar narration. This narration states that when Nabi arrived, he took a spade from Hadhrat Salmaan in the then struck the boulder so hard that the boulder was crushed and a spark so bright flashed that it lit up everything between the two mountains of Madinah. It actually appeared as if it was a lantern in the middle of a dark night. Rasulullaah cried out "Allaahu Akbar" as people cry out when they attain victory over an enemy. The Sahabah struck the boulder a second time, the same thing happened and on the third strike again.

When Hadhrat Salmaan and the other Sahabah and the spoke about this to Rasulullaah and they asked him what the meaning of the light was. Rasulullaah and explained, "On the first occasion, the palaces of *Heera* and the cities of the Persian Emperor were lit up for me, appearing (shining) like the canines of a hound. Jibra'eel will then informed me that my Ummah shall conquer these places. On the second occasion, the red palaces of Rome were lit up for me, appearing like the canines of a hound. Jibra'eel will then informed me that my Ummah shall conquer these places of *San'aa* were lit up for me, appearing like the canines of a hound. Jibra'eel will then informed me that my Ummah shall conquer these places as well. Eventually, on the third occasion, the palaces of *San'aa* were lit up for me, appearing like the canines of a hound. Jibra'eel will again informed me that my Ummah shall conquer these places. You should therefore rejoice about this."

The Sahabah (Compared became very happy and said, "Al Hamdu Lillaah! The promise is true indeed." When the Kuffaar armies arrived, the Mu'mineen said:

هٰذا مَا وَعَدَنَا اللهُ وَرَسُوْلُهُ وَصَدَقَ اللهُ وَرَسُوْلُهُ

 هُذا مَا وَعَدَنَا اللهُ وَرَسُوْلُهُ وَصَدَقَ اللهُ وَرَسُوْلُهُ

(سورة احزاب: آيت٢٢)

"This *(trying occasion and Allaah's help that comes with it)* is what Allaah and His Rasool is have promised us. Allaah and His Rasool have spoken the truth."They then increase in Imaan and submission (to Allaah, instead of faltering in these). {Surah Ahzaab, verse 22}

In the meantime, the Munaafiqeen quipped, "He tells you that from Yathrib he can see the palaces of Heera, Madaa'in and the Persian Emperor and that you people will be conquering these places when you are digging a trench and are unable to even contest the enemy on the battlefield." It was with reference to this that Allaah revealed the verse:

﴿ وَإِذْ يَقُولُ الْمُنْفِقُوْنَ وَالَّذِيْنَ فِي فَلُوْبِهِمْ مَّرَضٌ مَّا وَعَدَنَا اللَّهُ وَرَسُولُهُ إِلّا عُرُورًا ٢

(سورة احزاب: آيت ١٢)

When the hypocrites and those with a disease *(doubts)* in their hearts said, "Allaah and His Rasool we have made only deceptive promises to us *(they promise victory when all we can see is imminent defeat).*" {Surah Ahzaab, verse 12}⁽¹⁾

A lengthy narration from Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas (Will soon appear

(1) Ibn Jareer, as quoted in Al Bidaayah wan Nihaayah (Vol.4 Pg.100).

in the chapter discussing the unseen assistance from Allaah with regard to the blessings in food. The narration states that (when called for the boulder) Rasulullaah said, "Let me be the first to strike it." Rasulullaah struck the boulder, causing a third of it to be crushed. He then exclaimed, "Allaahu Akbar! The palaces of Rome, by the Rabb of the Kabah!" Rasulullaah struck the boulder a second time and another portion was crushed. This time, he cried out, "Allaahu Akbar! The palaces of Persia, by the Rabb of the Kabah!" It was then that the Munaafiqeen jibed, "We are busy digging a trench to save our lives and he is promising us the palaces of Rome and Persia?!" ⁽¹⁾

Hadhrat Khaalid المنابعة Drinks Poison and the Statement of a Christian about the Sahabah المنابعة

Also coming shortly in the chapter discussing the unseen assistance from Allaah is the incident of poison having no effect on Hadhrat Khaalid bin Waleed and his statement that no soul can die until its time is up." Also to appear are the words of (the Christian) Amr who said, "O assembly of Arabs! I swear by Allaah that you will always have sovereignty over any region you want as long as there is a single member of this generation (of Sahabah (1)) with you." Addressing the people of *Heera*, he also said, "To this day, I have never seen anything as viable as this."

Statements of the Sahabah المعلقة Attesting that Large Numbers Does not Bring Assistance

Soon to appear in the chapter discussing the sources of assistance is the statement of Hadhrat Thaabit bin Aqram (Willie who said, "O Abu Hurayrah! Do you perhaps see a large concentration of forces?" "O yes," replied Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah (Willie Hadhrat Thaabit (Willie then said, "You did not witness the Battle of Badr with us for (then you would have seen that) it was not large numbers that assisted us."

There it will also be narrated that when someone remarked, "The Romans are so many while the Muslims so few!" Hadhrat Khaalid bin Waleed (1996) responded by saying, "The Romans are so few while the Muslims so many! Armies are increased only by Allaah's assistance and reduced only by Allaah withdrawing His assistance, and not by their numbers. By Allaah! I wish that (my horse) Ashqar was well and that the enemy was doubled in number."

Also to appear there is the letter Hadhrat Abu Bakr Wie wrote to Hadhrat Amr bin Al Aas Wie in which he said, "You letter has just reached me detailing the massive build-up of Roman forces. Verily it was neither with large numbers nor with large armies that Allaah assisted us during the time of His Nabi Wie. When we were with Rasulullaah Wie, we sometimes fought battles with only two horses and at times we even had to take turns riding our camels. When we

(1) Tabraani. Haythami (Vol.6 Pg.132) has commented on the chain of narrators.

fought the Battle of Uhud with Rasulullaah 纖麗, we had only one horse which Rasulullaah 纖麗 rode. It was always Allaah Who backed us and assisted us against those who opposed us."

The narration has already passed⁽¹⁾ discussing how Hadhrat Abu Bakr 出版的 dispatched the army of Hadhrat Usaamah (), This was during a time when the Arabs were revolting on all fronts, when (apart from a few tribes) all the Arab tribes started turning away from Islaam, when hypocrisy started surfacing and the Jews and Christians started rearing their ugly heads. At the time, the Muslims were like a lone goat caught in a stormy night because they were still reeling from the loss of their Nabi and their numbers were very few compared to the large numbers of the enemy. However, when the Sahabah وَمُؤَسِّعَاتِكُمُ proposed to Hadhrat Abu Bakr 翘腦腳 that he detain the army of Hadhrat Usaamah 翘腦腳 he said, "How can I hold back an army that Rasulullaah and had dispatched? I would then be doing something very bold! I swear by the Being Who controls my life that I would prefer having all the Arabs attack me rather than restraining an army that Rasulullaah and had dispatched! O Usaama! Proceed with your army whence Rasulullaah and had commanded you and fight in the area of Palestine where Rasulullaah will had commanded. Fight the people of Mu'ta for Allaah shall be sufficient for those whom you are leaving behind (in Madinah)."

The narration has also passed⁽²⁾ discussing the Battle of Mu'ta when Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Rawaaha addressed the Muslims as the enemy amassed a force of two hundred thousand troops. He said to them, "O people! By Allaah! The thing that you seem to dislike is the very thing for which you have left; martyrdom. We have never fought with reliance in our numbers and our strength. We have always fought on the strength of this Deen that Allaah had blessed us with. March ahead! You will have either one of two excellent things, victory or martyrdom." The others echoed, "By Allaah! Ibn Rawaaha has spoken the truth!"

There are so many more such incidents of the Sahabah active scattered throughout this book and many other books discussing Ahadeeth, battles and biographies of Rasulullaah active. We shall not lengthen this book with mentioning them all and repeating them.

The Reality and Perfection of Imaan Rasulullaah ﷺ asks Hadhrat Haarith Bin Maalik ﷺ how he Felt and his Reply

(2) Under the heading "The Enthusiasm of the Sahabah 御師師 to Die and Give their Lives in the path of Allaah" and the subheading "Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Rawaaha 密師師 Encourages the Sahabah 御師師 towards Martyrdom".

(Vol-3) وَخَوْلَكَانَتُنَا الْحُدَانِ (Vol-3)

where he found Hadhrat Haarith bin Maalik asleep. Nudging him with his foot, Rasulullaah said, "Raise you head." As he raised his head, Hadhrat Haarith sexclaimed, "May my parents be sacrificed for you, O Rasulullaah sexclaimed, "May my parents be sacrificed for you, O Rasulullaah sexclaimed, "May my parents be sacrificed for you, O Rasulullaah sexclaimed, "May my parents be sacrificed for you, O Rasulullaah sexclaimed, "May my parents be sacrificed for you, O Rasulullaah sexclaimed, "I feel like a true Mu'min this morning, O Rasulullaah sexclaimed, "I feel like a true Mu'min this morning, O Rasulullaah sexclaimed, "Rasulullaah sexif, "Every fact requires substantiation, so how do you substantiate your statement?" Hadhrat Haarith have turned my eyes away from this world, I keep myself thirsty during the days (because I am fasting) and I stay awake (in Ibaadah) during the nights. In addition to that, it is as if I can actually see the Arsh of my Rabb and as if I can actually see the people of Jannah visiting each other and the people of Jahannam barking at each other." Rasulullaah sexif remarked, "You are a man whose heart Allaah has illuminated. You have understood (the reality of Imaan) so now remain steadfast." ⁽¹⁾

Another narration names the Sahabi (Singer as Hadhrat Haaritha bin Nu'maan and states that Rasulullaah (Singer said to him, "You have seen (the reality of Imaan), so remain steadfast. He is a man in whose heart Allaah has illuminated Imaan." "O Rasulullaah (Singer I' Hadhrat Haaritha (Singer then asked, "Pray to Allaah that I become a martyr." Rasulullaah (Singer then made the du'aa for him. One day the announcement was made, "O horsemen of Allaah! Mount your horses (and ride out in Jihaad)." Hadhrat Haaritha (Singer to take to his horse and also became the first to be martyred. ⁽²⁾

Hadhrat Anas in arrates that Rasulullaah is was walking somewhere when he met a young man from the Ansaar. "How do you feel this morning, O Haarith?" Rasulullaah is asked. He replied, "This morning I feel like a true believer in Allaah." "Consider well what you say," Rasulullaah is advised, "because every statement requires substantiation." He replied, "O Rasulullaah is is is a sway from this world..." The rest of the Hadith is similar to the one quoted above. ⁽³⁾

Another narration states that Rasulullaah 🗱 said, "Every statement requires substantiation, so how do you substantiate your Imaan?" ⁽⁴⁾

Rasulullaah المنتخطقة asks Hadhrat Mu'aadh المنتخطفة how he Felt and his Reply

Hadhrat Anas bin Maalik () narrates that when Hadhrat Mu'aadh bin Jabal morning, O Mu'aadh?" Hadhrat Mu'aadh () replied, "I feel like a true believer in Allaah." "Every statement requires substantiation," Rasulullaah () told him,

(1) Ibn Asaakir.

⁽²⁾ Askari, as quoted in Muntakhab Kanzul Ummaal (Vol.5 Pg.160).

⁽³⁾ Ibn Najjaar, as quoted in Muntakhab Kanzul Ummaal (Vol.5 Pg.161).

⁽⁴⁾ Ibn Mubaarak in his Zuhd. Haafidh has commented on the chain of narrators, as quoted in Isaabah (Vol.1 Pg.289). Abdur Razzaaq has reported a similar narration, as have Tabraani, Ibn Mandah, Bayhaqi, Bazzaar and Tabraani, but Haythami (Vol.1 Pg.57) has commented on Bazzaar's and Tabraani's chains of narrators.

"so how do you substantiate your statement?" "O Nabi of Allaah """!" Hadhrat Mu'aadh """ explained, "Every morning I feel that I will not see the evening and every evening I feel that I will never see the morning. Every time I take a step, I feel like I shall not be following it up with another and it is as if I can actually see every nation kneeling (on the Day of Qiyaamah), being called to their records of deeds with their Ambiyaa and the idols they worshipped. It is also as if I can actually see the punishment of the people of Jahannam and the rewards of the people of Jannah." Rasulullaah "" commended him saying, "You have understood (the reality of Imaan) so now remain steadfast." ⁽¹⁾

Rasulullaah ﷺ asks Hadhrat Suwayd bin Haaritha ﷺ and his Companions

In the chapter discussing giving Da'wah towards Allaah and His Rasool (*** ⁽²⁾, the narration of Hadhrat Suwayd bin Haarith *** has passed. In the narration he states that he was one of seven persons who met Rasulullaah *** as a delegation. When they arrived in his presence and spoke to him, he was impressed by their mannerisms and appearance. Rasulullaah *** asked them, "What are you?" They replied, "Mu'mineen." Rasulullaah *** said, "Every statement has a reality (to substantiate it). What is the reality of your Imaan?" They replied, "Fifteen attributes (prove the existence of our Imaan). Five are those that your messengers have commanded us to believe in, five are those that your messengers have commanded us to carry out and five are those that we have adopted from the Period of Ignorance and are still practising until now unless you dislike them (in which case we are prepared to forsake them)..." The narration continues to mention belief in Allaah, in His angels, in His Books, in His prophets, in predestination - whether good or bad, in Islaam and in good character.

The Incident of a Munaafiq who Approached Rasulullaah *to Seek Forgiveness on his behalf* Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar *www* narrates that they were sitting with

Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar and narrates that they were sitting with Rasulullaah were were sitting with Rasulullaah were sitting with Haaritha tribe came and sat in front of Rasulullaah were. Pointing to his tongue, he said "O Rasulullaah were! Imaan is here." He then pointed to his chest saying, "But in here is only hypocrisy. This heart remembers Allaah very little." Rasulullaah were remained silent, but Hadhrat Harmalah were sitting repeated himself. Rasulullaah were then held the tip of Hadhrat Harmalah were so tongue and prayed, "O Allaah! grant him a truthful tongue, a grateful heart, love for me, love for those who love me and point him in the right direction."

Hadhrat Harmalah 送版题 then said, "O Rasulullaah 翻题! I have many brothers

⁽¹⁾ Abu Nu'aym in his Hilya (Vol.1 Pg.242).

⁽²⁾ Under the heading "Rasulullaah (### Calls people towards Fulfilling the Faraa'idh of Islaam" and the subheading "The Hadith of Hadhrat Alqama (##### Concerning the Reality of Imaan, Giving Da'wah towards Imaan and the Faraa'idh".

who are Munaafiqeen and I had been their leader. Should I not point them out to you?" Rasulullaah replied, "If they come to us as you have come, we shall seek forgiveness on their behalf as we have done for you. However, it is best that Allaah deals with those of them who are obstinate in their ways." ⁽¹⁾

Imaan (Belief) In the Being of Allaah تبالافترة and His Attributes

A Sahabi ﷺ Recites Surah Ikhlaas in Abundance

Hadhrat Aa'isha المنتخبة narrates that a Sahabi whom Rasulullaah المنتخبة dispatched as commander of an expedition used to lead his companions in salaah but would always conclude (the Rakaah) by reciting (مُنْ مُوَ اللهُ آحَدٌ) (Surah Ikhlaas). When they returned and reported this to Rasulullaah المنتخبة, he told them to ask him why he did this. When they asked him, he replied, "(I recite it so often) Because it discusses the attributes of Ar Rahmaan. I therefore love to recite it." Rasulullaah

Rasulullaah 🕮 Corroborates what a Jewish Scholar had to say about Allaah

Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood "Interpret that a (Jewish) scholar once came to Rasulullaah "Interpret using the address of "O Muhammad" or "O Rasulullaah "Interpret worlds on another finger, the worlds on another finger, the mountains and trees on another finger, water and clay on another finger and the rest of creation on another finger. He will then shake them saying, "I am the King." In confirmation of the scholar's statement, Rasulullaah "Interpret water and so broadly that his molars became visible. He then recited the verse:

﴿ وَمَا قَدَرُوا اللَّهَ حَقَّ قَدْرِمٍ ^{فَ} وَالْأَرْضُ جَمِيْعًا قَبْضَتُهُ يَوْمَ الْقِيلَمَةِ وَالسَّمَوَّتُ مَطُوِيَّكَ بِيَمِيْنِهِ * سُبُحْنَهُ وَتَعلى عَمَّا يُشْرِكُوْنَ ٢٢ (سورة زمر: آيت ٦٢)

They have not revered *(appreciated or comprehended)* Allaah as He deserves to be revered *(they do not realise His power and greatness as they ought to)*. On the Day of Qiyaamah, the entire earth will be in His grasp, and the skies will be folded in His right hand⁽³⁾. He is Pure and Exalted above all that they ascribe as partners to Him. {Surah Zumar, verse 67}⁽⁴⁾

(4) Bayhaqi in his Asmaa was Sifaat (Pg.245), as quoted by Bukhaari and Muslim as well.

⁽¹⁾ Abu Nu'aym, as quoted in *Kanzul Ummaal* (Vol.2 Pg.250). Tabraani and Ibn Mandah have also reported the narration, as quoted in *Isaabah* (Vol.1 Pg.320).

⁽²⁾ Bayhaqi in his Asmaa was Sifaat (Pg.208), as quoted by Bukhaari and Muslim as well.

⁽³⁾ The meaning of this is best known to Allaah. Allaah says about such verses, "None knows their interpretation except Allaah" [Surah 3, verse 7].

The Narrations of Hadhrat Anas 選派巡ジ and Hadhrat Abu Dharr 選派巡ジ about how Allaah will Resurrect People

Hadhrat Anas bin Maalik () arrates that someone once asked Rasulullaah (), "How will the Kaafir be resurrected on his face⁽¹⁾ on the Day of Qiyaamah?" Rasulullaah (), "Indeed the One who makes him walk with his legs can certainly make him walk on his face on the Day of Qiyaamah." ⁽²⁾

Hadhrat Hudhayfah bin Usayd reports that Hadhrat Abu Dharr (Constant) once said, "O tribe of Ghifaar! Talk (to each other) without taking oaths because the truthful one to whom the truth was always brought (viz. Rasulullaah (Constant)) told me that people will be resurrected in three groups (on the Day of Qiyaamah). One group will be riding, eating and well dressed. Another will be walking and running, while the third will be dragged by the angels on their faces and driven towards Jahannam." Someone from the audience said, "Two of the groups we are aware of, but what about those who will be walking and running?" Hadhrat Abu Dharr (Cousing them all to die) so that there shall be not a single one left. In fact, a person will want to give away his magnificent orchard in exchange for an old camel with a carriage. However, he will be unable to do this (because no animal will be available)." (3)

Rasulullaah حَصَى اللهُ عَالَي اللهُ عَالَكُ اللهُ عَالَكُ اللهُ عَالَكُ لَهُ اللهُ عَالَكُ لَهُ اللهُ عَالَمُ اللهُ وَحُدَهُ لَا شَرِيْكَ لَهُ "

Hadhrat Tufayl bin Abdullaah الملاتي who was Hadhrat Aa'isha الملاتي 's uterine brother relates that he once saw a group of Christians in a dream. He said to them, "You people are excellent people, had it not been for your belief that Maseeh (Isa) المناف اللهُ وَسَاء مُحِمَّد' is Allaah's son." They responded by saying, "And you people are excellent people had it not been for your saying ' wills')." Thereafter he met a group of Jews and said to them, "You people are excellent people had it not been for your belief that Uzair wills')." Thereafter he met a group of Jews and said to them, "You people are excellent people had it not been for your belief that Uzair is Allaah's son." They also responded by saying, "And you people are excellent people had it not been for your saying ' مَعَنَاءَ اللَّهُ وَسَاءَ مُحِمَّد" ('What Allaah and Muhammad wills')."

Hadhrat Tufayl then went to Rasulullaah ﷺ and related the dream to him. "Did you relate this to anyone else afterwards?" Rasulullaah ﷺ asked. When he declared that he did, Rasulullaah ﷺ praised Allaah and then addressed the Sahabah ﷺ saying, "The dream that your brother has seen has already reached you. You should therefore not say those words but should rather say: ' '

⁽¹⁾ As referred to in verse 97 of Surah Bani Israa'eel and verse 34 of Surah Furqaan.

⁽²⁾ Bayhaqi in his Asmaa was Sifaat (Pg.256). Bukhaari, Muslim, Ahmad, Nasa'ee, Ibn Abi Haatim, Haakim and others have reported a similar narration, as quoted in *Kanzul Ummaal* (Vol.7 Pg.28).

⁽³⁾ Ahmad, as quoted in the *Tafseer* of Ibn Katheer (Vol.3 Pg.65). Haakim (Vol.4 Pg.564) has also reported the narration from reliable sources, as confirmed by Dhahabi.

Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas (in arrates that when a man came to discuss something with Rasulullaah (in the man said, "What Allaah wills and what you will." Rasulullaah (in the man said, "Are you equating me with Allaah!? It is only what the One Allaah wills (that will happen)." ⁽³⁾

A Jew Questions Rasulullaah 🕮 about Volition

Imaam Awzaa'ee reports that a Jew once approached Rasulullaah asking about volition. Rasulullaah replied, "Everything occurs by the will of Allaah." "What if I decide to stand up?" the man asked. "Then it is by Allaah's will that you will stand," Rasulullaah replied. The man asked further, "And if I decide to sit?" "Then it is by Allaah's will that you will sit," Rasulullaah replied. Again the Jew asked, "And what if I decide to cut down this date palm?" Again Rasulullaah replied, "Then it is by Allaah's will that you will that you will cut it." "And if I then decide to leave it alone?" he asked. "Then," Rasulullaah replied, "it is by Allaah's will that you will cut it." "And if I then decide to leave it alone?" he asked. "Then," Rasulullaah

Hadhrat Jibra'eel then came and said to Rasulullaah ."You have been inspired to present the correct facts just as Ibraheem with was inspired." It is in the same meaning that Allaah says in the Qur'aan:

﴿مَا قَطَعْتُمُ مِّنْ لِّينَةٍ أَوْتَرَكْتُمُوْهَا قَآبِهَةً عَلَى أُصُوْلِهَا فَبِإِذْنِ اللَّهِ وَلِيُخْزِى الفلسِقِيْنَ (سورة حشر: آيت ٥)

Every date palm that you *(Muslims)* cut *(and burnt)* or left standing on its roots⁽⁴⁾ was by Allaah's permission and to humiliate the sinners *(it was done by Allaah's command and not merely to destroy property).* {Surah Hashar, verse 5}⁽⁵⁾

Rasulullaah المنتخلينة and the Sahabah المنتخلينة Oversleep by the Will of Allaah

Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood () reports that when Rasulullaah () was returning (with the Sahabah () from Hudaybiyyah, he set up camp at a particular place in the last portion of the night. "Who will stand guard over us?"

(5) Bayhaqi in his Asmaa was Sifaat (Pg.111).

⁽¹⁾ Bayhaqi in his Asmaa was Sifaat (Pg.110).

⁽²⁾ Bayhaqi in his Asmaa was Sifaat (Pg.110).

⁽³⁾ Bayhaqi in his Asmaa was Sifaat (Pg.110).

⁽⁴⁾ This verse refers to the date plantations of the Banu Nadheer tribe that the Muslims destroyed to break the morale of the Jews so that they surrender.

Rasulullaah asked. "I will," Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood asid, "I will." "You?" Rasulullaah said, "You? (You will fall asleep)" Rasulullaah si repeated this twice or thrice but eventually appointed Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood sfor the task. (He then stood guard as the others slept.) As dawn was beginning to rise, Rasulullaah si's words held true and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood sfell asleep. None of the Sahabah stood up and did as he usually did. He then led the Fajr salaah, after which he said, "Had Allaah willed, you would have not slept through Fajr. However, Allaah willed that this should be a lesson for those after you who (would now know what to do in such a situation if they) oversleep (through the time of salaah) or forget (to perform their salaah)." ⁽¹⁾

In his narration about the wudhu utensil, Hadhrat Abu Qataadah (1966) reports that Rasulullaah (1966) said, "Verily Allaah seizes your souls when He wills (as you sleep) and releases them when He wills." The Sahabah (1966) then proceeded to relieve themselves and perform wudhu. By the time they had finished, the sun was already white. Rasulullaah (1966) then stood up and led them in salaah. (2)

A Jew Questions Hadhrat Umar (Signed) about the verse "Jannah has the vastness of the heavens and the earth"

﴿ وَجَنَّةٍ عَرْضُهَا السَّمَوْتُ وَ الْأَرْضُ * ﴾ (سورة آل عمران: آيت ١٣٣)

Jannah has the vastness of the heavens and the earth. {Surah Aal Imraan, verse 133}

Addressing the Sahabah ("Give present there, Hadhrat Umar (Give him an answer." When no one could give a reply, Hadhrat Umar (Give said, "Tell me where the day goes when the night appears and fills the earth?" "It is where Allaah wills," the man replied. "Then," said Hadhrat Umar (Give), "Jahannam is also where Allaah wills." The Jew then remarked, "I swear by the Being Who controls my life that what you have mentioned is exactly what appears in Allaah revealed Book (the Torah)." (3)

Hadhrat Ali المعنة Debates with a man about Volition

Hadhrat Muhammad narrates that Hadhrat Ali 巡邏 was once introduced to a man debating the issue of volition. "O servant of Allaah!" Hadhrat Ali 巡邏 said, "Has Allaah created you as He willed or as you will?" "As He willed," the man

64

⁽¹⁾ Bayhaqi in his Asmaa was Sifaat (Pg.109).

⁽²⁾ Bayhaqi in his Asmaa was Sifaat (Pg.109). Bukhaari has reported a similar narration.

⁽³⁾ Abd bin Humayd, Ibn Jareer, Ibn Mundhir and Ibn Khusru, as quoted in *Kanzul Ummaal* (Vol.7 Pg.277).

replied. "Does He make you ill when He wills or when you will?" "When He wills," the man admitted. Hadhrat Ali (grown questioned him further, "Does He then cure you when He wills or when you will?" Again the man replied, "When He wills." "Does Allaah take you where He wills or where you will?" "Where He wills," came the reply. "By Allaah!" Hadhrat Ali (grown said, "Had you replied differently, I would have used my sword to severe the part of your body that hosts your eves." ⁽¹⁾

Rasulullaah ﷺ tells the Sahabah ﷺ what Hypocrisy is not

Hadhrat Anas William narrates that the Sahabah William once said, "O Rasulullaah William We experience a wonderful frame of mind when we are with you, but no sooner we leave your company, our frame of mind changes (we therefore fear being hypocrites)." "How is your relationship with your Rabb?" Rasulullaah William asked. "Allaah is our Rabb in private and in public," they replied. "Then," replied Rasulullaah William, "that is not hypocrisy." ⁽²⁾

The Incident of Rasulullaah 🕮 with a Bedouin asking about Reckoning

Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah ("We reports that a Bedouin once approached Rasulullaah ("We with a question. "O Rasulullaah ("We"!" he asked, "Who will ask the creation to render their accounts on the Day of Qiyaamah?" "Allaah ("We"," Rasulullaah ("We replied." "By the Rabb of the Kabah!" the Bedouin cried out, "We are then saved." "What do you mean, O Bedouin?" Rasulullaah ("We" asked. The Bedouin explained, "When Someone Magnanimous is in authority, He always forgives." ⁽³⁾

The Incident of Hadhrat Mu'aadh 巡巡巡 when Hadhrat Umar 巡巡巡 Sent him to Collect zakaah

Hadhrat Sa'eed bin Musayyib narrates that Hadhrat Umar (1996) once sent Hadhrat Mu'aadh (1996) to collect zakaah from the Banu Kilaab tribe. Hadhrat Mu'aadh (1996) distributed everything amongst the (poor) people of the tribe until nothing was left over. All he returned with was the sack he had left with, carrying it around his neck. His wife asked, "Where is the gift that collectors usually bring back for their families?" Hadhrat Mu'aadh (1996) replied, "I had an inspector with me (and therefore could not bring anything back)." She exclaimed, "You were trusted by Rasulullaah (1996) and Abu Bakr (1996) but Umar (1996) sent an inspector with you?" She then made a furore about it amongst the women of her tribe as she complained about Hadhrat Umar (1996).

When the news reached Hadhrat Umar 劉範範, he sent for Hadhrat Mu'aadh 劉範範 and asked, "Did I send an inspector with you?" Hadhrat Mu'aadh 劉範範

- (2) Bazzaar, as quoted in the Tafseer of Ibn Katheer (Vol.4 Pg.397).
- (3) Ibn Najjaar, as quoted in Kanzul Ummaal (Vol.7 Pg.270).

65

⁽¹⁾ Ibn Abi Haatim, as quoted in the Tafseer of Ibn Katheer (Vol.3 Pg.211).

(Vol-3) كَعَالَكُنَا الْكَالِ (Vol-3)

replied, "I had no other excuse but this to give my wife." Hadhrat Umar 部論語 laughed and gave Hadhrat Mu'aadh 部語語 something saying, "Give her this to make her happy." Ibn Jareer has mentioned that Hadhrat Mu'aadh 部語語 was referring to Allaah when he mentioned the inspector. ⁽¹⁾

The Narration of Hadhrat Aa'isha المُنْسَنَعَة concerning the Lady who Debated

Hadhrat Aa'isha said, "All praise belongs to Allaah Who hears everything. The *Mujaadalah* (the lady who debated) came to speak with Rasulullaah we and although I was in the corner of the room, I heard nothing. Allaah then revealed the verse:

﴿ قَدْ سَمِعَ اللَّهُ قَوْلَ الَّتِي تُجَادِلُكَ فِي زَوْجِهَا وَتَشْتَكِنَّ إِلَى اللَّهِ " وَاللَّهُ يَسْمَعُ تَحَاوُرَ كُمَا * إِنَّ اللَّهُ سَمِيْعٌ ' بَصِيْرٌ ٢ ﴾ (سورة مجادله: آيت ١)

Allaah had certainly heard the speech of the lady *(Hadhrat Khowla bint Tha'laba* (1997) who debated with you *(O Rasulullaah* (1997) concerning her husband and who complained to Allaah. Allaah was listening to your discussion. Verily Allaah is All Hearing, All Seeing. {Surah Mujaadalah, verse 1}⁽²⁾

Hadhrat Aa'isha said, "Blessed is that Allaah Whose hearing captures everything. As I was listening to Khowla bint Tha'laba complain to Rasulullaah about her husband, there were words that I could not hear. 'O Rasulullaah """ she said, 'He has consumed my wealth, finished my youth and my womb has even borne him children. Eventually, when I have grown old and I can no longer bear children, he has practiced *Zihaar*⁽³⁾ with me.' She then prayed, 'O Allaah! To You do I place my complaint.' She had not yet stood up when Hadhrat Jibra'eel with the verse:

Allaah had certainly heard the speech of the lady who debated with you *(O Rasulullaah (2006))* concerning her husband and who complained to Allaah. Allaah was listening to your discussion. Verily Allaah is All Hearing, All Seeing. {Surah Mujaadalah, verse 1}

Her husband was Aws bin Saamit الفَاللَّهُ (4). "(4)

The Statements of Hadhrat Abu Bakr المُنْسَنَيْنَةُ Concerning Belief in Allaah تَالَدُوْنَيَّانَ

Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar 部調節 reports that when Rasulullaah 翻譯 passed away, Hadhrat Abu Bakr 部調節 addressed the people saying, "O people! If

- (1) Abdur Razzaaq and Muhaamili in his Amaali, as quoted in Kanzul Ummaal (Vol.7 Pg.87).
- (2) Ahmad and Bukhaari, as quoted in the Tafseer of Ibn Katheer (Vol.4 Pg.318).

(3) A form of divorce during the time.

⁽⁴⁾ Ibn Abi Haatim, as quoted in the *Tafseer* of Ibn Katheer (Vol.4 Pg.318). Bayhaqi has reported a similar narration in his Asmaa was Sifaat (Pg.36).

Muhammad was your deity whom you worshipped, then you should know that he has passed away. However, if your deity was the One in the heavens, then you should remember that He will never die." He then recited the verse:

﴿وَمَا مُحَمَّدُ إِلَّا رَسُوُلٌ ^عَقَدْ خَلَتْ مِنْ قَبْلِهِ الرُّسُلُ ^طَافَابِنُ مَّاتَ أَوْ قُتِلَ انْقَلِبْتُمْ عَلَى أَعْقَابِكُمْ طُوَمَنُ يَّنْقَلِبُ عَلى عَقِبَيْهِ فَلَنُ يَّصُرَّاللَّهَ شَيْئًا ^طُوَسَيَجُزِى اللَّهُ الشَّكِرِيْنَ ۞ (سورة آل عمران:آيت ١٤٤)

Muhammad is but a messenger *(of Allaah).* Indeed many messengers have passed before him. If he passes away or is martyred, would you *(Muslims)* then turn back on your heels *(and forsake Islaam)?* He who turns back on his heels can never harm Allaah in the least *(because he will be harming only himself)*. Allaah shall soon reward the grateful ones. {Surah Aal Imraan, verse 144}⁽¹⁾

The sermon that Hadhrat Abu Bakr ففاتنا delivered has already been quoted in the chapter⁽²⁾ discussing how the Sahabah 巡缆通道 rallied around Hadhrat Abu Bakr المُعَاليَّة Hadhrat Abu Bakr المُعَاليَة said, "Allaah had given a lifetime to Rasulullaah and kept him alive until he established the Deen of Allaah. made the commands of Allaah explicit, passed on the message of Allaah and exerted himself in the path of Allaah. In this condition, Allaah then took him away after he had left you on a path. Now whoever dies will die after being exposed to the clear proofs (of Imaan) and the great cure (to kufr, which is the Our'aan). Therefore, whoever took Allaah as his Rabb should know that Allaah is Alive and shall never die. On the other hand, whoever worshipped Muhammad and took him as a god should know that their god is no more. Fear Allaah, O people! Hold fast to your Deen and rely on your Rabb because the Deen of Allaah has been established and the word of Allaah is complete. Allaah will assist whoever assists the Deen of Allaah and it is Allaah Who will strengthen His Deen. Indeed, the Book of Allaah that is amongst you is a light and a source of healing. It is through this Book that Allaah had guided Muhammad will and it contains the details of the things that Allaah has made Halaal and what He has made Haraam. By Allaah! We have no concern for any of Allaah's creation that wishes to attack us because the swords of Allaah are drawn and we shall never put them down. We shall continue fighting those who oppose us just as we did with Rasulullaah 編編."

The Statement of Hadhrat Aa'isha 🕮 when a Woman Passed Away while in Sajdah

Hadhrat Alqamah narrates from his mother that a woman once entered the room

- (1) Bukhaari in his Taareekh, Uthmaan Daarmi in his Radd alal Jahamiyyah and Isfahaani in his Hujjah, reporting from reliable sources as confirmed by Ibn Katheer and quoted in *Kanzul Ummaal* (Vol.4 Pg.51).
- (2) In the chapter entitled "The Standpoint of the Sahabah 經經經 Concerning the Khilaafah after the demise of Rasulullaah (疑疑" and under the subheading "The Sahabah 經經經 Unanimously Accept Hadhrat Abu Bakr 經經經 as Khalifah."

67

of Hadhrat Aa'isha (ito visit the tomb of Rasulullaah (i)). She was perfectly healthy when she started performing salaah near the grave of Rasulullaah (i) but she passed away without lifting her head from Sajdah. To this, Hadhrat Aa'isha (i) said, "All praise to Allaah who gives life and death! There is certainly a lesson in this for me with regard to the death of (my brother) Abdur Rahmaan bin Abu Bakr (i) Abdur Rahmaan bin Abu Bakr (ii) had been sleeping one afternoon in the place where he always slept and when some people went to wake him up, they found that he had passed away. This caused Hadhrat Aa'isha (ii) to doubt whether something foul had been done or whether the people had been too hasty (to declare him dead) and had buried him alive. Hadhrat Aa'isha (ii) therefore took a lesson from (the sudden death of) this woman and the doubts she had (surrounding the death of her brother) vanished from her heart. (1)

Imaan (Belief) in the Angels

The Statement of Hadhrat Ali Concerning the Turbulence of the Water and Wind when the Nation of Hadhrat Nooh Addwere Destroyed

Hadhrat Ali (Mission once said, "Every drop of water passes through a measure in the hand of an **angel** (referred to as the Khazzaan whom Allaah has appointed to the task). However, on the day of Nooh (when his nation was punished), Allaah commanded the water directly without commanding the *Khazzaan*. The **water** therefore went out of the *Khazzaan's* control and burst forth. It is for this reason that Allaah says:

﴿إِنَّا لَمَّا طَغَى الْمَاءُ﴾ (سورة حاقه: آيت ١١)

When the waters burst out of control... {Surah Haaqa, verse 11}

Similarly, Every gust of wind passes through a measure in the hand of an angel (whom Allaah has appointed to the task). However, on the day of Aad (when they were punished), Allaah commanded the wind directly without commanding the *Khazzaan*. The wind therefore went out of his control. Allaah refers to this when He says:

(بِرِيْحٍ صَرْصَرٍ عَاتِيَةٍ ٢ () (سورة حاقه: آيت ٢)

A freezing wind that was out of *(the Khazzaan's)* control... {Surah Haaqa, verse 6}⁽²⁾

Hadhrat Salmaan () says at the Time of his Death, "I have a few Visitors who have entered"

Hadhrat Buqayrah المُطْقَقَقَةُ who was the wife of Hadhrat Salmaan المُعَقَقَةُ says,

"When Salmaan Willie was on his deathbed, he called for me to his upper story room that had four doors. He said, 'O Buqayrah! Open all the doors because I shall have a few visitors today and I know not from which of these doors they will enter. He then asked for some musk and said, 'Dilute it in small container.' When I did this, he said, 'Sprinkle it all around my bed and then go and wait downstairs. When you come to look soon, you shall see something on my bed.' (I did as he bid and) When I came to see, I saw him lying on his bed with his soul having already departed. He appeared as if he was sleeping." ⁽¹⁾

Hadhrat Sha'bi reports that when Hadhrat Salmaan (Willie was on his deathbed, he called for his wife and said, "Bring me the bag I asked you to keep away." When she brought the bag of musk, he asked for a cup of water. He then put some musk into the water and dissolved it by hand. Thereafter, he said, "Sprinkle this around me because such creations of Allaah (angels) are coming to me who can smell fragrances but do not eat food. You may then lock the doors behind you and go downstairs." His wife did as he bade and sat for only a short while when she heard a faint sound. When she went upstairs, Hadhrat Salmaan Willie had already passed away.

A brief narration from Hadhrat Ataa bin Saa'ib states that Hadhrat Salmaan said, "Because tonight some angels will be coming to me who can smell fragrances but do not eat food." ⁽²⁾

Some more narrations will soon be quoted in the chapter discussing Allaah's unseen help in the form of assistance from the angels.

Imaan (Belief) in Predestination

Rasulullaah ﷺ's Words to Hadhrat Aa'isha ﷺ at the Funeral of a Child from the Ansaar

Hadhrat Aa'isha reports that when Rasulullaah was called to the funeral of a child from the Ansaar, she remarked, "O Rasulullaah is I Glad tiding for him! a sparrow from amongst the sparrows of Jannah! Neither did he do any evil, nor did he reach the age to do any." Rasulullaah said, "It is not like that, O Aa'isha! Verily Allaah has created Jannah and created some people whom He has destined shall be its inhabitants even while they are in the backs of their fathers. Similarly, Allaah has created Jahannam and created some people whom He has destined shall be its inhabitants even while they are in the backs of their fathers." ⁽³⁾

Hadhrat Ubaadah bin Saamit ()) enjoins his Son to believe in the Predestination of Good and Evil

Hadhrat Waleed bin Ubaadah narrates, "I once went to see (my father) Ubaadah

- (1) Ibn Sa'd (Vol.4 Pg.92).
- (2) Ibn Sa'd (Vol.4 Pg.92).
- (3) Muslim, as quoted in the Tafseer of Ibn Katheer (Vol.2 Pg.268).

bin Saamit www. 'Dear father,' I said, 'Do take the pains of advising me.' 'Help me to sit,' he said. When we helped him to sit, he said, 'Dear son! You shall never taste Imaan and shall never reach the true reality of knowledge about Allaah until you believe in the predestination of all good and evil.' 'Dear father!' I asked, 'How am I to know what predestination is good and what is evil?' He replied, 'You should know that whatever (fortune or ill-fortune) passes you by was never intended to strike you and whatever strikes you was never intended to pass you by. Dear son! I have heard Rasulullaah will say that the first thing that Allaah crated was the pen. He then instructed it to start writing and from that time onwards, it started writing everything that is to happen until the Day of Qiyaamah. Dear son! Should you die without subscribing to this belief, you shall be entering Jahannam." ⁽¹⁾

A Sahabi 🕮 Weeps on his Deathbed because He knew Not What Allaah had Destined for him

Hadhrat Abu Nadhrah narrates that a companion of Rasulullaah www known as Abu Abdullaah www.was weeping when his companions came to visit him. "Why are you weeping?" they asked, "Did Rasulullaah www not say to you, 'Trim your moustache and then remain like this until you meet me' (you will therefore be in the company of Rasulullaah www in the Aakhirah)." "Rasulullaah www did say this," he confirmed, "however, I have also heard Rasulullaah www say, 'Allaah grabbed a handful (of souls) with his right hand and said, 'These are for that (Jannah) and I care not any more.' Allaah grabbed another handful (of souls) with his other hand and said, 'These are for that (Jahannam) and I care not any more.' (I am weeping because) I know not in which handful I was." ⁽²⁾

Hadhrat Muaa'dh ﷺ Weeps on his Deathbed because He knew Not What Allaah had Destined for him

When death came to Hadhrat Muaa'dh bin Jabal (1996), he started weeping. "What makes you weep?" someone asked. Hadhrat Muaa'dh (1996) replied, "By Allaah! It is neither fear for death nor an unsettled debt that makes me weep. However, I heard Rasulullaah (1996) say, 'There were only two handfuls (of souls that Allaah took). While one handful will go to Jahannam, the other will go to Jannah.' (I am weeping because) I know not in which handful I shall be." (3)

What Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas (Second Second Se

Hadhrat Muhammad bin Ubayd Makki reports that someone once said to

(1) Ahmad and Tirmidhi, as quoted in the Talseer of Ibn Katheer (Vol.4 Pg.278).

(2) Ahmad, reporting from reliable sources as confirmed by Haythami (Vol.7 Pg.186).

(3) Tabraani. Haythami (Vol.7 Pg.187) has commented on the chain of narrators.

Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas (IIII), "A man who denies predestination has come to us." Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas (IIIII) had gone blind by then, so he told the people to lead him to the person. "What will you do with the man?" the people asked. He replied, "I swear by the Being Who controls my life that if I get my hands on him, I will bite his nose until I sever it from his face and should his neck fall in my hands, I shall break it. This is because I heard Rasulullaah say, 'It is as if I can actually see the Mushrik women of the Banu Fihr shaking their buttocks as they circle the Khazraj. This (denying predestination) is the first Sh*irk* to take place amongst this Ummah. I swear by the Being Who controls my life that this evil belief will lead them to deny that Allaah predestines good just as they will deny that He predestines evil." ⁽¹⁾

Hadhrat Ataa bin Abu Rabaah relates, "I came to Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas at a time when he was drawing water from the Zamzam well and the bottom of his clothing had already become wet. 'People have started objecting to predestination,' I said. 'Are they really doing that?' he asked. When I confirmed that they were indeed, he said, 'By Allaah! It was with reference to them alone that the verse was revealed:

﴿ ذُوْقُوْا مَسَّ سَقَرَ ٥ إِنَّا كُلَّ شَيْءٍ خَلَقْنَهُ بِقَدَرٍ ٥ ﴾ (سورة قمر: آيت٤٩،٤٩)

(It will be said to them) "Taste the touch of the Blaze!" We have certainly created everything by (finely calculated) measure (so that everything meets the requirements for its task and so that everything happens when it is destined to happen). {Surah Qamar, verses 48,49}

Such people are the worst of this Ummah! You should neither visit their ill nor perform the Janaazah salaah for their dead. If I should ever see any of them, I shall pierce his eye with these very fingers of mine." $^{(2)}$

Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas ("I wish that there was a person who denied predestination with me so that I could trample his head." "Why would you do that?" someone asked. He replied, "Because Allaah has created the *Lowhul Mahfoodh* from a pearl. Its two covers are made of rubies, its pen and wiring are of celestial light and its width spans the distance between the heavens and the earth. Every day Allaah glances at it three hundred and sixty times and with every glance He creates, gives life, gives death, gives honour, gives disgrace and does as He pleases." ⁽³⁾

Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar () severs Relations with a Friend who Objected to Predestination

Hadhrat Naafi reports that Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar 迷蹤過過 had a friend in Shaam with whom he corresponded regularly. Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar 迷蹤過過 wrote to him one day saying, "The news has reached me that you have

(1) Ahmad.

⁽²⁾ Ibn Abi Haatim, as quoted in the Tafseer of Ibn Katheer (Vol.4 Pg.267).

⁽³⁾ Abu Nu'aym in his Hilya (Vol.1 Pg.267).

raised some objections to the belief in predestination. I warn you never to write to me again because I have heard Rasulullaah with say, 'There shall be people in my Ummah who will deny predestination."⁽¹⁾

The Statement of Hadhrat Ali (Concerning predestination and Those who Object to it

Hadhrat Nazzaal bin Sabrah narrates that someone once said to Hadhrat Ali WWW, "O Ameerul Mu'mineen! There are people here who believe that Allaah does not know about something until it actually takes place." "Their mothers ought to have lost them!" Hadhrat Ali WWW exclaimed, "From where did they deduce this?" The person replied, "It is their interpretation of the verse:

﴿ وَلَنَبُلُوَنَّكُمْ حَتَّى نَعْلَمَ الْمُجْهِدِيْنَ مِنْكُمْ وَالصَّبِرِيْنَ * وَنَبُلُوا أَخْبَارَكُمْ ٢ ﴾

(سورة محمد:آيت ۳۱)

We shall certainly test you *(Muslims)* until We come to know those of you who *(sincerely)* strive *(to uplift Allaah's Deen)* and those who are steadfast and until We examine your condition. {Surah Muhammad ﷺ, verse 31}

Hadhrat Ali said, "Those without knowledge are destroyed." He then mounted the pulpit, duly praised Allaah and said, "O people! Acquire knowledge, practise it and teach it. Whoever finds it difficult to understand any part of the Qur'aan should ask me. The news has reached me that some people believe that Allaah does not know about something until it actually takes place. They says this because of the (misunderstanding they have about the) verse:

﴿ وَلَنَبْلُوَنَّكُمْ حَتَّى نَعْلَمَ الْمُجْهِدِيْنَ مِنْكُمْ ﴾ (سورة محمد: آيت ٣١)

We shall certainly test you *(Muslims)* until We come to know those of you who *(sincerely)* strive *(to uplift Allaah's Deen)*. {Surah Muhammad We verse 31}

The words "until we come to know" mean "until we see whether those upon whom striving (for Deen) and steadfastness have been enjoined actually strive and actually remain steadfast through the hardships that have been destined for them".⁽²⁾

In the chapter discussing Tawakkul⁽³⁾, the narration has passed in which Hadhrat Ali www said, "Nothing happens on earth until it is decided in the heavens. There are two angels assigned to every person who protect and guard him. However, when a predestined matter arrives, they leave him to it. I therefore have a fortified shield from Allaah which will leave me only when death arrives. No person can taste the sweetness of Imaan until he is convinced that whatever (difficulty) afflicts him would never have passed him by and whatever (good)

⁽¹⁾ Ahmad and Abu Dawood, as quoted in the Tafseer of Ibn Katheer (Vol.4 Pg.268).

⁽²⁾ Ibn Abdul Birr in his Ilm, as quoted in Kanzul Ummaal (Vol.1 Pg.265).

⁽³⁾ Under the heading "The Tawakkul of the Sahabah 絕蹤絕" and the subheading "The Tawakkul of Ameerul Mu'mineen Hadhrat Ali 劉疑絕."

passes him by would never have come to him in the first place."

The Couplets Hadhrat Umar (William would Recite on the pulpit Concerning predestination

Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood المعنقة reports that very often when delivering a sermon on the pulpit, Hadhrat Umar المعنقة would recite the following couplets (which mean):

"Go easy on yourself because the destinies of all matters are in Allaah's hand Those that He has thwarted can never come to you just as those that He has commanded can never be thwarted'⁽¹⁾

Imaan (Belief) in the Signs of Qiyaamah

The Words of Rasulullaah 🕮 When Allaah Revealed the verse "When the trumpet is blown"

Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas وَمَعَانَيَنَا مَعَامَ narrates that when the verse:

﴿ فَإِذَا نُقِرَ فِي النَّاقُوْرِ ۞ ﴾ (سورة مدثر:آيت ٨)

When the trumpet is blown (to signal the arrival of Qiyaamah) ... {Surah

Muddathir, verse 8}

was revealed, Rasulullaah we said, "How can I live in luxury when the blower of the horn already has the horn in his mouth and is waiting with his forehead bowed for the command to blow." The Sahabah we then asked, "What du'aa should we make?" Rasulullaah we then told them to recite:

"حَسْبُنَا اللَّهُ وَنِعْمَ الْوَكِيْلُ، عَلَى اللَّهِ تَوَكَّلْنَا"

"Allaah is Sufficient for us and He is the Best of Guardians. In Allaah do we trust." $^{\rm (2)}$

Another narration states that when the Sahabah ﷺ heard this from Rasulullaah ﷺ, they were troubled and asked, "O Rasulullaah ﷺ! What should we do." Rasulullaah ﷺ then told them to recite:

"Allaah is Sufficient for us and He is the Best of Guardians." (3)

The Fear of Hadhrat Sauda Yamaaniyyah هکانه for the Appearance of Dajjaal

The narration has already passed in the chapter discussing the relationships of women⁽⁴⁾ in which Hadhrat Hafsah said to Hadhrat Sauda Yamaaniyyah 認識通過, "The one-eyed (Dajjaal) has appeared!" "Really!?" Hadhrat Sauda 認識通過

⁽¹⁾ Bayhaqi in his Asmaa was Sifaat (Pg.243).

⁽²⁾ Ibn Abi Shaybah, Tabraani and Ibn Mardway, as quoted in Kanzul Ummaal (Vol.7 Pg.270).

⁽³⁾ Baawardi, as quoted in Kanzul Ummaal (Vol.7 Pg.270).

⁽⁴⁾ Under the heading "Relationships between Men, Women and Children" and the subheading "The Relationship Between Hadhrat Aa'isha (20) and Hadhrat Hafsah (20) with Hadhrat Sauda Yamaaniyyah (20) ".

cried out. She was extremely shocked and started to shiver. "Where shall I hide?" she asked. "You will have to go to the tent," Hadhrat Hafsah it told her. The tent was made of palm leaves and was a hiding place for the people. It was however filled with dirt and spider webs. Hadhrat Sauda it went to hide there as Rasulullaah if arrived. Seeing the two women laughing so much that they were unable to talk, Rasulullaah if asked, "What is all the laughter about?" Rasulullaah if had to repeat the question thrice before they pointed towards the tent. Rasulullaah if went to the tent where he found Hadhrat Sauda is shivering (with fear). "What is the matter, O Sauda?" Rasulullaah asked. "O Rasulullaah if is said, "The one-eyed one has appeared." "He has not appeared," Rasulullaah is clarified, "but he is still to appear. He has not appeared but is still to appear." Rasulullaah is then helped her out and dusted the dirt and spider webs off her.

The Statements of Hadhrat Abu Bakr පිළුණ and Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas පිළුණ Concerning Dajjaal

Hadhrat Sa'eed bin Musayyib narrates that Hadhrat Abu Bakr (3) once asked, "Is there a place in Iraq called **Khurasaan**?" When he was informed that there was, he said, "Verily **Dajjaal** will emerge from there." ⁽¹⁾

Hadhrat Abu Bakr Siddeeq (Kale) stated that **Dajjaal** would be from the Jews of a place called **Marw**. ⁽²⁾

Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abu Mulaykah (Mises narrates, "When I went to Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas (Wises early one morning, he said, 'I have not had a wink of sleep all night.' 'Why is that?' I asked. He replied, 'The tailed star has appeared and I now fear that the smoke shall appear (which is a sign of Qiyaamah). It is for this reason that I have not slept all night.''⁽³⁾ Another similar narration states that Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas (Mises Said, "I now fear that Dajjaal shall appear." ⁽⁴⁾

Imaan (Belief) in What is to Happen in the Grave and the Existence of Barzakh

The Words of Hadhrat Abu Bakr Siddeeq 送送通多 on his Deathbed

Hadhrat Ubaadah bin Nasi reports that when death came to Hadhrat Abu Bakr (1), he said to (his daughter) Hadhrat Aa'isha (1), "Wash these two garments of mine and bury me in them because (in the grave) your father shall be one of two types of men; either one who will be dressed in the best of clothing

⁽¹⁾ Ibn Abi Shaybah.

⁽²⁾ Nu'aym bin Hammaad, as quoted in Kanzul Ummaal (Vol.7 Pg.263).

⁽³⁾ Ibn Jareer, as quoted in the Tafseer of Ibn Katheer (Vol.4 Pg.139).

⁽⁴⁾ Haakim (Vol.4 Pg.459), reporting from reliable sources as confirmed by Dhahabi.

or one whose garments will be most brutally torn off." ⁽¹⁾ Hadhrat Aa'isha 過過通過 reports that when Hadhrat Abu Bakr 逝逝通過 was about to pass away, she recited a couplet (which means):

"By your life! An abundance of wealth are useless to a youth when his breath heaves one day and his chest tightens (as he dies)" "Do not say that, dear daughter," Hadhrat Abu Bakr (1996) said, "Rather say:

﴿ وَجَاءَ تُ سَكُرَةُ الْمَوْتِ بِالْحَقِّ * ذَٰلِكَ مَاكُنُتَ مِنْهُ تَحِيْدُ ٢

The pangs (*agony*) of death will bring the truth (of Imaan to every person). (It will then be said to the dying person,) 'This (death) is what you used to avoid (However, now you have no option).' {Surah Qaaf, verse 19}

He then continued, "Take these two garments of mine, wash them and bury me in them. The living need new clothing more than the dead because the clothing of the dead are intended to be destroyed." $^{(2)}$

Hadhrat Aa'isha المعالية narrates that when Hadhrat Abu Bakr المعالية became extremely ill, she started weeping and when he fell unconscious, she recited a couplet (which means):

"When tears are forever veiled

They must burst forth (at some time)"

Hadhrat Abu Bakr 遊腦過多 then regained consciousness and said, "Do not say that, dear daughter. Rather say:

﴿ وَجَاءَ تُ سَكُرَةُ الْمُؤْتِ بِالْحَقِّ * ذَٰلِكَ مَاكُنْتَ مِنْهُ تَحِيْدُ ٢

The pangs *(agony)* of death will bring the truth *(of Imaan to every person)*. (It will then be said to the dying person,) 'This *(death)* is what you used to avoid (However, now you have no option).' {Surah Qaaf, verse 19}

He then asked, "On what day did Rasulullaah " pass away?" "On a Monday," Hadhrat Aa'isha " replied. "And what is today?" he asked further. When she informed him that it was a Monday, he said, "I hope in Allaah (that he will take my soul) between now and tonight." He then passed away on Monday night (the night between Monday and Tuesday).

Thereafter, Hadhrat Abu Bakr (In how many sheets was Rasulullaah (In the sheets made in Sahool that neither included a Qamees nor a turban." He then said, "Wash this cloth of mine that has traces of Saffron and add two new sheets with it (to complete a shroud of three)." "But it is old," Hadhrat Aa'isha (In the dead because the clothing of the dead are intended to be destroyed." (3) Another narration states that he said, "...because it

(1) Ahmad in his Zuhd, as quoted in Muntakhab Kanzul Ummaal (Vol.4 Pg. 363).

(2) Ahmad, Ibn Sa'd and Daghooli.

⁽³⁾ Abu Ya'la, Abu Nu'aym, Daghooli and Bayhaqi, as quoted in *Muntakhab Kanzul Ummaal* (Vol.4 Pg.362).

(the clothing of the dead) will only be given over to body fluids and decay." (1)

The Words of Hadhrat Umar المنتققة on his Deathbed

Hadhrat Yahya bin Abu Raashid Nasri narrates that when death approached Hadhrat Umar bin Khattaab (), he said to his son, "Dear son! When death is approaching (when I am in the throes of death), turn me (on my right side), place your knees against my back, your right hand on my forehead and your left hand beneath my chin. Then when I pass away, close my eyes and shroud me in a shroud of average quality because if there is good in store for me with Allaah, He will exchange it for something much better. However, if things are otherwise, He will quickly remove it. You should also give me an average grave because if there is good in store for me with Allaah, He will extend it for me as far as the eyes can see. However, if things are otherwise, He will narrow it so much that my ribs will interlock. Do not take any women along with you (for my funeral) and do not expound any virtues that were never mine because Allaah knows me best. When you are carrying me (to the grave) then walk swiftly because if there is good in store for me with Allaah, you are taking me to something much better. However, if things are otherwise, then you will need to quickly throw off your shoulders a most terrible thing that you are carrying." ⁽²⁾

In the chapter discussing the fear that the Khulafaa had for Allaah, the narration⁽³⁾ has already passed in which Hadhrat Umar (1) said when he was about to die, "I swear by the Being besides Whom there is none worthy of worship that if I owned the world and all its contents, I would have offered it as ransom to be saved from the frightening scene that lies ahead of me."

The narration has also passed there⁽⁴⁾ in which Hadhrat Umar 迷惑巡 instructed his son Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar 迷惑巡 to place his head on the ground. When Hadhrat Abdullaah 迷惑巡 moved his head from his lap to the ground, Hadhrat Umar 迷惑巡 said, "My mother and I are destroyed if my Rabb does not have mercy on me!"

The Weeping of Hadhrat Uthmaan whenever he Stood by a Grave

In the chapter discussing the weeping of the Sahabah (2006), the narration of Hadhrat Haani has already passed stating that whenever Hadhrat Uthmaan (2006) stopped at a graveyard, he would weep so much that his beard would get wet. Someone once asked him, "You do not weep when you think of Jannah and Jahannam but weep when you think of the grave?" He replied, "I have heard

⁽¹⁾ Ibn Sa'd (Vol.3 Pg.197).

⁽²⁾ Ibn Sa'd (Vol.3 Pg.58). Ibn Abi Dunya has reported a similar narration in his Quboor, as quoted in *Muntakhab Kanzul Ummaal* (Vol.4 Pg.427).

⁽³⁾ Under the subheading "The Narration of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Abbaas 逆域感 Concerning the Fear Hadhrat Umar 逆域感 had for Allaah".

⁽⁴⁾ Under the subheading "The Narration of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar 迷蹤過過 and Hadhrat Miswar Concerning the Fear Hadhrat Umar 迷蹤過過 had for Allaah."

Rasulullaah ﷺ say, 'The grave is the first stage from amongst the many stages of the Aakhirah. If one is successful there, the later stages are easier. However, if one is unsuccessful there, the later stages will be extremely difficult." Hadhrat Uthmaan ﷺ also added, "I have also heard Rasulullaah ﷺ say that he had never seen a sight more frightening than that of the grave."

Hadhrat Khaalid bin Rabee narrates that when his tribe and the Ansaar heard that Hadhrat Hudhayfah was gravely ill, they went to him sometime during the middle of the night or at dawn. "What time is it?" he asked them. When they informed himthatitwassometimeduringthemiddle of the night or dawn, he remarked, "I seek Allaah's protection from the morning of Jahannam." He then asked, "Have you brought something to enshroud me with?" When they told him that they had, he said, "Do not use an expensive shroud because if there is good in store for me by Allaah, it will be exchanged for something much better. However, if things are otherwise, it will be quickly removed." ⁽¹⁾

Hadhrat Sila bin Zufar narrates, "Hudhayfah ﷺ sent Abu Mas'ood ﷺ and me to purchase a burial shroud for him, we bought a striped and decorated sheet for him for three hundred Dirhams. 'Show me what you have bought for me,' Hudhayfah ﷺ asked. When we showed it to him, he remarked, 'This shroud is not for me. All I need are two plain white sheets without a Qamees because it will be only a short while before it is exchanged for something either much better or worse.' We then proceeded to purchase two plain white sheets for him." ⁽²⁾

Another narration states that Hadhrat Hudhayfah (Will) said to them, "What will you do with that? If your companion (myself) is a righteous person, Allaah will exchange it for something else (much better) and if your companion is otherwise, it will be thrown from one end of the grave to the other until the Day of Qiyaamah." ⁽³⁾ Yet another narration states that he said, "...and if your companion is otherwise, Allaah will smite his face with it on Day of Qiyaamah."⁽⁴⁾

The Words of Hadhrat Abu Moosa () at the Approach of Death

Hadhrat Dahhaak bin Abdur Rahmaan reports that when death drew close to Hadhrat Abu Moosa Ash'ari (), he called his attendants and instructed them, "Go and dig me a wide and deep grave." They complied and returned saying, "We have dug your grave wide and deep." Hadhrat Abu Moosa (), "By Allaah! The grave is one of two places. It may either be broadened so much that

⁽¹⁾ Bukhaari in his Adab (Pg.72). Abu Nu'aym has also reported the narration in his *Hilya* (Vol.1 Pg.282) from Hadhrat Abu Waa'il. In his Mustadrak (Vol.3 Pg.380), Haakim has also reported a similar narration in brief from Hadhrat Abu Mas'ood Ansaari (1996).

⁽²⁾ Abu Nu'aym in his Hilya (Vol.1 Pg.282).

⁽³⁾ Abu Nu'aym in his *Hilya* (Vol.1 Pg.282).

⁽⁴⁾ Haakim (Vol.3 Pg.380).

each corner is forty arm's length wide. Then a door to Jannah will be opened for me so that I can look at my wives and my palaces and every other token of hospitality that Allaah has prepared for me. I will then know my way to that home better than I know my home (in this world) today. Thereafter the breeze and comforts of Jannah shall reach me until the Day of Qiyaamah. However, if things are otherwise - may Allaah protect us from it - my grave shall narrow around me until it is narrower than the end of a spear where it meets the head. Then a door to Jahannam will be opened for me from which I can look at my chains, yokes and fellow inmates. I will then know my way to that home better than I know my home (in this world) today. Thereafter the smoke and fire of Jahannam shall reach me until the day I am resurrected."

Hadhrat Usayd bin Hudhayr (Signed Longs to be in One of three Conditions

Hadhrat Aa'isha an arrates that Hadhrat Usayd bin Hudhayr was amongst the best of people. He would always say, "I have no doubts about being amongst the inhabitants of Jannah if I could remain in one of three conditions. (Firstly) The condition when I am reciting Qur'aan or listening to it being recited, (secondly) the condition when I am listening to Rasulullaah we's's sermon and (thirdly) the condition when I am present at a funeral. At every funeral I have been, I have thought about nothing other than what will become of the deceased or where it is heading." ⁽¹⁾

Imaan (Belief) in the Aakhirah

Rasulullaah 細避's Description of Jannah

Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah (William narrates that the Sahabah (William once said, "O Rasulullaah (William Whenever we see you, out hearts are softened and we think only of the Aakhirah. However, when we separate from you, the world appeals to us and we start smelling (enjoying) our wives and children." Rasulullaah consoled them saying, "Should you remain at all times in the state you are when with me, the angels will actually shake your hands with theirs and visit you in your homes (this is however impossible). If you do not sin, Allaah will replace you with a nation that does sin merely so that He may forgive them (when they repent because He loves to forgive)."

The Sahabah and its buildings." Rasulullaah described, "One brick (of the buildings) will be gold and the next silver with cement made of fragrant musk. The pebbles will be pearls and rubies while the grass will be saffron. Whoever enters Jannah shall only enjoy luxuries and never experience any difficulty. He will live forever without ever dying. Neither will his clothing fade nor will his youth ever wane. There are three persons whose du'aas are never rejected; the just ruler, the fasting person until he terminates his fast and oppressed person.

(1) Abu Nu'aym, Bayhaqi and Ibn Asaakir, as quoted in Muntakhab Kanzul Ummaal (Vol.5 Pg.138).

Their du'aa is lifted above the clouds where the doors of the heavens are opened for it and Allaah says, 'I swear by My honour that I shall definitely assist you even though it may be after some time." ⁽¹⁾

The Incident of Hadhrat Faatima www.when she Went to her Father for something of benefit in this World and Returned with Something of Benefit in the Aakhirah

Hadhrat Suwayd bin Ghafalah المناقبة narrates that when Hadhrat Ali المناقبة was suffering extreme hunger one day, he suggested to (his wife) Hadhrat Faatima E to approach (her father) Rasulullaah 疑疑 for some food. When she went to Rasulullaah 編編, Hadhrat Ummu Ayman 認識通過 happened to be there. Hearing Hadhrat Faatima Killing knocked on the door, Rasulullaah Killing said, "That is the knock of Faatima. She has come at a time that we are not accustomed to having her come to us." "O Rasulullaah (2009)!" Hadhrat Faatima said, 'The food of the angels is to recite 'Laa Ilaaha Illallaah', 'Subhaanallaah' and 'Al Hamdu Lillaah'. What is our food?" Rasulullaah and replied, "I swear by the Being Who has sent me with the truth! For the last thirty days, no fire (to cook) has been lit in the house of the family of Muhammad (1996). However, a few goats have come to us. If you please, I shall have five given to you. Alternatively, if you so please. I shall teach you five words (of supplication) that Jibra'eel has taught me." Hadhrat Faatima أفران immediately said, "Do rather teach me the five words that Jibra'eel 絕版 has taught you." Rasulullaah 歸絕 then told her to say the following words:

"يَا أَوَّلَ ٱلْأَوَّلِيْنَ وَيَا الْحِرَ الْآخِرِيْنَ وَيَاذَا الْقُوَّةِ الْمُتِيْنَ وَيَازَاحِمَ الْمُسَاكِيْنَ وَيَأَزْحَم الرَّاحميْنَ"

Hadhrat Faatima (William then left and when she came back to Hadhrat Ali (William), he asked, "What happened?" She replied, "While I left you to get something of benefit in this world, I returned with something of benefit in the Aakhirah." "This is the best of all your days," Hadhrat Ali (William) remarked. ⁽²⁾

The Statement of Hadhrat Abu Moosa Ash'ari کانتانی Concerning the Reason for People being Oblivious of the Aakhirah

Hadhrat Anas bin Maalik (Higher reports that they were on a journey with Hadhrat Abu Moosa Ash'ari (Higher when he heard people talking and having eloquent discussions. "O Anas," he said, "what benefit is there for me in that. Come, let us engage in the Dhikr of our Rabb because it seems like those people can even skin a person with their tongues." He then asked, "O Anas! What has

Ahmad, as quoted in the *Tafseer* of Ibn Katheer (Vol.4 Pg.49).
 Abu Sheikh, as quoted in *Kanzul Ummaal* (Vol.1 Pg.302).

made the people delay in matters of the Aakhirah and what has made them oblivious of it?" "Their desires and Shaytaan," Hadhrat Anas ("Their desires and Shaytaan," Hadhrat Anas ("Their desires and Shaytaan," Hadhrat Anas ("No, by Allaah!" Hadhrat Abu Moosa ("It is because the world is before them and the Aakhirah is still to come. Had they witnessed the Aakhirah, they would never turn away from it and never incline towards the world." (1)

Imaan (Belief) in What is to Happen on the Day of Qiyaamah

Rasulullaah ﷺ's Desire for his Ummah to Comprise of Half the people of Jannah

Hadhrat Imraan bin Husayn 劉範師 narrates that Rasulullaah 續鍵 was on a journey when the verse was revealed:

﴿ يَآلَيُّهَا النَّاسُ اتَّقُوْا رَبَّكُمْ ^عَ إِنَّ زَلُزَلَةَ السَّاعَةِ شَىْءٌ عَظِيْمٌ ۞ يَوْمَ تَرَوْنَهَا تَذْهَلُ كُلُّ مُرْضِعَةٍ عَمَّآ اَرْضَعَتْ وَتَضَعُ كُلُّ ذَاتِ حَمْلٍ حَمْلَهَا وَتَرَى النَّاسَ سُكْرى وَمَا هُمْ بِسُكْرى وَلَكِنَّ عَذَابَ اللَّهِ شَدِيْدٌ ۞ (سورة حج: آيت١، ٢)

O people! Fear (the punishment of) your Rabb (by obeying His commands). The earthquake of (the Day of) Qiyaamah is a tremendous thing indeed. When you will witness the day (of Qiyaamah), (you will see that people will be so frightened and worried that) every nursing mother will forget her suckling infant and every pregnant woman will abort (her unborn child). You will also see people in a drunken stupor although they will not be drunk, but (they will be in this condition because they will realise that) Allaah's punishment is severe (Worried that they should not have to face His punishment, people will be oblivious of everything else). {Surah Hajj, verses 1,2}

Rasulullaah is then asked the Sahabah is, "Do you know what day is that?" "Allaah and His Rasool is know best," the Sahabah is submitted. Rasulullaah is then explained, "That will be the day when Allaah shall say to Aadam is, 'Dispatch the people of Jahannam.' 'O my Rabb!' Aadam is will say, 'Who are those to be dispatched to Jahannam?' Allaah will reply, '(From every thousand) Nine hundred and ninety nine shall go to Jahannam and one will go to Jannah."

This made the Sahabah (Completed from the series of a camel. I however have great hope that you people (members of my

(1) Abu Nu'aym in his Hilya (Vol. 1 Pg.259).

Ummah) will comprise a quarter of the people of Jannah." "Allaahu Akbar!" the Sahabah ﷺ exclaimed. Rasulullaah ﷺ then added, "In fact, I have great hope that you people will comprise a third of the people of Jannah." Again the Sahabah ﷺ exclaimed, "Allaahu Akbar!" Thereafter, Rasulullaah ﷺ said, "I also have great hope that you people will comprise half the people of Jannah." This time again the Sahabah ﷺ cried out, "Allaahu Akbar!" The narrator says that he is not sure whether or not Rasulullaah ﷺ later said that he had hopes of them being as much as two-thirds of the people of Jannah. ⁽¹⁾

A narration from Hadhrat Abu Sa'eed Khudri also discussing the explanation of the above verse states that Nabi said, "On the Day of Qiyaamah, Allaah will call for Aadam will. He will respond by saying, 'At your service, our Rabb! It is an honour to serve You.' A voice will then tell him, 'Allaah commands you remove from your progeny those to be dispatched to Jahannam.' 'O my Rabb!' Aadam will say, 'Who are those to be dispatched to Jahannam?' Allaah will reply, '(From every thousand) Nine hundred and ninety nine shall go to Jahannam (and one will go to Jannah).' It is on this occasion that expectant mothers will abort their foetuses and youngsters will turn white.

وَتَرَى النَّاسَ سُكْرَى وَمَاهُمُ بِسُكْرَى وَلَكِنَّ عَذَابَ اللَّهِ شَدِيْدُ (٢) (سورة حج: آيت ٢) You will also see people in a drunken stupor although they will not be drunk, but *(they will be in this condition because they will realise that)* Allaah's punishment is severe." {Surah Haji, verse 2}

This had a great impact on the Sahabah and their faces actually turned pale. Rasulullaah is then said, "(From every thousand) Nine hundred and ninety nine will be from the Ya'jooj Ma'jooj and only one shall be from amongst you. Compared to the rest of people, you resemble only a single black hair on the side of a white bull or only a single white hair on the side of a black bull. I have great hope that you people (members of my Ummah) will comprise a quarter of the people of Jannah." The Sahabah is exclaimed, "Allaahu Akbar!". Rasulullaah is then added, "In fact, (I have great hope that you people will comprise) a third of the people of Jannah." Again the Sahabah is exclaimed, "Allaahu Akbar!" Thereafter, Rasulullaah is said, "(I also have great hope that you people will comprise) Half the people of Jannah." This time again the Sahabah is cried out, "Allaahu Akbar!" (2)

Another narration states that what Rasulullaah 疑疑 said (about nine hundred and ninety nine going to Jahannam), the impact was heavy on the Sahabah 經過過 and they became very grieved and worried. ⁽³⁾

Hadhrat Zubayr (Conditions in the Aakhirah

Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Zubayr 🕮 reports that when the verse:

⁽¹⁾ Tirmidhi, Ahmad and Ibn Abi Haatim.

⁽²⁾ Bukhaari, Muslim and Nasa'ee, as quoted in Tafseer of Ibn Katheer (Vol.3 Pg.204).

⁽³⁾ Haakim (Vol.4 Pg.568).

﴿ ثُمَّ إِنَّكُمْ يَوْمَ الْقِيلَمَةِ عِنْدَ رَبِّكُمْ تَخْتَصِمُون ٢٩ ﴾ (سورة زمر: آيت ٣١)

Then, on the Day of Qiyaamah, you will all bring cases *(against each other)* in the presence of your Rabb. {Surah Zumar, verse 31}

was revealed, Hadhrat Zubayr 劉輝崎 asked, "O Rasulullaah 續變! Will cases be repeatedly brought against us?" When Rasulullaah 續變 replied in the affirmative, Hadhrat Zubayr 劉輝崎 remarked, "In that case, the matter will be a serious one indeed." ⁽¹⁾

Another narration adds that when the verse:

﴿ ثُمَّ لَتُسْئَلُنَّ يَوْمَبِذٍ عَنِ النَّعِيْمِ ٢ ﴾ (سورة تكاثر: آيت٨)

Thereafter, on that day *(of Qiyaamah)* you will definitely be questioned **about the bounties**. {Surah Takaathur, verse 8}

was revealed, Hadhrat Zubayr ﷺ also asked, "O Rasulullaah ﷺ! What types of bounties will we questioned about when all that we have are the two black things, dates and water?" ⁽²⁾

Yet another narration states that when the verse:

﴿إِنَّكَ مَيِّكُ وَالَّهُمْ مَيِّتُوْنَ ﴾ ثُمَّ إِنَّكُمْ يَوْمَ الْقِيلَمَةِ عِنْدَ رَبِّكُمْ تَخْتَصِمُوْنَ ﴾ •

(سورة زمر: آيت ۳۰، ۳۱)

Verily you *(O Rasulullaah (2007)*) will soon pass away and they will also pass away. Then, on the Day of Qiyaamah, you will all bring cases *(against each other)* in the presence of your Rabb. {Surah Zumar, verse 30-31}

was revealed, Hadhrat Zubayr asked, "O Rasulullaah will Together with having to account for specific sins, will cases be repeatedly brought against us regarding the dealings we have between each other?" "Certainly," Rasulullaah replied, "cases will be brought repeatedly until everyone to whom a right is due receives his right." "By Allaah!" Hadhrat Zubayr will will be a serious one indeed." ⁽³⁾

Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Rawaaha () Weeps at the Thought of a Verse Concerning Jahannam

Hadhrat Qais bin Abu Haazim reports that Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Rawaaha was once lying down in his wife's lap when he started to weep. His wife then also started to weep. "What makes you weep?" he asked. "Seeing you weep has made me weep as well," she replied. He then said, "I thought of the verse:

﴿ وَإِنْ مِّنْكُمُ إِلَّا وَارِدُهَا ^عَكَانَ عَلَى رَبِّكَ حَتْمًا مَّقْضِيًّا ٢٣ (سورة مربع: آيت ٢١)

Every one of you shall pass by it *(everyone shall pass over Jahannam as they cross the bridge of Siraat that spans Jahannam)*. This is a decreed

⁽İ) Ibn Abi Haatim.

⁽²⁾ Ahmad, Tirmidhi and Ibn Maajah.

⁽³⁾ Ahmad and Tirmidhi, as quoted in the *Tafseer* of Ibn Katheer (Vol.4 Pg.52). Haakim (Vol.4 Pg.572) has reported a similar narration from reliable sources.

command of your Rabb. {Surah Maryam, verse 71}

(I am weeping because) I know not whether I shall be rescued from it or not." A narration states that Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Rawaaha (1) was ill at the time.⁽¹⁾

Hadhrat Ubaadah (See Asks his Family and Neighbours to Take Retribution from him When Death Approached

Hadhrat Ubaadah bin Muhammad bin Ubaadah bin Saamit narrates that when death approached Hadhrat Ubaadah bin Saamit (), he requested that his slaves, servants, neighbours and everyone associated with him should be gathered. When they had all gathered, he said, "I expect that this will be my last day in this world and my first night in the Aakhirah. I know not whether my hands or tongue may have caused you any harm which - I swear by the Being Who controls my life - will be a cause for retribution to be taken from me on the Day of Qiyaamah. It is with great emphasis that I stress to each one of you in whose heart is something about this that he must take retribution from.me before my soul departs."

Because Hadhrat Ubaadah ada had never spoken ill even to his servants, everyone said, "You were a father and a mentor to us (we therefore have no grievance against you)." Hadhrat Ubaadah in the asked, "Do you then forgive anything of the sort that may have happened?" When they said that they did, Hadhrat Ubaadah is said, "O Allaah! You be witness!" He then continued, "Since there is nothing of the sort, then remember this parting advice of mine. It is with great emphasis that I stress to each one of you not to weep for me. When my soul departs, each of you should perform wudhu properly, go to the Masjid, perform salaah and then seek Allaah's forgiveness for Ubaadah and his soul because Allaah says:

﴿ وَاسْتَعِيْنُوا بِالصَّبْرِ وَ الصَّلوةِ * ﴾ (سورة بقره: آيت ٤٠ ١٥٣)

Seek assistance with patience and salaah. {Surah Baqarah, verse 45 and verse 153}

You should hasten with my corpse to the my grave without following me with any fire and without placing a purple cloth beneath me." $^{(2)}$

Hadhrat Umar ﷺ's Fear for Reckoning on the Day of Qiyaamah

In the chapter discussing cautiousness in spending, the narration has already passed⁽³⁾ in which Hadhrat Umar 鐵廠總 asked Hadhrat Abdur Rahmaan bin Auf 鐵廠總 foraloan of fourthousand Dirhams. Hadhrat Abdur Rahmaan bin Auf 鐵廠總

⁽¹⁾ Abdur Razzaaq, as quoted in the Tafseer of Ibn Katheer (Vol.3 Pg.132).

⁽²⁾ Bayhaqi and Ibn Asaakir, as quoted in Kanzul Ummaal (Vol.7 Pg.79).

⁽³⁾ Under the heading "Abstention from using Public Funds for Personal use and for Close Relatives and the subheading "The Incident of Hadhrat Umar (3)) and Hadhrat Abdur Rahmaan bin Auf

sent a message back with the messenger that Hadhrat Umar (1986) should take the loan from the public treasury and pay it back later. When the message reached him, Hadhrat Umar (1986) felt it most difficult to do so. When Hadhrat Umar (1986) met Hadhrat Abdur Rahmaan bin Auf (1986), he asked him, "Are you the one who said that I should take the money from the public treasury? Should I die before the caravan returns, you would say, 'The Ameerul Mu'mineen had taken the money. Let us waive it.' I shall then be taken to task for it on the Day of Qiyaamah."

The Weeping of Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah المنتخلفة and Hadhrat Mu'aawiya المنتخلفة when they Heard a Hadith about the Aakhirah

In the chapter discussing being influenced by the knowledge of Allaah and of Rasulullaah (1), the narration will Inshaa Allaah be narrated in which Hadhrat Abu Hurayrah (2), gave a heavy sigh and collapsed upon his face when he mentioned the Hadith concerning Allaah's taking accountability from a man with knowledge about the Qur'aan, a wealthy person and a man martyred in the path of Allaah.

It will also Inshaa Allaah be narrated that how Hadhrat Mu'aawiya () wept so much when he heard this Hadith that the people thought he would die.

Imaan (Belief) in Intercession

Rasulullaah ﷺ says, "My Intercession shall be for those members of my Ummah who never commit Shirk"

Hadhrat Auf bin Maalik is reports, "We were once with Rasulullaah when we set up camp towards the end of the night. Laying down our heads by the foot of our carriages, we all went to sleep. I awoke sometime during the night and was alarmed when I did not see Rasulullaah will by his carriage. When I then started to search for Rasulullaah is also alarmed by the same thing that alarmed me. As we stood in that condition, we heard a sound from the top of the valley that resembled the sound of a grindstone grinding. (When we headed in that direction, we found Rasulullaah will and) We then informed him what our concern was. Rasulullaah we explained, 'An angel came to me from my Rabb giving me a choice between intercession and having half my Ummah admitted into Jannah. I chose intercession (because in this way there was hope of even more being admitted into Jannah).'

interceding for,' Rasulullaah and confirmed. We then accompanied Rasulullaah back to the camp where we found all the others also alarmed by Rasulullaah is is absence. Rasulullaah is then explained to them saying, 'An angel came to me from my Rabb is giving me a choice between intercession and having half my Ummah admitted into Jannah. I chose intercession.' 'O Nabi of Allaah is 't they pleaded, 'We ask you in the name of Allaah and in consideration of our relationship with you to include us amongst those you will be interceding for.' When they had all gathered around Rasulullaah is, he said, 'I make everyone present here witness to the fact that my intercession shall be for those members of my Ummah who never commit Shirk. "⁽¹⁾

The Du'aa Rasulullaah will Make for his Ummah Before Allaah shall be his Intercession on their Behalf

Hadhrat Abdur Rahmaan bin Abu Aqeel Wie reports, "I went to Rasulullaah with a delegation from the Thaqeef tribe. When we made our animals sit at the door, there was not a person we hated more than the man we had come to see. However, by the time we left, there was no one more beloved to us than the man we had been to see. One of us said, 'O Rasulullaah Wie?' Rasulullaah Allaah for a kingdom like the kingdom of Sulaymaan Wie?' Rasulullaah aughed and said, 'Your companion here (myself) shall perhaps receive something better from Allaah than the kingdom of Sulaymaan Wie. Allaah has granted every Nabi Wie that He sent a special prayer (that is sure to be accepted). There were those who used the prayer for this world while others used it to curse their nations when they disobeyed them. It was then because of it that these nations were destroyed. Allaah also granted me one such prayer that I have kept in store with my Rabb and shall use it to intercede for my Ummah on the Day of Qiyaamah." ⁽²⁾

Rasulullaah ﷺ says, "I am an Excellent man for the Sinners of my Ummah"

Hadhrat Ummu Salamah ﷺ narrates that Rasulullaah ﷺ once said, "I am an excellent man for the sinners of my Ummah." "O Rasulullaah ﷺ!" a man from the Muzaynah tribe asked, "If you are such for the sinful ones, then what about the righteous ones?" Rasulullaah ﷺ replied, "While the righteous ones of my Ummah shall enter Jannah because of their good deeds, the sinners shall await my intercession. Although my intercession shall be available to every member of my Ummah, it will not be for a person diminishing the rank of my Sahabah ﷺ⁽³⁾

⁽¹⁾ Baghawi and Ibn Asaakir, as quoted in Kanzul Ummaal (Vol.7 Pg.271).

⁽²⁾ Baghawi, Ibn Mandah and Ibn Asaakir, as quoted in *Kanzul Ummaal* (Vol.7 Pg.272). Bukhaari and Haarith bin Abu Usaamah have reported a similar narration, as quoted in *Isaabah* (Vol.2 Pg.411).

⁽³⁾ Shíraazi in his Alqaab and Ibn Najjaar, as quoted in *Kanzul Ummaal* (Vol.7 Pg.272).

The verse of the Qur'aan that kindles the Most Hope According to Hadhrat Ali المعالية

Hadhrat Ali bin Abi Taalib (Interceding on behalf of my Ummah until my Rabb asks, 'Are you now satisfied, O Muhammad?' I shall then say, 'Yes. I am satisfied.' Turning to the people, Hadhrat Ali (Interceding Said, 'O people of Iraq! Don't you people believe that the verse of the Qur'aan that kindles the most hope is the verse:

﴿قُلُ يَعِبَادِىَ الَّذِيْنَ اَسُرَفُوْا عَلَى اَنْفُسِهِمْ لَا تَقْنَطُوْا مِنُ رَّحْمَةِ اللَّهِ ^ط إِنَّ اللَّهَ يَغْفِرُ الذُّنُوْبَ جَمِيْعًا ^ط إِنَّهُ هُوَ الْغَفُوْرُ الرَّحِيْمُ ۞ ﴾ (سورة زمر آيت٥٣)

Say, "O My bondsmen who have wronged their souls (by committing kufr or other sins)! Never lose hope of Allaah's mercy (so do not abstain from seeking forgiveness thinking that you will not be forgiven). Verily, Allaah forgives all sins (that are free of kufr and Shirk). Undoubtedly,

He is the Most Forgiving, the Most Merciful." {Surah Zumar, verse 53} When the people admitted that they believed so, Hadhrat Ali () said, "However, we who are members of Rasulullaah () family believe that the verse of the Qur'aan that kindles the most hope is the verse:

﴿ وَلَسَوْفَ يُعْطِيُكَ رَبُّكَ فَتَرْضَى ٢

Your Rabb shall soon grant you and you shall be pleased. {Surah Duha, verse 5}

What Allaah will grant Rasulullaah (1) shall be the privilege of intercession." (1)

The Statement of Hadhrat Buraydah ඡාණාණ in front of Hadhrat Mu'aawiya ඡාණාණ Concerning Intercession

Hadhrat Ibn Buraydah narrates that (his father) Hadhrat Buraydah (in praise of went to Hadhrat Mu'aawiya (in Will you permit me to speak, O Mu'aawiya," Hadhrat Buraydah (in graise). "Will you permit me to speak, O Mu'aawiya," Hadhrat Buraydah (in graise) asked. Thinking that he will also speak as the previous person was doing, Hadhrat Mu'aawiya (in granted him permission. Hadhrat Buraydah (in graise) asked. Thinking that he will also speak as the previous person was doing, Hadhrat Mu'aawiya (in granted him permission. Hadhrat Buraydah (in graise) asked. Thinking that he will also speak as the previous person was doing, Hadhrat Mu'aawiya (in granted him permission). Hadhrat Buraydah (in graise) asked. Thinking that he will also speak as the previous person was doing, Hadhrat Mu'aawiya (in granted him permission). Hadhrat Buraydah (in graise) asked. Thinking that he will also speak as the previous person was doing, Hadhrat Mu'aawiya (in granted him permission). Hadhrat Buraydah (in graise) asked. Thinking that he will also speak as the previous person was doing, Hadhrat Mu'aawiya (in granted him permission). Hadhrat Buraydah (in graise) asked. Thinking that he will also speak as the previous person was doing, Hadhrat Mu'aawiya (in granted him permission). Hadhrat Buraydah (in graise) asked. Thinking that he will also speak as the previous person was doing, Hadhrat Mu'aawiya (in granted him permission). Hadhrat Buraydah (in graise) asked. Thinking that he will also speak as the previous expect to intercede on behalf of as many people as there are trees and stones on earth.' You, O Mu'aawiya should pin your hopes in this intercession (because you will need it) while Ali (2) here are the people as the people as the people as the people as the will enter Jannah without it)." (2)

The Reply Hadhrat Jaabir () gave a person who Denied Intercession

Hadhrat Talq bin Habeeb says, "I was a person who most vehemently denied

(1) Ibn Mardway, as quoted in Kanzul Ummaal (Vol.7 Pg.273).

(2) Ahmad, as quoted in the Tafseer of Ibn Katheer (Vol.3 Pg.56).

intercession until I met Hadhrat Jaabir (1), After I recited to him all the verses of the Qur'aan I could recite that spoke of the people of Jahannam remaining there forever, he said, 'O Talq! Do you think that you have more knowledge of the Qur'aan and the Sunnah than I? The verses you have recited refer to those who belong in Jahannam. They are the Mushrikeen. However, those (for whom intercession will take place) are **people (Mu'mineen) who have sinned**, who will be punished for their sins and **then be removed from Jahannam.'** He then held both his ears and said, 'May these become deaf if I have not heard Rasululaah say that they will leave Jahannam after having entered it (because of Rasulullaah will's intercession). We also recite the Qur'aan as you recite." ⁽¹⁾ Hadhrat Yazeed Faqeer reports, "I was once sitting with Hadhrat Jaabir bin Abdullaah was as he was busy narrating Ahadeeth. When he narrated that some people would leave Jahannam, I became very angry because during those days I was one who rejected such a belief. I therefore said, 'I am not as

astonished with common people (making such statements) as I am astonished with you companions of Rasulullaah (2009)! You believe that people will leave the fire of Jahannam when Allah says:

(يُوِيْدُوْنَ آنُ يَخُرُجُوْا مِنَ النَّارِ وَمَا هُمْ بِخْرِجِيْنَ مِنْهَا لَوَلَهُمُ عَذَابٌ مُّقِيْمٌ () *

They will try to escape from the Fire *(of Jahannam)* but they will not be able to escape. They will have a permanent punishment. {Surah Maa'idah, verse 37}

His companions started rebuking me, but he was the most tolerant of them all. 'Leave the man alone!' he said. He then explained, 'That verse refers to the Kuffaar.' He then recited the verse:

﴿إِنَّ الَّذِيْنَ كَفَرُو لَوُ أَنَّ لَهُمْ مَّا فِي الْأَرْضِ جَمِيْعًا وَّمِثْلَهُ مَعَهُ لِيَفْتَدُوابِهِ مِن عَذَاب يَوْمِ الْقِيلَمَةِ مَا تُقُبِّلَ مِنْهُمْ ۚ وَلَهُمْ عَذَابٌ ٱلِيُمُّ ۞ يُرِيُدُوْنَ أَنْ يَخْرُجُوْا مِنَ النَّارِ وَمَاهُمْ بِخْرِجِيْنَ مِنْهَا وَلَهُمْ عَذَابٌ مُّقِيْمٌ ٢ ((سورة مائده: آيت ٣٦ ، ٣٧)

Without doubt *(even)* if the Kuffaar possessed all *(the wealth)* within the earth and as much more in addition to ransom themselves from the punishment of the Day of Qiyaamah, it will not be accepted from them. They shall have *(to suffer)* a painful punishment. They will try to escape from the Fire *(of Jahannam)* but they will not be able to escape. They will have a permanent punishment. {Surah Maa'idah, verses 36,37}

He then asked, 'Do you recite the Qur'aan?' 'I certainly do,' I replied, 'in fact, I have memorised it.' He then said, 'Does Allaah not say:

رَّوَمِنَ اللَّيْلِ فَتَهَجَّدْ بِهِ نَافِلَةً لَّكَ ⁰ عَسَى أَنُ يَّبْعَثَكَ رَبُّكَ مَقَامًا مَّحْمُوْدًا ٢ (سورة بنى سرائيل: آيت ٧٩) (ا ال hom Mardway.

⁽سورة مائده: آيت٣٧)

In a portion of the night perform the Tahajjud salaah that is an extra *(salaah)* for you. Soon your Rabb will accord to you *(O Muhammad Were)* the "Maqaam Mahmood" *("The Praised Position")*. {Surah Bani Israaeel, verse 79}

That (Maqaam Mahmood) is the position (of intercession). Allaah will detain some people (Mu'mineen) in Jahannam for a while because of their sins without speaking to them. Then when Allaah wills, He will remove them from Jahannam."

Hadhrat Yazeed says, "After this, I never repeated my mistake of denying this belief." $^{(1)}$

Imaan (Belief) in Jannah and Jahannam

The Sahabah ﷺ Picture the Scene of Jannah in a Gathering with Rasulullaah ﷺ as if they can Actually see it before their Eyes

Hadhrat Handhala Kaatib Usaydi Wie who was one of Rasulullaah We's scribes narrates, "We were once with Rasulullaah We's when we spoke of Jannah and Jahannam (with) so much (conviction) that it seemed to appear before our very eyes. I then went to my wife and children with whom I started laughing and playing. However, when I thought of the state of mind I had been in (with Rasulullaah We's), I left the house. I then met Abu Bakr Wie to whom I said, 'O Abu Bakr! I have become a Munaafiq.' 'Why do you say that?' he asked. I explained, 'When we are with Nabi We's and he speaks to us about Jannah and Jahannam, it seems as if it is before our very eyes. However, when we leave his presence and become engrossed with our wives, children and occupations, we forget.' Abu Bakr Wie's remarked, 'But we do the same.' I then approached Rasulullaah We's and mentioned this to him. Rasulullaah We's said, 'O Handhala! If you can be with your families as you are when you are with me, the angels will actually shake hands with you on your beds and on the street. O Handhala! There are times for this and times for that." ⁽²⁾

Rasulullaah 續變 Tells the Sahabah 絕過適適 about the Last Day

Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Mas'ood an arrates that one night they spent a long time speaking to Rasulullaah and . When they went to him early the following morning, Rasulullaah said, "I was shown the Ambiyaa and their Ummahs (nations). As the Ambiyaa passed by me, I would see a Nabi with a group of followers, another with three persons and another with no followers at all." At this juncture Hadhrat Qataadah recited the verse:

⁽¹⁾ Ibn Abi Haatim, as quoted in Kanzul Ummaal (Vol.2 Pg.54).

⁽²⁾ Hasan bin Sufyaan and Abu Nu'aym, as quoted in Kanzul Ummaal (Vol.1 Pg.100).

Is there not a righteous man among you? {Surah Hood, verse 78} Rasulullaah continued, "Eventually Moosa bin Imraan continued passed by me with a large group of the Bani Israa'eel. I asked, 'O Rabb! Who is this?' 'This,' I was told, 'is your brother Moosa and those of the Bani Israa'eel who followed him.' I then asked, 'Dear Rabb! And where is my Ummah?' 'Look to your right amongst the hills,' Allaah said. When I looked, I saw the faces of scores of people.' 'Are you satisfied?' Allaah asked. 'I am satisfied, my Rabb,' I replied. Allaah then said, 'Now look to the horizon on your left.' When I looked, I again saw the faces of scores of people.' 'Are you satisfied?' Allaah asked again and again I replied by saying, 'I am satisfied, my Rabb.' Allaah then said further, 'Verily with these there are also seventy thousand who will enter Jannah without reckoning.'''

At that moment, Hadhrat Ukaasha bin Mihsin www.who was a veteran of the Battle of Badr said, "O Nabi of Allaah "Pray to Allaah to include me amongst them." "O Allaah!" Rasulullaah "rayed, "Include him amongst them." Another man then stood up with the request, "O Nabi of Allaah "Pray to Allaah to include me amongst them as well." Rasulullaah "however, said, "Ukaasha has beat you to it."

Rasulullaah is then said, "May my parents be sacrificed for you! If you are able to include yourselves amongst the seventy thousand, you should certainly do so. Otherwise, you must include yourselves amid the men amongst the hills or amongst the men on the horizon because I have seen a great many whose conditions were unlike these. I however have great hope that you people (members of my Ummah) will comprise a third of the people of Jannah." "Allaahu Akbar!" the Sahabah is exclaimed. Rasulullaah is then added, "In fact, I have great hope that you people will comprise half of the people of Jannah." Again the Sahabah is exclaimed, "Allaahu Akbar!" Thereafter, Rasulullaah

﴿ ثُلَّةٌ مِّنَ الْأَوَّلِينَ ٥ وَثُلَّةٌ مِّنَ الْأَخِرِينَ ٥ ﴾ (سورة واقعه: آيت ٤٠،٣٩)

A large group from among the early ones and a large group from among the later ones. {Surah Waaqi'ah, verses 39,40}

When the Sahabah is later started discussing amongst themselves about who the seventy thousand would be, some opined, "They must be those who were born to Muslims and then never committed *Shirk*." When this reached Rasulullaah is he clarified the matter saying, "They will be those who never brand themselves (with something hot as a form of treatment), who never use amulets, never divine with birds and who have trust only in their Rabb." ⁽¹⁾

A Bedouin asks Rasulullaah 🕮 about a Tree in Jannah

Hadhrat Sulaym bin Aamir reports that the Sahabah 巡巡巡巡 always used to say,

⁽¹⁾ Ibn Abi Haatim, Ibn Jareer and several other reliable sources, as quoted in the *Talseer* of Ibn Katheer (Vol.4 Pg.293). In his Mustadrak (Vol.4 Pg.578), Haakim has reported a similar narration from reliable sources as confirmed by Dhahabi.

(vol-3) كَعَوْلَكَ THE LIVES OF THE SAHABAH (vol-3)

"Verily Allaah gave us tremendous benefit from the Bedouins and their questions." A Bedouin came one day and said, "O Rasulullaah is Allaah has mentioned a tree in Jannah that is harmful to its owner." "What tree is that?" Rasulullaah is asked. "It is the lotus tree that has thorns which can hurt a person." Rasulullaah is replied, "Does Allah not say:

(فِنْ سِدُرٍ مَخْضُوُدٍ ۞) (سورة واقعه: آيت٢٨)

They will be *(enjoying themselves)* in *(gardens of)* thornless lotus trees... {Surah Waaqi'ah, verse 28}

Allaah will remove the thorns from the trees and replace each of them with a fruit. The tree will actually grow fruit and each fruit will have seventy two different flavours, with no two flavours being alike." ⁽¹⁾

Hadhrat Utba bin Abdus Sulami reports that he was sitting with Rasulullaah when a Bedouin arrived and said, "O Rasulullaah will I hear you speak about a tree in Jannah that has more thorns than any other tree I know, the acacia tree." Rasulullaah will replied, "Allaah will remove the thorns from the trees and replace each of them with a fruit resembling the testes of a large goat. Each fruit will have seventy two different flavours with no two flavours being alike." ⁽²⁾

A Bedouin asks Rasulullaah 🕮 about the Fruit of Jannah

Hadhrat Utba bin Abdus Sulami "I"" reports that a Bedouin once came to Rasulullaah "I to enquire about the pond (Kowthar) and to speak about Jannah. He asked, "Are there fruit there?" "Of course," Rasulullaah "I" replied, "And there is also a tree there called Tooba." The narrator says that Rasulullaah then mentioned a few other things that he cannot recall. However, the Bedouin then asked, "Which tree in our region resembles the trees of Jannah?" Rasulullaah "I" replied, "There is nothing there resembling the trees in your region, but have you been to Shaam?" When the Bedouin said that he had not, Rasulullaah "I there is a tree in Shaam that bears a resemblance. The tree is the walnut tree, which grows on a single trunk with the upper branches spreading out." The Bedouin asked further, "What is the size of its clusters?" Rasulullaah "I replied, "The distance a spotted crow flies in a month." "And what is the size of its roots?" he asked. Rasulullaah "Said, "Should one of your young camels start travelling, it will be unable to cover the distance of its roots even after its ribs break because of old age."

The Bedouin asked further, "Are there grapes in Jannah?" "There are," Rasulullaah replied. "Then," the Bedouin asked, "what is the size of a grape?" "Has your father ever slaughtered a large goat?" Rasulullaah replied in the affirmative, Rasulullaah asked further, "And then did he skin the goat and give your mother the skin saying, 'Make this into a bucket for us?" "Oh yes,"

(1) Ibn Najjaar.

⁽²⁾ Ibn Abu Dawood, as quoted in Kanzul Ummaal (Vol.4 Pg.288).

the Bedouin replied. (Each grape will be the size of such a bucket). The Bedouin then asked, "Then will such a grape be able to fill my family and I?" "Certainly," Rasulullaah 🗱 replied, "and (it will) also (fill) most of your tribe." ⁽¹⁾

An Abyssinian Man Dies in Rasulullaah ﷺ's Gathering after Hearing the Description of Jannah

Thereafter Allaah revealed the verses:

Undoubtedly, a moment in time has passed by man when he was not even something worth mentioning *(he was still a drop of semen)*...If you look *(around)* there *(in Jannah)*, you will see *(tremendous)* bounties and an enormous kingdom (vastly superior to anything in this world). {Surah Dahar, verses 1-20}

The Abyssinian then asked, "Will my eyes be able to see whatever your eyes will see in Jannah?" "Most assuredly," Rasulullaah and replied. The man then started weeping until he passed away. Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar says, "I saw Rasulullaah and personally lowering the man's body into the grave." ⁽²⁾

Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Wahab reports from Hadhrat Ibn Zaid 劉調颂 that an Abyssinian man was with Rasulullaah 續變 when Allaah revealed the Surah:

(مورة دهر: آيت)

Undoubtedly, a moment in time has passed by man when he was not

(1) Ahmad, as quoted in the *Talseer* of Ibn Katheer (Vol.4 Pg.290). (2) Tabraani, as quoted in the *Talseer* of Ibn Katheer (Vol.4 Pg.457). even something worth mentioning (he was still a drop of semen)... {Surah Dahar verses 1}

Rasulullaah ﷺ recited the Surah to the Sahabah ﷺ and when he reached the verses describing Jannah, he gave a deep sigh and passed away. Rasulullaah ﷺ remarked, "It was the longing for Jannah that snuffed out the soul of your brother." ⁽¹⁾

Hadhrat Ali المناقبة Gives Hadhrat Umar المناقبة the Glad Tidings of Jannah on his Deathbed

Hadhrat Abu Matar reports that he heard Hadhrat Ali www say, "When Umar was stabbed by Abu Lu'lu, I went to him and found him weeping. 'What makes you weep, O Ameerul Mu'mineen?' I asked. He replied, 'It is the news from the heavens that makes me weep. I know not whether I shall be taken to Jannah or to Jahannam.' Ithen said to him, 'Rejoice with the glad tidings of Jannah because more times than I can count I have heard Rasulullaah wis say, 'The two leaders of the middle-aged people of Jannah shall be Abu Bakr and Umar. What excellent men are they both?!' Umar wis asked, 'Will you testify to my entering Jannah, O Ali?' I said, 'I certainly will. O Hasan! You also be witness for your father that Rasulullaah wis said, 'Verily Umar shall be amongst the inhabitants of Jannah.'''⁽²⁾

Hadhrat Umar (1995) Weeps at the Mention of Jannah

In the chapter discussing the abstinence of Hadhrat Umar (1)(3), the narration has already passed which mentions that when served a good meal, Hadhrat Umar (1)(3) said, "While we eat this, what will the poor Muslims have who die without filling themselves with even barley bread?" Hadhrat Umar bin Waleed replied, "They shall have Jannah." Tears then started to flow from the eyes of Hadhrat Umar (1)(3) as he said, "If this (food) is our share while they have made off with Jannah, then they have certainly excelled us with a tremendous virtue."

Hadhrat Sa'd bin Abi Waqqaas المناقبة Is Hopeful of Jannah on his Deathbed

Hadhrat Mus'ab bin Sa'd (the son of Hadhrat Sa'd bin Abi Waqqaas (to death). When he saw my eyes filling with tears, he asked, 'What makes you weep, dear son?' I replied, 'Your position and the condition I see you in.' 'Don't cry for me,' he said, 'because Allaah will never punish me and I shall be amongst the inhabitants of Jannah (as Rasulullaah (to clearly stated). As long as Mu'mineen do things to please Allaah, Allaah will reward them for their deeds. As for the

⁽¹⁾ Tafseer of Ibn Katheer (Vol.4 Pg.453).

⁽²⁾ Ibn Asaakir, as quoted in Muntakhab Kanzul Ummaal (Vol.4 Pg.438).

⁽³⁾ Under the subheading, "His Abstinence in Eating".

Kuffaar, their good deeds (done for Allaah) will serve to lighten their punishment. When their good deeds are finished, it will be said, 'Everyone who did anything should claim the reward of their deeds from those they did it for."⁽¹⁾

Hadhrat Amr bin Al Aas (Fears the Life after Death at the time of his Death

Hadhrat Ibn Shamaasa Mahri reports that they went to see Hadhrat Amr bin Al Aas المعالم معالم when he was on his deathbed. Turning his face towards the wall, he wept for a long while as his son recounted to him the glad tidings that Rasulullaah 🗱 had given him. He kept weeping all the while with his face towards the wall until he finally turned his face towards the people and said, "Verily the best deed that I have to my account is my recitation of the Shahaadah 'Laa Ilaaha Illallaah Muhammadur Rasulullaah 疑惑'. I have however passed through three stages. The first stage I found myself in was the time when there was none I hated more than Rasulullaah 認疑. At that time there was nothing I would have liked more than to grab hold of him and kill him. Had I died during that period. I would have surely been from amongst the inmates of Jahannam. Allaah then placed Islaam in my heart and I approached Rasulullaah to pledge my allegiance to him saying, 'Do give me your right hand so that I may pledge allegiance to you, O Rasulullaah (如此,' However, when he gave me his hand, I withdrew mine. 'What is the matter, O Amr?' he asked. 'I wish to make a condition.' I replied, 'What is the condition?' he queried. I said, 'The condition is that I should be forgiven.' Rasulullaah (如此 explained, 'O Amr! Don't you know that Islaam wipes out everything (every sin) that took place before it, that Hijrah wipes out everything that took place before it and that Hajj wipes out everything that took place before it?"

Hadhrat Amr bin Al Aas and continued, "At that time I saw myself in a state that none was more beloved to me nor more respected in my sight than Rasulullaah and I I was asked to describe Rasulullaah and I was a never able to look at him directly out of respect for him. Had I died during that stage of my life, I would have expected to be amongst the inhabitants of Jannah. Thereafter (came the third stage when) we became governors and I know not what is my condition after this. When I die, let not any wailing woman or fire accompany my bier. Throw the sand into a heap when you bury me and when you have completed the burial, I want you to stand by my graveside for as long as it takes to slaughter a camel and distribute its meat. In this way, I will have company for awhile until I can prepare the answers I will have to give to the messengers from my Rabb." ⁽²⁾

Hadhrat Abdur Rahmaan bin Shamaasa narrates that when death approached Hadhrat Amr bin Al Aas (1996), he started to weep. His son Abdullaah (1996) asked, "What makes you weep? Is it for fear of death?" "Not at all," Hadhrat Amr

⁽²⁾ Ibn Sa'd (Vol.4 Pg.258). Muslim (Vol.1 Pg.76) has reported a similar narration.

"But you have lived in a most excellent period." He then started reminding his father about his association with Rasulullaah and about his conquests in Shaam. Hadhrat Amr Sign said, "You have omitted to mention the best of all; the Shahaadah 'Laa Ilaaha Illallaah'..." The narration continues briefly like the one above. The narration however ends with Hadhrat Amr Sign saying, "When I die, no woman should wail over me, neither should any such person follow me who praises me or carries a fire. Tie my loincloth firmly because I shall be in a struggle (when the angels wrestle my soul from me, in which condition my body should not become exposed). Heap the sand upon my grave because my right side is by no means more deserving of sand than the left. You should also not place any wood or stones in my grave." ⁽¹⁾

Another narration adds that afterwards Hadhrat Amr (again) turned his face to the wall and said, "O Allaah! You issued commands but we disobeyed. You forbade us but we did not abstain. We now need nothing else but Your forgiveness." Yet another narration adds Hadhrat Amr (forgiveness) then placed his hand around his neck like a yoke, raised his head to the sky and said, "O Allaah! I am not powerful enough to take revenge and not innocent enough to offer excuses. I do not deny any of my sins but am seeking pardon. There is none worthy of worship but You." He continued repeating this until he passed away. May Allaah be pleased with him. ⁽²⁾

According to another narration, Hadhrat Amr (1) and the following after advising his son: "O Allaah! You issued commands that we did not fulfil and You forbade us from things but we destroyed ourselves (by doing them). I am not innocent enough to offer excuses and not powerful enough to take revenge. There is none worthy of worship but You." He continued repeating this until he passed away. ⁽³⁾

The Previously Quoted Statements of the Sahabah کانتانی Concerning Belief in Jannah and Jahannam

⁽¹⁾ Ahmad, as quoted in Al Bidaayah wan Nihaayah (Vol.8 Pg.26).

⁽²⁾ Muslim.

⁽³⁾ Ibn Sa'd (Vol.4 Pg.260).

⁽⁴⁾ Under the heading "The Financial Assistance that the Ansaar gave to the Muhaajireen" and the subheading "Sharing Dates and an Ansaari 🕬 Refuses to be Paid Back".

condition to be met." Rasulullaah 🕬 said, "You have it."

In the chapter discussing Jihaad⁽¹⁾, the words of Hadhrat Umayr bin Humaam Will have passed. When Rasulullaah Will encouraged them on to fight during the Battle of Badr, he exclaimed, "Wow! All that stands between me and my entry into Jannah is the Mushrikeen killing me." He then threw down the dates in his hand, grabbed his sword and fought until he was killed.

Another narration states that when he exclaimed, "Wow!", Rasulullaah a sked him why he said this. He replied, "O Rasulullaah is By Allaah! There is no reason other than that I should be among its inhabitants." Rasulullaah is assured him, "You are certainly from amongst its inhabitants." Hadhrat Umayr took out some dates from his quiver and started eating them. However, he then said, "If I live until I have eaten these dates, it would take too much time." He then threw down the dates he had left and jumped into the thick of battle until he was martyred. May Allaah shower His mercy on him.

In the chapter discussing injuries sustained in Jihaad, the words of Hadhrat Anas bin Nadhr (1) have passed⁽²⁾ when he said, "How wonderful is the fragrance of Jannah that I smell coming from behind Mount Uhud!" He then fought until he was martyred.

In the chapter discussing the desire the Sahabah (2006) had for fighting in the path of Allaah⁽³⁾, the words of Hadhrat Sa'd bin Khaythama (2006) have passed who said, "Had it not been to attain Jannah, I would have certainly given you (O father) preference (to have it your way). However, I really do aspire for martyrdom on this trip." This he said after his father stated that only one of them will be able to participate in the expedition (to Badr).

The words of Hadhrat Sa'd bin Rabee also passed⁽⁴⁾ who said during the Battle of Uhud, "Salaams to Rasulullaah and to you. Tell Rasulullaah that I can smell the fragrance of Jannah." This he said to Hadhrat Zaid bin Thaabit who brought him the message that Rasulullaah will had sent Salaams for him and wished to know how he was feeling.

Also quoted were the words of Hadhrat Haraam bin Milhaan () in the chapter discussing the battle at Bir Ma'oona⁽⁵⁾. When he was martyred, he cried out, "By the Rabb of the Kabah, I am successful!" he was referring to his successful entry into Jannah.

In the chapter discussing the valour of Hadhrat Ammaar (أنفي المنافق) (6), his words are

- (1) Under the heading "Rasulullaah ### Encourages Striving in the path of Allaah and Spending One's Wealth for this Cause" and the subheading "Rasulullaah ### Gives Encouragement before a Battle and the Statement of Hadhrat Umayr bin Hamaam #####".
- (2) Under the heading "Enduring Injuries while in Jihaad in the path of Allaah" and the subheading "The Injury of Hadhrat Anas bin Nadhr 戀蹤戀愛".
- (3) Under the heading "The Enthusiasm of the Sahabah (2015) to Die and Give their Lives in the path of Allaah" and the subheading "The Incident of Hadhrat Khaythama (2016) and his son".
- (4) Also under the heading "The Enthusiasm of the Sahabah 絕區絕 to Die and Give their Lives in the path of Allaah" but under the subheading "The Incident of Hadhrat Sa'd bin Rabee 絕區絕。".
- (5) Also under the heading "The Enthusiasm of the Sahabah to Die and Give their Lives in the path of Allaah" but under the subheading "The Last Words of Hadhrat Haraam Because of which his Killer Accepted Islaam".
- (6) Under the subheading "His Desire for Jannah as he Fought".

quoted as follows: "O Haashim! Advance! Jannah lies beneath the shadow of swords and death lies at the points of spears. The doors of Jannah have been flung wide open and the damsels of Jannah have been beautified. Today I shall meet those I love, Muhammad and his group. He then launched an attack with Haashim and they were both martyred.

Again in the chapter⁽¹⁾ are his words when he said, "O Assembly of Muslims! Are you running away from Jannah? I am Ammaar bin Yaasir! Are you running away from Jannah? I am Ammaar bin Yaasir! Come to me!"

In the chapter discussing refusal to be an Ameer⁽²⁾, the words of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar are quoted when he said, "Never before had my heart ever aspired for worldly things and I almost said, 'That person (myself) desires the Khilaafah who had hit your neck and the neck of your father to accept Islaam until he made you two enter its fold!' However, I thought of Jannah and its bounties and refrained from saying it." This he said when Hadhrat Mu'aawiya

The words of Hadhrat Sa'eed bin Aamir (1) has also passed. When after spending in Sadaqah, he was told that his wife and in-laws also have a right, he said, "Just as I would not give preference to anything else over their rights, I would also not forsake my desire for the wide-eyed damsels of Jannah in exchange for pleasing some people. Should a damsel of Jannah peep into this world, the world will be illuminated just as the sun illuminates it."

Another narration⁽³⁾ states that he once told his wife, "Take it easy. I had some companions who have recently left me. Even in exchange for the world and all its contents, I would not like to leave the path they tread. If a single damsel of Jannah has to even peep into this world from the sky, everything on earth would be illuminated and the radiance of her face would outshine the sun and the moon. The scarf that she is given to wear is more precious than the world and all that it contains. It is therefore more appropriate that I leave you for them rather than leaving them for you." His wife then accepted what had happened and was satisfied.

Also quoted in the chapter discussing perseverance through illness are the words of a woman from the Ansaar who thrice repeated, "No! By Allaah! I would rather exercise patience, O Rasulullaah instead of jeopardising (my entry into) Jannah." This she said when Rasulullaah said said to her, "Which would you prefer; that I pray to Allaah to cure you (of your fever) or that you exercise patience and be assured of Jannah?"

Also quoted were the words of Hadhrat Abu Dardaa 🕮 when he said, "I

⁽¹⁾ Under the subheading "He Lends Courage to the Muslims and Fights Bravely During the Battle of Yamaamah".

⁽²⁾ Under the subheading "The Incident that Occurred Between Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Umar and Ummul Mu'mineen Hadhrat Hafsah (2005) Concerning Dowmatul Jandal".

⁽³⁾ In the chapter discussing how the Sahabah (2006) spent in the path of Allaah, under the heading "The Spending of Hadhrat Sa'eed bin Aamir bin Judhaym Jumhi (2006)" and the subheading "His Spending as the Governor of Shaam".

⁽⁴⁾ Under the heading "The Sahabah 經過過多 Exercise Patience with Illness" and the subheading "The Patience of Hadhrat Abu Bakr 医過過多 and Hadhrat Abu Dardaa 医超過多"

wish for Jannah" when his friends asked him what he wished for. Also quoted in the chapter discussing patience upon the death of children were the words of Hadhrat Ummu Haaritha www upon the martyrdom of her son. She said, "O Rasulullaah were i Tell me what has become of Haaritha. If he is in Jannah, I shall exercise patience. If not, I shall show Allaah what I will do." She was referring to wailing, which had not yet been forbidden at the time. Another narration states that she said, "O Rasulullaah were! If he is in Jannah, I shall not weep and will not be grieved. However, if he is in Jahannam, I shall continue weeping as long as I live." "O Ummu Haarith!" Rasulullaah were consoled her, "There is not only one Jannah. There are many levels of Jannah and Haarith is in *Firdous* which is the highest of them all." She then returned laughing as she said, "Well done, Haarith! Well done!"

Hadhrat Aa'isha (2006) Weeps at the Thought of Jahannam and the Words of Rasulullaah (2006)

Hadhrat Aa'isha Aa'isha harrates that she once started to weep at the thought of Jahannam. "What is the matter, O Aa'isha?" Rasulullaah Aa'isha asked. She replied, "I thought of Jahannam and started to weep. Will you think of your family on the Day of Qiyaamah?" Rasulullaah Aa'is said, "There are three places where none shall think of another. (1) At the scales until a person knows whether his scale (of good deeds) is heavy or light. (2) When the books of actions will be handed out until a person will call out (out of jubilation) 'Come and see my book!' or until he knows whether his book will be given in his right hand (a sign of success) or in his left hand from behind his back (a sign of failure). (3) At the bridge of *Siraat* when it is spanned across Jahannam. There shall be hooks on either side and plenty of thorns. Allaah shall detain whoever He wills with these until they find out whether they have attained salvation or not." ⁽¹⁾

An Old Man and a Youngster Pass Away at the Mention of Jahannam

Amongst the Sahabah المعنية was a very old man when Rasulullaah المعنية recited to them the verse:

إِنَّا يَتُهَا الَّذِيْنَ الْمَنُوا قُوْا أَنْفُسَكُمْ وَاَهْلِيْكُمْ نَارًا وَّقُوُدُ هَا النَّاسُ وَالْحِجَارَةُ ﴾

(سورة تحريم: آيت٦.)

O you who have Imaan! Save yourselves and your families from the Fire (of Jahannam), the fuel of which is people and stones. {Surah Tahreem, verse 6}

"O Rasulullaah """ the old man asked, "Are the stones of Jahannam like the stones of this world?" Rasulullaah "" replied, "I swear by the Being Who controls my life that a single boulder of Jahannam is larger than all the

(1) Haakim (Vol.4 Pg.578). Dhahabi has commented on the chain of narrators.

mountains of this world." The old man then fell unconscious. Placing his hand on the old man's heart, Rasulullaah ﷺ discovered that he was still alive. Rasulullaah ﷺ therefore said, "Respected old man! Say 'Laa Ilaaha Illallaah'." When the old man recited the Kalimah, Rasulullaah ﷺ gave him the glad tidings of Jannah. The Sahabah ﷺ remarked, "Is this (tidings of Jannah) only for him?" Rasulullaah ﷺ replied, "Yes, because Allaah says:

﴿ ذَلِكَ لِمَنْ خَافَ مَقَامِي وَخَافَ وَعِيْدِ ٢

This is for him who fears standing before Me (on the Day of Qiyaamah) and who fears My warning (of punishment). {Surah Ibraaheem, verse 14}⁽¹⁾

In the chapter discussing the fear the Sahabah (2), a similar incident as occurred to the old man is reported about a youngster. It is also related there that when the fear for Allaah gripped a young Ansaari, he wept so much every time he heard mention of Jahannam that this kept him indoors. When this was mentioned to Rasulullaah (2), he went to the house. As Rasulullaah (2), who then expired (in Rasulullaah (2), who then expired (in Rasulullaah (2), who then said, "Enshroud your companion because fear of Jahannam has ruptured his liver." (3)

The Previously Quoted Statements of the Sahabah کانگانگان Concerning Fear for Jahannam

The restlessness of Hadhrat Shaddaad bin Aws (1) in his bed has already been quoted⁽⁴⁾ with his words, "O Allaah! The fire of Jahannam has dispelled my sleep." Thereafter, he would stand up and perform salaah until the morning.

Several incidents have also reported in the chapter discussing the weeping of the Sahabah (2016).

In the chapter discussing the Battle of Mu'ta, the weeping of Hadhrat Abdullaah bin Rawaaha ()) has been reported together with his words: "I swear by Allaah that it is neither love for this world nor my attachment to you that makes me weep. However, I have heard Rasulullaah ()) recite a verse from the Qur'aan that speaks of the fire of Jahannam:

﴿ وَإِنْ مِّنْكُمُ إِلَّا وَارِدُهَا ٢ كَانَ عَلَى رَبِّكَ حَتْمًا مَّقْضِيًّا ٢ ﴾ (سورة مريم: آيت ٧١)

Every one of you shall pass by it *(everyone shall pass over Jahannam as they cross the bridge of Siraat that spans Jahannam)*. This is a decreed command of your Rabb. {Surah Maryam, verse 71}

I have no idea how am I to return after this crossing."

98

⁽¹⁾ Ibn Abi Haatim, as quoted in the Tafseer of Ibn Katheer (Vol.4 Pg.391).

⁽²⁾ Under the subheading "The incident of a young Ansaari".

⁽³⁾ Haakim has reported the narration from reliable sources from Hadhrat Sahl 部調感 while Ibn Abi Dunya has reported a it from Hadhrat Hudhayfah 部調感.

⁽⁴⁾ Under the heading "The Fear of the Sahabah 經派通過" and the subheading "The Fear of Hadhrat Shaddaad bin Aws Ansaari 资源通知".

Conviction in the Promises of Allaah

The Conviction of Hadhrat Abu Bakr ()) in the Battle between the Romans and the Persians as Promised by Allaah

Hadhrat Nayyaar bin Mukram Aslami () reports that the Persians were prevailing over the Romans at the time when Allaah revealed the verses:

﴿ المَر ٢ عُلِبَتِ الرَّوْمُ ٢ فِنْ أَدْنَى الْأَرْضِ وَهُمْ مِّنْ بَعْدِ عَلَبِهِمْ سَيَعْلِبُوْنَ ٢ فِي

Alif Laam Meem *(The people of)* Rome will be defeated *(by the Persians)* in the *(land that is)* nearer *(to the Arabs than the)* land *(of the Persians)* and, after their defeat, *(the Romans)* will again be victorious within a few years. {Surah Room, verses 1-4}

The Muslims liked the Romans to be victorious because they were people with a divine scripture just like the Muslims. It is for this reason that Allaah says:

﴿ وَيَوْمَبِدٍ يَّفُرَحُ الْمُوْمِنُوْنَ ﴾ بِنَصْرِا للَّهِ طينصُرُ مَن يَّشَاءَ وَهُوَ الْعَزِيْزُ الرَّحِيْمُ ﴾ ﴾

(سورة روم: آيت؛، ٥)

And on that day *(when Rome defeats Persia)* the Mu'mineen will rejoice about Allaah's assistance. Allaah assists whoever He wills, and He is the Mighty *(none can defeat Him)*, the Most Merciful. {Surah Room, verses 4-5}

On the other hand, the Quraysh liked the Persians to be victorious because neither of them had a divine scripture nor believed in resurrection. When Allaah revealed these verses, Hadhrat Abu Bakr Willie went out of his house shouting:

﴿ المَر ۞ عُلِبَتِ الرَّوْمُ ۞ فِنْ أَذْنَى الْأَرْضِ وَهُمْ مِّنْ بَعْدِ عَلَيْهِمْ سَيَغْلِبُوْنَ ۞ فِي بِصْع سِنِيْنَ * ﴾ (سورة روم: آيت تا ؛)

Alif Laam Meem *(The people of)* Rome will be defeated *(by the Persians)* in the *(land that is)* nearer *(to the Arabs than the)* land *(of the Persians)* and, after their defeat, *(the Romans)* will again be victorious within a few years. {Surah Room, verses 1-4}

Some members of the Quraysh then said to him, "This will decide the affair between us and you (it will prove whether your religion is true or not). Since your guide assumes that Rome will defeat Persia in a few years time, let us place a bet on it. Hadhrat Abu Bakr agreed because betting had not yet been forbidden at the time. Hadhrat Abu Bakr and the Mushrikeen therefore took a bet and agreed on the sum. They then said to Hadhrat Abu Bakr affective, "How would you specify 'a few' which can be anything between three to nine years⁽¹⁾? Specify a time in between so that we may have a time frame between us

(1) The Arabic word 'بهنع' used in the verse denotes any number between 3 and 9.

(when we will determine who has won and who has lost). The time period they then set was six years.

When six years passed without the Romans attaining victory, the Mushrikeen took the payment from Hadhrat Abu Bakr (However, it was when the seventh year entered that the Romans defeated the Persians. Some Muslims therefore criticised Hadhrat Abu Bakr (Willie for stipulating six years because Allaah had only mentioned "a few years" (without specifying). Nevertheless, (seeing that the Qur'aanic prediction was true) many people accepted Islaam on this occasion. ⁽¹⁾

Hadhrat Baraa () arrates that when the verses:

﴿ الْمَرْ ٥ غُلِبَتِ الرُّوْمُ ٥ فِنْ آدْنَى الْأَرْضِ وَهُمْ مِّنْ بَعْدِ غَلَبِهِمْ سَيَغْلِبُوْنَ ٢

(سورة روم: آيت ۱ تا ۳)

Alif Laam Meem (*The people of*) Rome will be defeated (by the Persians) in the (land that is) nearer (to the Arabs than the) land (of the Persians) and, after their defeat, (the Romans) will again be victorious. {Surah Room, verses 1-3}

were revealed, the Mushrikeen said to Hadhrat Abu Bakr المنتخبين "Don't you see what your master believes? He assumes that Rome will defeat Persia." Hadhrat Abu Bakr المنتخبين immediately replied, "My master is true." They then challenged Hadhrat Abu Bakr المنتخبين to a bet and specified a time period. When the time expired before Rome could defeat Persia and the news reached Rasulullaah المنتخب, he was displeased and asked Hadhrat Abu Bakr المنتخبين "What made you do this?" Hadhrat Abu Bakr المنتخبين replied, "To prove the veracity of Allaah and His Rasool المنتخب". "Rasulullaah المنتخب advised him saying, "Now approach them to increase the bet and set the time for إسماع (a period anywhere between three and nine years)."

Hadhrat Abu Bakr (Wow) then approached the Mushrikeen saying, "Would you like to renew the bet? The renewal is a better deal." They agreed. It was before the expiry of the (specified) years that Rome defeated Persia, set up a stronghold in Madaa'in and built the city of Roomiyya. (After collecting the payment) Hadhrat Abu Bakr (Wow) came to Rasulullaah (WW) with it saying, "This is unlawful (what should I do with it)." Rasulullaah (WW) then told him to give it away as Sadaqah. ⁽²⁾

The Conviction of Hadhrat Ka'b bin Adi المنتققة about the Domination of Islaam

Hadhrat Ka'b bin Adi (1996) says, "I came with a delegation from Heera to Nabi (1996) Nehen Rasulullaah (1996) presented Islaam to us, we accepted and then returned to Heera. It was not long thereafter that the news of Rasulullaah (1996) demise reached us. My companions started having doubts and said, 'Had he been

100

⁽¹⁾ Tirmidhi.

⁽²⁾ Ibn Abi Haatim, Ahmad, Tirmidhi, Nasa'ee and Ibn Jareer, as quoted in the *Tafseer* of Ibn Katheer (Vol.3 Pg.423).

(Vol-3) فَعَالَكُمُ اللهُ THE LIVES OF THE SAHABAH (Vol-3)

a true Nabi, he would not have died.' I said to them, 'But the Ambiyaa before him all passed away as well.' I therefore remained steadfast and left for Madinah. On the way I happened to pass by a monk without whom we usually made no decisions. I said to him, 'Tell me about the purpose I am heading for because some uncertainty has cropped up in my heart. 'Bring something with your name,' he said. I then brought an anklebone (because an anklebone is also called *Ka'b* in Arabic). He took out some hairs and told me to throw the anklebone into them. When I did so, I saw Rasulullaah as I had seen him and saw his demise taking place at the exact time he passed away. My sights on my Imaan were therefore bolstered (and I continued to Madinah).

(Upon my arrival in Madinah) I went to see Hadhrat Abu Bakr (1996) and after reporting everything to him, I stayed on with him. He dispatched me to **Maqoqis** (the king of Alexandria) and when I returned (after he had passed away), Hadhrat Umar (1996) sent me back. I therefore returned to Maqoqis with Hadhrat Umar (1996) sent me back. I therefore returned to Maqoqis with Hadhrat Umar (1996) sent me back. I therefore returned to Maqoqis with Hadhrat Umar (1996) sent me back. I therefore returned to Maqoqis with Hadhrat Umar (1996) sent me back. I therefore returned to Maqoqis with Hadhrat Umar (1996) sent me back. I therefore returned to Maqoqis with Hadhrat Umar (1996) sent me back. I therefore returned to Maqoqis with Hadhrat Umar (1996) sent me back. I therefore returned to Maqoqis with Romans fought a battle with the Arabs and defeated them?' That is not possible,' I said. 'Why not?' he asked. I said, 'Because Allaah promised His Nabi (1996) that He would make his Deen dominate over all religions. And Allaah never breaks a promise.' Maqoqis then said, 'By Allaah! The Arabs massacred the Romans just as the nation of Aad were massacred. Your Nabi (1996) had spoken the truth.' Maqoqis then asked me about all the prominent Sahabah (1996) and sent gifts for them. I also said to him, 'Abbaas (1996) who is the uncle of Rasulullaah (1996) is still alive. You should maintain good relations with him as well.'''

Hadhrat Ka'b ﷺ continues, "I had been Hadhrat Umar ﷺ business partner and when he formed a registry to distribute allowances, he included me amongst (his tribe) the Banu Adi bin Ka'b." ⁽¹⁾

The Statements of Hadhrat Abu Bakr المنافقة, Hadhrat Umar المنافقة and Hadhrat Sa'd المنافقة about Conviction in the Allaah's Promise to Assist the Mu'mineen

In the chapter discussing the Jihaad against the Murtaddeen⁽²⁾, the following words of Hadhrat Abu Bakr (2) are quoted: He said, "I swear by Allaah that I shall remain devoted to the laws of Allaah and continue fighting in Jihaad until Allaah fulfils His promise to us. Those of us who are killed shall be martyrs bound for Jannah while those who survive shall remain as Allaah's deputies on His earth and successors of His bondsmen. Allaah has spoken the truth and there

⁽¹⁾ Baghawi, Ibn Shaaheen, Abu Nu'aym, Ibn Sakan and Ibn Yunus in his history of Egypt, as quoted in *Isaabah* (Vol.3 Pg.298).

⁽²⁾ Under the heading "Hadhrat Abu Bakr 鐵竈師 Ensures that Jihaad is Waged Against the Murtaddeen and Those Who Refused to Pay Zakaah" and the subheading "Hadhrat Abu Bakr 鐵罐師 Consults with the Muhaajireen and the Ansaar about Waging Jihaad and Delivers a Setmon in this Regard".